



October 1st 2013 till September 30th 2014

University of Cologne Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences



This Module Catalogue is giving an first overview over the modules and their corresponding courses of the academic year winter term 2012/2013 and summer term 2013. Term specific information you will find in KLIPS: https://klips.uni-koeln.de.

List of Abbreviations

AN credit points acquired at an university abroad (ECTS)

FS Case Study (or Business Game)

HA Paper

KL Written Exam CP Credit Points

max. Students can obtain at most the number of credit points indicated min. Students must obtain at least the number of credit points required

MP Oral Exam

PO Examination Regulations

PR Project RE Presentation

so Other Examination Requirements

SS Summer Term ST Practical Studies WS Winter Term

Table of Contents	
Module descriptions	4
Modules A	4
Modules B	58
Modules C	76
Modules D	. 103
Modules E	.110
Modules F	. 135
Modules G	. 141
Modules H	. 144
Modules I	. 150
Modules L	. 173
Modules M	. 177
Modules N	. 204
Modules O	. 205
Modules P	. 209
Modules Q	.226
Modules R	.229
Modules S	. 248
Modules T	.325
Modules V	.337
Modules W	.340
References	.342

Module descriptions

Modules A

Name	Accounting of Insurance Companies		
Module number	31003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Graduates often enter the risk management of large businesses and other organisations. They may also take challenging positions within insurance or		
	_		
		ng firms, brokerage firms, agency o	•
	analyse the anni	y evaluate the impact of different a	accounting principles and
Module is allocated to	Major Finance	dai report.	
Widule is allocated to	Major Accountir	og and Tayation	
	Minor Insurance	_	
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements	KL, IVIF		
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	become familiar with risk based approaches of the audit of insurance		
	companies.		
	analyse the impact of different statutory sources on the assessment of		
	balance-sheet items.		
	analyse annual accounts of insurance companies on the basis of different		
	statutory sources.		
	evaluate claim and actuarial reserves.		
Contents	 Systems 	of financial accounting	
	 Statutor 	y sources	
	 Financia 	I accounting according to HGB, IAS	/IFRS
	• Full Fair	Value Accounting	
Information about		ngslegung von Versicherungsunter	
Teaching and Learning	Lecture: Rechnu	ngslegung von Versicherungsunter	nehmen nach IFRS
Methods			
Additional Information	•	g will be announced at the beginni	ng of every tem.
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Heinric	h R. Schradin	
Member			

Name	Advanced Applied Econometrics				
Module number	44012	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	This course is designed to p	present the concepts of econome	trics and, in		
	particular, regression analy	rsis on an advanced level with foc	us on		
	applications.				
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Core Co	ourses (method-oriented)			
	Master Business Administr	ation – Methods and Techniques			
	Minor Advanced Economic	S			
	Minor Statistics and Econo	metrics			
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Statistics and/or economet	rics course or permission from th	e instructor.		
Knowledge	Knowledge of and an acces	ss to econometric software such a	is Stata or R.		
Courses	tutorial, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	gain or refresh their skills	s necessary for conducting their o	wn regression		
	analysis in general;				
	apply the regression analysis to perform inference and hypotheses testing;				
	learn the consequences of	of specification errors for statistic	al inference;		
	employ appropriate econometric models given the type of data and their				
	properties.				
Contents	 Linear regression a 	nalysis			
	Time series models				
	 Panel data models 				
	 Instrumental varial 	bles estimation			
	 Simultaneous equa 	ations models			
	 Limited dependent 	variable models			
Information about	Derivation, assumptions ev	aluation, real-life data, data anal	ysis using		
Teaching and Learning	econometric software.				
Methods					
Additional Information	The course is designed to o	cover a very wide spectrum of eco	nometrics topics.		
	Going deeply into details of each topic and/or method will only be made up				
	to a point.				
	Written mid-term and writ				
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. Oleg Baduen	ko			
Member					

Name	Advanced Business E	thics		
Module number	29211	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Reflection on ethical I	Reflection on ethical behavior in business		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Deve	Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organization and Human Resources		
	Major Economics – Fi	Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior)		
	Minor Corporate Deve	Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organization and Human Resources		
Examination	KL, RE, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	acquire insights into	essential parts of business ethi	CS	
	are guided to critica	ally reflect their own role in a co	mpany	
	·	esponsible behavior in business		
	apply the learned m	naterial to concrete case studies		
Contents	 Ethical approx 	Ethical approaches to business: utilitarianism, deontology, virtue		
	ethics and application of arguments from contemporary ethics to			
	issues such as	5		
	 Agency in cor 	porations		
	 Organizationa 	al justice		
	 Reward, incer 	ntive, and compensation		
	 Marketing, bad faith, and responsibility 			
	 Corporate social responsibility 			
	 Whistle-blow 	ing		
	 Globalization 			
Information about	Interactive discussion	s of case studies		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		in the winter term 2012/2013.		
	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice before the			
	start of the semester			
		l be announced in KLIPS.	_	
		odule will potentially be hold on	ly in the first or in the	
	second half of the ser			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenb	usch		
Member				

Name	Advanced Econom	etrics: Microeconometrics		
Module number	44010	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Microeconometric	Microeconometric analysis of individual-level data on the economic behavior		
	of individuals, households or firms			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics -	Core Courses (Method-oriente	ed)	
		dministration - Methods and To	echniques	
	Minor Advanced E			
	Minor Statistics an			
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior		of statistical inference and mat	rix algebra and a first course	
Knowledge	in econometrics			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn to analyse quantitative economic data,			
	recognize the impact of econometric modeling and inference,			
	interpret scholarly articles with understanding,			
Combonto	use econometric software.			
Contents	Binary Choice Models Multipomial Models			
	Multinomial Models			
		ependent Variable Models		
		a and Duration Models		
Information about		Nonlinear Models for Panel Da		
Information about		and tutorial, lecture notes, lite	•	
Teaching and Learning Methods	empirical applications using standard computer software			
Additional Information	Evamination requi	ramants, Muittan avam (CO mir	A) or oral ayam (20 min) or a	
Additional information	Examination requirements: Written exam (60 min) or oral exam (20 min) or a combination of written exam (60 min) and activities during			
		ojects (compulsory prerequisite	9	
	-	n modalities are announced at t		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ron		the beginning of the course.	
Member	JillyFloi. Di. Koll	ilan Lieseniela		
Mellibel	1			

Name	Advanced Econome	etrics: Time Series Analysis		
Module number	44005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Analysis of time ser	ies		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - 0	Core Courses (Method-oriented)		
	Master Business Ad	ministration - Methods and Tech	niques	
	Minor Statistics and	Econometrics,		
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	A firm grounding in	statistical inference and matrix a	algebra and a first course	
Knowledge	in econometrics.			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		st time series data on an advanc	ed level, in particular	
	1	ate ARIMA processes,		
	test for non-stationarity,			
	investigate non-constant volatility,			
	model and estimate vector-autoregressive processes.			
Contents	Elementary			
		rence equations		
	Stationary p			
		and forecast of ARMA processes		
	Goodness-of-fit and model specification			
	Unit root tests			
	GARCH proc			
		e time series		
		on and Granger causality		
Information about		lule are exercises. The exercises	•	
Teaching and Learning	applications and sm	all projects using standard comp	outer software.	
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses are held every week during the lecture period.			
	· ·	ements: Written exam (60 min) o	-	
		en exam (60 min) and activities	_	
		ects (compulsory prerequisites f	· ·	
Despensible Faculty.		modalities are announced at the	beginning of the course.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl I	viosiei		
Member				

Name	Advanced Health Care	Management		
Module number	86005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students are able to an	alyse and to prepare strategi	ic management decisions	
	in health organisations.		-	
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economic	CS CS		
	Minor Health Economic	cs		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss the methods	of strategic controlling of hea	alth organisations.	
	evaluate the use of th	neoretical decision making m	odels in order to resolve	
	goal conflicts.	_		
	analyse different met	hods aiming at the comparis	on between	
	organisations.			
	develop the portfolio	of a hospital and deduce fro	m it norm strategies.	
	apply methods and co	apply methods and concepts to case examples.		
	analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic			
	options.			
	develop a project plan and calculate the critical path.			
	discuss selected emp	irical studies.		
Contents	Strategy development	pment		
	 Instruments an 	d options		
	 Hospital bench 	marking		
	Capacity strategy			
	 Casemix Optim 	nization		
	Capacity planni	ng with queuing theory		
	Strategic decisi			
	Multiattributive	e investment planning		
	Coping with un	certainty		
	Strategy impler			
	Project manage			
		ctual Research Paper		
Information about		ipate in joint discussions, de	al with exercises and	
Teaching and Learning	present them in class.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Methods				
Additional Information	Literature: Ozcan, Y. A.	(2005): Quantitative Method	ds in Health Care	
		ass/Wiley, San Francisco.		
		II be announced at the begin	ning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz	<u> </u>	-	
Member				
Member				

Name	Advanced Law of Partnerships and	Corporations, especially Cor	poration Law	
Module number	44204	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Explanation of the corporate law an	d its characteristics in contra	st to the	
	private company law.			
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techniques			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get an overview of the general cha	aracterisation and the funda	mental terms	
	of the corporate law.			
	analyse specific questions arising	out of the liability regime, es	tablishing,	
	funding and organising private and	public limited companies ("G	imbH" and	
	"AG"), including the law of groups of companies.			
	get an overview of share holder's participation.			
	assess case law interpreting company legislation.			
	discuss recent and contemplated changes in legislation in light of their			
	economic background.			
	receive insights into characteristics of special forms of companies as the UG			
	and the SPE.			
	discuss main features of transforn	nation law.		
Contents	 Law of partnerships 			
	 Law of corporations, especia 	ally the law concerning the G	SmbH and the	
	AG			
	 Foundation, organization ar 	nd termination of a capital co	mpany	
	depending on the legal forn	n of corporation		
	 Liability regime and capital- 	formation in the system of co	orporate law	
Additional Information	Lecture materials are available.			
	The module will be held alternately	by Prof. Grunewald and Prof	f. Hennrichs.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Joachim Hennrichs, Prof. D	r. Barbara Grunewald		
Member				

Name	Advanced Macroeco	onomics I: Growth		
Module number	15014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students get a knowledge of methods and work with real dynamic			
	macroeconomics methods. This course is central for working as academic			
	staff and further studies (Ph.D.).			
		or work in areas as media, the fir		
		institutions in which an advance	d knowledge of	
	macroeconomic rela	·		
Module is allocated to		Core Courses (Method-oriented)		
	Minor Advanced Eco			
	Minor Institutions a			
		licy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language		English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyze modern models of real dynamic macroeconomics with a long-term			
		nced methodical levels and		
		ry mathematical methods.		
Contents	 Empirical Fa 			
		Basic Principles (i.e. intertempor	ral optimization in	
	continuous time, linear approximation)			
	Neoclassical growth model (Solow)			
		al Models (Ramsey-Cass-Koopma	· ·	
	•	ral equilibrium; social optimum;	-	
		s growth and human capital (i.e.		
		s growth and research and devel	opment (i.e. Romer,	
	Aghion-How	vitt, Jones)		
Information about	none			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	A 1 100 100 100 100		. (.)	
Additional Information		ion will be provided at the begin	-	
Decrease this East		e as part of the doctoral studies a	it the Wiso Faculty.	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Peter	r Funk		
iviemper				

Name	Advanced Macroeco	nomics II: Business Cycles	
Module number	15069	Workload	0 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	0 h
Qualifications	Students acquire and apply methods to construct, analyze, and evaluate models used to answer positive and normative macroeconomic questions, especially in the area of business cycle research. The course qualifies students for further studies (Ph.D.) and for work in areas in which an advanced theoretical and quantitative understanding of macroeconomics is necessary, i.e. in research institutes, the financial sector, and public institutions.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Cor Minor Advanced Econo Minor Institutions und Minor Economic Policy	Markets	
Examination	KL (90)		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Studentsenhance their empirical and theoretical knowledge of short- and medium-term macroeconomic relations and of the impact and design of fiscal and monetary policyanalyze and evaluate models of monetary dynamic macroeconomics and modern business cycle theory on an advanced methodological level.		
Contents	 methodologic introduction t competitive e asset pricing real business of price rigidities Monetary and Imperfections Calibration, es 	al basics (i.e. dynamical optimization or recursive methods) quilibrium under uncertainty cycle theory and New Keynesian Models I fiscal policy in labor and financial markets stimation and vector auto regression	on in discrete time,
Information about Teaching and Learning	optional additional cou midterm)	irse work is possible (student prese	ntation, homework,
Methods			
Additional Information	accompanied by a read	will be provided at the beginning of ling group, where students may aco le as part of the doctoral studies as	quire credits for a seminar.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Helge Braur		·

Name	Advanced Mathematics for Economists			
Module number	44302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students acquire the	basic ability to think in a forma	l-mathematical way	
	("mathematical mat	urity"). Provides the foundation	for academic research	
	and advanced studie	es (PhD).		
	Qualifies students for	or work where a mathematical ui	nderstanding of economic	
	models is helpful.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - C	Core Courses (Method-oriented)		
	Master Business Adr	ministration – Methods and Tech	iniques	
	Minor Advanced Eco	onomics		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English	English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	_	mathematically and how to prov		
		atical techniques relevant for ec		
	understand the re	levance of mathematical method	ds and their application in	
	economics.			
Contents		elementary mathematical conce	epts	
		normed spaces		
	 Linear algeb 	ra		
	 Differential 	calculus and applications		
	Convex set and concave function			
	Optimization			
Additional Information		on and a reading list will be prov		
		le is creditable as part of the doo	ctoral studies at the WiSo	
	Faculty.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Marti	n Barbie		
Member				

Name	Advanced Microeconomics I: Consumers, Firms and Markets			
Module number	15602	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	All fields, in which an a	nalysis of basic economic probl	ems is needed.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Co	re Courses (Method-oriented)		
	Master Business Admir	nistration – Methods and Techr	iques	
	Minor Advanced Econo	omics		
	Minor Institutions and	Markets		
	Minor Economic Policy	and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	A solid foundation in n	nicroeconomics and mathemati	cs is recommended.	
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		understand modern microeconomic concepts.		
	master key techniques of microeconomic analysis such as the analysis of			
	individual choice.			
	use mathematical models to analyze price formation in different types of			
	markets.			
	modify models to recognize deficiencies and to analyze the effects of			
	political instruments.			
Contents	•	sehold behavior and demand		
	•	behavior and supply		
	Theory of price			
Information about	Will be announced at t	the start of the semester.		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		ill be announced at the start of		
		s part of the doctoral studies at	the WiSo Faculty.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanne	es Münster		
Member				

Name	Advanced Microeconomics II: Game Theory				
Module number	15025	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Students acquire me	thodological knowledge and w	ork with methods of game		
	theory.				
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - C	ore Courses (Method-oriented)			
	Master Business Adr	ninistration - Methods and Tec	nniques		
	Minor Advanced Eco	nomics			
	Minor Institutions and Markets				
	Minor Economic Policy and Public Finance				
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get a profound understanding of game theory				
	discuss recent developments in game theory				
Contents	 Static and dy 	namic games with complete in	formation		
	 Static and dy 	namic games with incomplete	information		
	Recent developments in game theory				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. This				
	module is creditable	as part of the doctoral studies	at the WiSo Faculty.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim W	ambach, Ph.D.			
Member					

Name	Advanced Seminar Bank Management			
Module number	53001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management functions	Management functions in banks and financial services.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Bank Manageme	nt		
Examination	RE, HA	RE, HA		
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	carry out a literature and internet research on their own.			
	read and deal with literature concerning the selected topic on their own.			
	write a paper dealing with the selected topic.			
	give a presentation lasting 60 min either on their own or together with			
	fellow students.			
	discuss presentations	given by fellow students.		
Contents	Constantly changing			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartm	ann-Wendels		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Business Policy and Logistics			
Module number	53057	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external consultance	ry, planning staff		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources			
	Major Supply Chain Management			
	Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources			
	Minor Production and Logist	ics Management		
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	deal with issues, concepts and methods from the area of management and			
	logistics as fields of research.			
	tackle a specific topic of the field of research on their own authority.			
	are able to work in an academic context. This particularly comprises the			
	structuring of an academic work, the ability to deal with relevant literature			
	and to apply academic metho	ods.		
Contents	 Constantly changing 			
Information about		in tackling a specific topic on on		
Teaching and Learning		ppen in small groups. Lecturers s	• •	
Methods	_	eir topics. Presenting and discus	-	
		ell as dealing with related issues	fosters the	
	ability to work on academic t	•		
Additional Information		vill be announced at the end of t	he preceding	
	term in ILIAS.			
		costs of max. 15 € may be raised	I for a field trip.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner Delf	mann		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Business Taxation			
Module number	53004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge gained and the skills acquired in this module can be used in			
	tax advisory, tax	departments of companies and in	the accounting or the	
	financial sector.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accountin	g and Taxation		
	Minor Accountin	•		
	Minor Betriebsw	rirtschaftliche Steuerlehre		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge of Business Taxation.			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	deal with current topics in the field of business taxation and tax planning			
		about a topic in business taxation		
		per in the seminar		
	discuss the top	ics presented in the seminar		
Contents	Current	topics about Business Taxation		
Additional Information	Literature and instructions will be announced at the end of the preceding			
	term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michae	l Overesch		
Member				

Module number53063WorkloadCredit Points6Recurrence FrequeAttendance30 hIndependent StudiQualificationsProfessional occupation in quantitatively-orie companies, banks and insurance companies, finance and investment.Module is allocated toMajor FinanceExamination RequirementsRE, HA, soRecommended Prior KnowledgeTwo of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance	ented departments of				
Attendance 30 h Independent Studice Qualifications Professional occupation in quantitatively-ories companies, banks and insurance companies, finance and investment. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Finance Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance	ented departments of				
Qualifications Professional occupation in quantitatively-orion companies, banks and insurance companies, finance and investment. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Finance Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance	ented departments of	f			
companies, banks and insurance companies, finance and investment. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Finance Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance	•	f			
finance and investment. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Finance Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance	in particular in the field of	f			
Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Finance Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Minor Finance Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance		l			
Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Recommended Prior Knowledge Two of the following modules: Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Knowledge Derivatives Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Investments Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Corporate Valuation Theory Empirical Finance					
Empirical Finance					
	,				
	,				
	advanced seminar				
	German or English				
Learning Objectives Students					
	practise working on a selected and extensive issue on their own.				
'	carry out a thorough literature and internet research.				
write a paper about how they have solved					
give a presentation of 60 min on their topic					
also comment on presentations given by fello the teamwork the results of their course men		itnin			
• Current theoretical and empirical issues of contents					
Covering the areas of capital markets	s, asset management and				
corporate finance Information about Seminar					
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess					
Member					

Name	Advanced Sen	ninar Comparative Analysis of Politica	al Institutions	
Module number	53054	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students gain the ability to analyse political decision-making processes. The			
		res students for a later career in the fi	•	
	economy and administration, as well as in organisations, associations and the			
	media.			
Module is allocated to	Major Politica			
	Minor Politica			
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA	A		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	solid knowled	ge of the methods of empirical social i	research	
Knowledge				
Courses	advanced sem			
Language	German or En	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		titutional variance between regimes in		
	· ·	n configurations of political economies	5.	
	apply neo-institutional concepts.			
	check theoretical correlations empirically with different quantitative and			
	qualitative methods.			
	become familiar with results of traditional studies to explain variance			
	between regimes and analyse its effects. • Institutionalism			
Contents				
	 Veto player theory and theory of veto points 			
		ies of comparative political Economy a	and comparative public	
		research		
		y of structure-induced equilibrium		
		and institutions of political economy		
		em areas: aggregation of individual pro	-	
		dual decisions, collective action, deleg	•	
		ent "agency loss", time consistency a		
Information about		aching and joint learning experience re	equire the regular	
Teaching and Learning	presence of all students in class.			
Methods	A link of	and annual in manual library and a second 2.1		
Additional Information	·	ed readings will be made accessible a	t the beginning of the	
Deen engible Faculty	term.	ting Transpursely Draf Dr. André Kalan		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Chris	tine Trampusch, Prof. Dr. André Kaise		
iviember				

Name	Advanced Seminar Controlling			
Module number	53005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualifications	Aptitude for so	cientific work		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation			
	Minor Account	ting		
	Minor Controll	ling		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	independently make themselves familiar with current scientific issues in			
	controlling			
	evaluate the issue-specific scientific literature			
	write a seminar paper			
		up) presentation on the subject wor	ked on	
	-	outcomes to the seminar		
	actively parti	icipate in the discussion of the prese	nted papers	
Contents	The topics of the seminar in the subsequent term will be announced			
	by the end of each term			
Additional Information	Required read	ing will be announced in the seminar		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Carste	en Homburg		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Co	rporate Development and Busi	ness Ethics	
Module number	29208	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external cons	sultancy, planning staff		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources			
	Minor Corporate Deve	lopment - Strategy, Organizatio	n and Human Resources	
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	-			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain insight into a current topic in the field of corporate development.			
	comprehend and select the academic literature that is relevant for a specific			
	task and topic learn how to work in an academic context.			
	write an academic paper to get well prepared for the master thesis.			
	apply theoretical and conceptual approaches to concrete examples.			
	help organising the final class, where they discuss their conclusions actively.			
Contents	Constantly changing			
Information about	The focus of the semin	ar lies in tackling a specific topi	c either on one's own	
Teaching and Learning	,	oups. Lecturers support studen	<u> </u>	
Methods		resenting and discussing individ		
	_	with related issues fosters the	ability to work on	
	academic topics.			
Additional Information		dule can be announced on shor	t term notice before the	
	start of the semester (•		
	•	of this module will be in English	ı (see KLIPS).	
		be announced in KLIPS.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbu	sch		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Corporat	e Development and Organisation	n		
Module number	53020	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Internal/ external consultance	ry, planning staff.			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Developme	nt - Strategy, Organisation and H	uman Resources		
	Minor Corporate Developme	nt - Strategy, Organisation and H	uman Resources		
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	advanced seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	gain insight into a current topic from the field of Corporate Development.				
	make a research into, comprehend and select the academic literature that				
	is relevant for a specific task and topic.				
	write an academic paper and by doing so, they get well prepared for the				
	master thesis they will have to write later on.				
	learn how to work in an academic context.				
	apply theoretical and conceptual approaches to concrete examples.				
_	help organising the final class where they discuss their conclusions.				
Contents	Constantly changing				
Information about		in tackling a specific topic on one			
Teaching and Learning		students in structuring and tackli	-		
Methods		dividual results in the final class a	•		
		e ability to work on academic top			
Additional Information		vill be announced at the beginnin	_		
	, , , , ,	or through the central allocation			
	(https://wisoanmeldung.uni-	koeln.de).			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers				
Member					

Name	Advanced Seminar Development of Information Systems			
Module number	53039	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Presentation based on so	und academic knowledge		
Module is allocated to	Major Information Syster	ns		
	Minor Information Syster	ns		
Examination	RE			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	search, interpret, systematise, compose and present material scientifically			
	on a well-defined topic			
	present, vindicate and discuss their results with fellow students from a			
	critical point of view			
Contents	 Alternating topics 	5		
Information about	Students present and disc	cuss topics and are also suppo	rted in writing papers	
Teaching and Learning	about those topics.			
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading and top	ics will be announced toward	s the end of the	
	preceding term. The topic	cs will be allocated after anno	uncement at the end	
	of the previous term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Econo	Advanced Seminar Economic and Social Psychology I		
Module number	53058	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Different occupations in o	companies, associations and resear	ch	
	institutes			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and Soci	al Psychology		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determine and outline current issues in economic and social			
	psychology.			
	discuss and interpret literature in English language.			
	develop, together with other students, an overview about current			
	research findings for various issues of economic and social			
	psychology.			
	reflect and acknowledge current trends and empirica			
Contents	Focussing on a selected area of Economic and Social Psychology			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the course			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Economic and	Social Psychology II	
Module number	53059	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Different occusations in companion	es, associations and research	
	institutes		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and Social Psych	ology	
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Studentsdetermine and outline current ipsychologydiscuss and interpret literaturedevelop, together with other stresearch findings for various isspsychologyreflect and acknowledge currencritically appraising the research	in English language. udents, an overview about cu ues of economic and social t trends and empirical finding	
Contents		rea of Economic and Social Ps	ychology
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the course		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhau	er, Prof. Erik Hölzl	
Member			

Name	Advanced Seminar External Accounting and Auditing			
Module number	53014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge acq	uired is relevant for the student	s in order to prepare and	
	present an academi	ic work in the field of auditing ar	nd external rendering of	
	accounts.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting a	nd Taxation		
	Minor Accounting			
	Minor Auditing			
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	write an academic paper on their own taking into account up to date			
	academic sources.			
	explain formal demands of an academic paper.			
	become familiar with the conceptual way of proceeding when writing an			
	academic paper.			
		of own experience their knowle	dge about how to present	
	academic results.			
Contents	•	from courses of the previous te		
		ently discussed in academia and	commerce	
Information about	Presentation and di	scussion		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	•	pecific topics with selected intro	ductory literature.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christoph	Kuhner		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Financial Institutions			
Module number	53064	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management Functions in Financial	Institutions and other Finan	icial Services	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance			
	Minor Finance			
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	autonomously carry out a thorough literature and internet research.			
	familiarise themselves with the selected range of topics.			
	write a paper on the selected topic.			
	give a presentation of 60 min, either alone or in group.			
	comment on the presentations given by their fellow students.			
Contents	 Constantly changing 			
Information about	Advanced Seminar			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels, Prof. Dr. Heinrich R. Schradin			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Foreign Policy				
Module number	53049	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students get p	repared for activities in political scienc	e, economy and administration,		
	in organisation	is, associations and the media.			
Module is allocated to	Major Political				
	Minor Political				
	1	ional Relations			
Examination	RE, HA, so				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		ner questions related to the analysis of	•		
	_	e reciprocal relations between foreign			
	literature.	ions concerning home affairs on the ba	asis of primary and secondary		
		ferent theoretical approaches and em	nirical results of the research		
	_				
	analysing the interaction between foreign policy, international policy and restrictions concerning home affairs, and discuss them in view of selected empirical questions.				
	_	place these issues in the area of international relations in a differentiating way.			
	-	retical and empirical questions and hyp	= -		
	their own rese	their own research.			
	carry out empirical research work.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
	test the validity of the underlying question and hypotheses on the basis of the				
	results they ha				
Contents	Foreign policy				
		national policy			
		ct research			
	•	eration research egic studies			
		ity policy			
		nation and communication policy			
		ct matters of international policy			
	-	Subject matters of international policy Levels of analysis of international policy			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger				
Member					
MEILINEI	<u> </u>				

Name	Advanced Seminar Human Resource Management			
Module number	53061	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external consult	tancy, planning staff		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Develop	oment - Strategy, Organisation and Hum	an Resources	
	Minor Corporate Develop	oment - Strategy, Organisation and Hum	an Resources	
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain insight into a curre	ent topic in the field of corporate develo	pment.	
	comprehend and select	the academic literature that is relevant	for a specific	
	task and topic			
	learn how to work in an academic context.			
	write an academic paper to get well prepared for the master thesis.			
	apply theoretical and conceptual approaches to concrete examples.			
	help organising the final class, where they discuss their conclusions actively.			
Contents	 Constantly change 	ing		
Information about	The focus of the seminar	lies in tackling a specific topic either on	one's own	
Teaching and Learning	authority or in small groups. Lecturers support students in structuring and			
Methods		tackling their topics. Presenting and discussing individual results in the final		
	class as well as dealing with related issues fosters the ability to work on			
	academic topics.			
Additional Information		nar will be announced at the end of the		
		ntrale Vergabe (https://wisoanmeldung.	uni-	
	koeln.de).			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar I (Methods): Management in Health Care Systems			
Module number	53043	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualifications	Students comp	orehend scientific methods and their	application when it comes	
	to dealing with	n research questions.		
Module is allocated to	Major Health I	Economics		
	Minor Health	Economics		
Examination	RE, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse the	use of different formal methods by m	eans of an international	
	scientific journal.			
	carry out a literature research, read and deal with the literature on their			
	own in order to thoroughly understand the method.			
	read and carry out a literature research on their own in order to understand			
	the relevant context of the health care system depicted in the article.			
	present their results using Power Point.			
	discuss strengths, weaknesses and implications of the article.			
Contents	Considerable variety of methods, amongst others regression analysis,			
	linear	and quadratic programming, statistic	al tests	
	Selected current research questions			
Information about	Students will write a paper on their own. It is highly recommended to accept			
Teaching and Learning	the individual support of assistant lecturers.			
Methods	Groups prepare presentations.			
Additional Information	The articles will be set in advance. Core text as well as the further reading is in			
		aper must be written in English. Instru		
	paper will be made available for download on the homepage of the			
	department.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar	I Retailing and Customer Manageme	nt	
Module number	53007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activi	ties in retailing and marketing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manag	gement		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	integrate academic articles and to evaluate them critically.			
	develop and to evaluate current problems in the field of retailing and			
	customer management			
	advance hypotheses and to test them.			
	autonomously write academic texts.			
	present the topics they have worked on in class.			
Contents	Current topics from the field of Retailing			
	Current topics from the field of Customer Management			
Additional Information	The topics of the advanced seminar will change in every term. A list with the			
	topics will be publis	shed before the term starts. At times,	projects are the	
	focus of the course			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Re	einartz		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar II			
Module number	53044	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students know	v about several current researd	ch questions that are also relevant	
	at an internat	ional level.		
Module is allocated to	Major Health	Economics		
Examination	KL, RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse a cu	rrent research question on the	basis of an international	
	scientific jouri	nal.		
	read and carry out a literature research on their own in order to thoroughly			
	understand and discuss the relevant context of the health care system			
	depicted in th			
	read and carry out a literature research on their own in order to understand			
	the method used in the article.			
	present their results using Power Point.			
		ngths, weaknesses and implicat		
Contents		•	from different areas of business	
		nistration.		
Information about	Students will write a paper on their own. It is highly recommended to accept			
Teaching and Learning		support of assistant lecturers.		
Methods	Groups prepare presentations.			
Additional Information	The articels will be set in advance. Core text as well as the further reading is in			
		•	n. Instructions like how to write a	
	paper will be made available for download on the homepage of the			
	department.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar I	Retailing and Customer Management		
Module number	53060	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activiti	ies in retailing and marketing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage	ement		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	integrate academic articles and to evaluate them critically.			
	develop and to evaluate current problems in the field of retailing and			
	customer management			
	advance hypotheses and to test them.			
	autonomously write academic texts.			
	present the topics	they have worked on in class.		
Contents	Current topics from the field of Retailing			
	Current topics from the field of Customer Management			
Additional Information	The topics of the advanced seminar will change in every term. A list with the			
	topics will be publish	ned before the term starts. At times, proj	ects are the	
	focus of the course.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Maik Eisenk	peiß		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar III Retailing and Customer Management			
Module number	53047	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activit	ies in retailing and marketing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage	ement		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	integrate academic articles and to evaluate them critically.			
	develop and to evaluate current problems in the field of retailing and			
	customer management			
	advance hypotheses and to test them.			
	autonomously write academic texts.			
	present the topics	they have worked on in class.		
Contents	Current topics from the field of Retailing			
	Current topics from the field of Customer Management			
Additional Information	The topics of the advanced seminar will change in every term. A list with the			
	topics will be publish	ned before the term starts. At tim	es, projects are the	
	focus of the course.			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Mark Elsner			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar In	formation Management	
Module number	53040	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Presentation based of	n sound academic knowledge	
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy	stems	
	Minor Information Sy	stems	
Examination	RE		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	At least two courses f	rom the Major/ Minor Informat	tion Systems.
Knowledge			
Courses	advanced seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	search for, interpre	t, systematise and present infor	mations on a well-
	defined topic.		
	-	te well-defined tasks and come	•
	· ·	eriod of time on the basis of rele	
		se the advanced seminar is carr	ied out like a project or a
	case study).		
	gain experience discussing their own presentation and that of fellow		
_	students from a critical angle.		
Contents	Selected issues and questions from the area of information management which can either be the matically or methodologically.		
	management which can either be thematically or methodologically oriented:		
	Strategic management of information (and knowledge) in information systems.		
	systems		
	IT organisation, alignment and success factors		
		s of action, tasks and measures	
		, e.g. IT Governance and IT Conf	_
Information about	Analysis of social networks (Social Network Analysis SNA) Students present and discuss topics. The source provides help how to set up.		
Teaching and Learning	Students present and discuss topics. The course provides help how to set up		
Methods	an academic paper. In order to support learning processes and to make classes more creative, the advanced seminar can be carried out like a project		
IVICUIOUS			• •
	or like a case study. In this case, apart from the required reading, students will have to deal with a well-defined task, to present their results in class and		
	to write a paper based on relevant literature and on their own work.		
Additional Information	Required reading and topics will be announced towards the end of the		
, additional illionillation	preceding term.		
Responsible Faculty		er, Dr. Johannes Putzke	
Member	l con unit de la contra del la contra de la contra de la contra del la contra del la contra de la contra de la contra de la contra de la contra del la contr	,	
	l .		

Name	Advanced Seminar Insurance Management			
Module number	53022	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated to	Minor Insurance Mana	agement		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	carry out a literature and internet research on their own.			
	familiarise themselves with the selected topic.			
	write a paper concerned with the selected topic.			
	give a presentation of	of 60 min, either alone or in gi	oup.	
	discuss presentations given by fellow students .			
Contents	Constantly changing			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Heinrich R. Schradin			
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar International Policy				
Module number	53048	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students get prepared for activities in political science, economy and				
	administration, in organisations, associations and the media.				
Module is allocated to	Major Political S				
	Minor Political Science				
	Minor Internation	onal Relations			
Examination	RE, HA, so				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		her questions related to internation			
	•	olicy on the basis of primary and sec	•		
	understand and discuss these issues from a critical angle in view of				
	theoretical concepts and empirical results of the research.				
	place these issues in the area of international relations in a differentiating way.				
	choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the starting				
	point for their own research.				
	carry out empirical research work.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
	test the validity of the underlying question and hypotheses on the basis of				
	the results they have obtained.				
Contents	International policy				
	 Transna 	itional policy			
	 Conflict 	research			
	Coopera	ation research			
	• Internat	tional regulatory policy			
	 Security 	policy			
	 Informa 	ition and communication policy			
	 Subject 	matters of international policy			
	Levels of analysis of international policy				
Additional Information	Required readin	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger				
Member					

Name	Advanced Seminar Marketing and Marketing Research				
Module number	53009	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Management activities in m	narketing and retailing.			
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing				
	Minor Marketing				
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	advanced seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse, depict and evalu				
		a of marketing and market res	search.		
	develop and test hypotheses.				
	write own academic texts.				
	present the topics they have worked on in class.				
	learn to work and organise within a team.				
	are able to implement a strict project/time management.				
Contents		general topic of the advanced	seminar (changes in		
	every term), amongst others:				
	Marketing Performance Management				
	 Price Management 				
	 Product Manageme 				
	 Communication Ma 	nagement			
	 Market Research 				
	 Media Managemen 	t			
	Consumer Behaviour				
	 Project seminars in 	cooperation with companies			
Additional Information	The specific topics of the advanced seminar change in every term. A list				
		comprising the topics for the seminar theses will be made available before			
	the term starts.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer				
Member					

Name	Advanced Seminar I	Marketing und Marketing Research		
Module number	53002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management positions in marketing and retailing.			
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	No recommended p	rior knowledge		
Knowledge				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	use the marketing	knowledge that they gained during tl	neir studies to solve	
	a current problem in	the marketing area (in particular bra	nding topics).	
	research, collect a	nd select scientific literature that is re	elevant to solve the	
	given problem.			
	write a scientific paper which prepares them for writing their master thesis.			
	present their results in class and discuss them with the other participants of			
	the seminar.			
Contents	 Depending of 	on the general topic of the advanced s	seminar (changes in	
	every term),	amongst others:		
	Brand management			
	Market research			
	Pricing			
	 Product mar 	nagement		
		tion management		
Information about	The main objective of	of the seminar is the self-dependent a	ssessment of a	
Teaching and Learning	given problem in a small team of students. Academic supervisors will assist			
Methods	students in structuri	ng and applying academic knowledge	to the problem. The	
	presentation of the	presentation of the final results and the discussion with other student teams		
	in class extends the students ability to comprehend academic problems and			
	facilitates knowledge	e on a broader perspective of the pro	blem.	
Additional Information		of the advanced seminar change in ev		
	comprising the topics for the papers will be made available before the term			
	starts.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Franziska V	ölckner		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Political Theory		
Module number	53055	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students become	capable of analysing political the	eories and ideasand
	concepts of socie	ty at a sophisticated level; beside	s, they get prepared for
	activities in politi	cal science and the media, in eco	nomic, political and public
	organisations as v	well as in associations.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Sc		
	Minor Political Sc	ience	
Examination	KL, RE, HA		
Requirements			
Courses	advanced semina	r	
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	become familiar with relevant approaches to modern political theory and		
	the history of ideas by reading and interpreting pivotal texts.		
	describe, analyse and compare approaches and methods of political theory		
	and history of ideas.		
	apply their theoretical knowledge to selected historical cases and current		
_	issues.		
Contents	 Approach 		
		and modern approaches and me	
	•	ic questioning of theoretical inter	pretation and analysis that
		d on history of ideas	
		plinary approaches and methods	
	 intercultural and comparing approaches and methods 		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold		
Member			

Name	Advanced Seminar Political and Religious Ideas			
Module number	53056	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students become	e capable of analysing political an	d religious ideas and	
	concepts of socie	ty at a sophisticated level; beside	es, they get prepared for	
	· ·	cal science and the media, in eco	nomic, political and public	
	organisations as	well as in associations.		
Module is allocated to	Major Political Sc			
	Minor Political Sc	ience		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced semina	ır		
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	become familiar with political and religious ideas of western and non-			
	western civilisations by reading and interpreting pivotal texts.			
	describe, analyse and compare political and religious ideas of western and			
	non-western civilisations.			
		oretical knowledge to selected hi	storical cases and current	
•	problems.			
Contents		and religious ideas in Myth		
		and religious ideas in the world re	•	
		and religious ideas in secular trad		
		and religious ideas in internation	al comparision	
	Alternating case studies			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgan	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar	Supply Chain Management and Management	gement Science	
Module number	53018	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the area	a of Supply Chain Management (and re	lated areas such as	
	purchase, logistics a	and distribution), Project Management	and Consulting	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Management			
	Minor Retail Manag	gement		
	Minor Production a	nd Logistics Management		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar	advanced seminar		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are familiar with concepts of Supply Chain Management.			
	understand the importance of the internal as well as the external			
	coordination of different activities inside the company and between			
	independent companies.			
	make use of current software which supports them in taking decisions			
	concerning Supply Chain Management.			
	-	formation for Supply Chain Manageme	ent as well as to	
	structure these pieces of information.			
Contents	Concepts for value-added management			
		aking based on spreadsheet		
		data modelling		
		base and simulation tools		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulric	h W. Thonemann		
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Production		
Module number	53019	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Specialized knowled	lge in Supply Chain Management and F	Production
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain	Management	
	Minor Production a	nd Logistics Management	
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Courses	advanced seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	become familiar with methods aiming at analysing current academic		
	publications.		
Contents	Current academic topics, constantly changing, from the areas of		
	production, logistics, Supply Chain Management and Operations		
	Research		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier		
Member			

Name	Advanced Seminar The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual			
	Approaches	T	T	
Module number	53053	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		repared for activities in German a	•	
	<u> </u>	n associations, the media and sci	ences.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political	Science		
	Minor Political	Science		
Examination	KL, RE, HA, FS			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced sem	inar		
Language	German or Eng	lish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	thoroughly d	eal with the political and academ	ic discussion of the European	
	Union.			
	extend and f	oster their theoretical knowledge	with respect to empirical	
	possibilities of application.			
	apply theories and concepts in order to investigate current empirical			
	incidents and developments as well as political situations where decisions			
	need to be ma	·		
	identify and	analyse the political processes of	decision making and and	
	_	rough interaction by means of re	-	
	(simulations) or through experience gained in the loci of decision making of			
	the European Union (study trips); in this way, they comprehend the			
	complexity of European and international negotiations.			
Contents	Theories of European Integration			
		gies and scenarios of the develop	ment of the European Union	
		en expansion and deepening		
		otual approaches in order to anal	vse the Euronean system as a	
		erm trend	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	_		nitecture of the Furonean	
	Union	The constitutional and institutional architecture of the European Linion Linion Linion Linion		
Information about	Students might be asked to simulate European negotiations; study trips.			
Teaching and Learning	Jeage III Silligii	t at ashed to simulate Europeum	. 20 Stations, Stady Crips.	
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels			
Member		,		
	ļ			

Name	Advanced Statistics	- Statistical Inference	
Module number	44002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Advanced procedure	es of statistical inference and th	neir applications to
	economic problems		
Module is allocated to	•	ields (Statistics and Economet	rics)
	Minor Statistics and		
		ninistration - Methods and Tec	hniques
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	Firm grounding in pr	obability and statistical inferer	ice from Bachelor's courses
Knowledge			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	cope with the principles of statistical sampling,		
	know the fundamentals of point and interval estimation as well as testing of		
	hypotheses,		
	perform special parametric and nonparametric estimations and tests,		
Contents	analyse stochastic processes. • Sampling		
Contents			
	Point and interval estimation, hypothesis testing		
Information object		nd testing of stochastic proces	ses
Information about	Lectures, exercises		
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Exam modalities:		
Additional information		n.) or oral exam (20 min.) or co	ambination of written
		omplishments from exercises/	
	final score).	omplishments from exercises,	tests/projects (40 /0 01
	1		
	The effective exam n	nodalities are announced at th	e beginning of the course.
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl N		<u> </u>
Member			

Name	Advanced Statistics - Stochastic Models		
Module number	44001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Advanced knowled	ge of probability and the stochas	tic modelling.
Module is allocated to	Major Economics -	- Fields (Statistics and Econometri	cs)
	Minor Statistics an	d Econometrics	
	Master Business A	dministration - Methods and Tech	nniques
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	Firm grounding of	probability from Bachelor's course	es
Knowledge			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	are able to calculate and interpret probabilities,		
	model economic activities by means of random variables and stochastic		
	processes.		
Contents	 Probabiliti 	es and random variables	
	Univariate and multivariate probability distribution		
	Stochastic processes		
Information about	Lectures, exercises		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Exam modalities:		
	,	min.) or oral exam (20 min.) or co	
	•	ccomplishments from exercises/to	
	•	e exam modalities are announce	d at the beginning of the
	course.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler		
Member			

Name	Ageing and social space in the welfare mix		
Module number	41101	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economis, Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Sozialpolitik" Bachelor Health Economics: compulsory module within "Gesundheitsökonomische und medizinische Grundlagen" Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences		
Examination	KL (60)		
Requirements Courses	locturo		
	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Posponsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt		
Responsible Faculty Member	FIUI. DI. FIANK	ochuiz-inleswallut	

Name	Algorithms for linea	ar and discrete optimization		
Module number	75506	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Background and app	plication knowledge of algorithr	ns for linear and discrete	
	optimization			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Sc	ience		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	1 ' '	earn the algorithmic foundation		
	·	ons research to solve NP-comple		
		ion and optimization problems.		
		o provide the opportunity to im		
	, ,	e and solve computational prob		
		reasoning. The exercises have the		
		n and training of communication	•	
Contents		mainly deals with algorithms in	-	
		ear programming and combinate	-	
	therefore starts with an introduction into linear programming and complexity theory. The focus is then on the exact solution of mixed-			
	1	integer decision and optimization problems by branch-and-bound,		
		branch-andcut and branch-and-cut-and-price algorithms.		
	Furthermore, polynomial-time approximation algorithms are			
	considered.			
	During the of	course, a selection of well-know	n combinatorial decision	
	and optimization problems will be addressed, e.g., the satisfiability			
	· ·	ie traveling salesman problem, t	_	
	1	ie maximum-cut problem, the v	-	
		ing problem, the clique problem	•	
	·	ck problem, the bin packing prol	_	
		n many cases, the discussion of		
		ivated and enhanced by application	tions from industry,	
		nd natural sciences.	. (.)	
Information about	_	and understanding of the conte		
Teaching and Learning	·	be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the attendance and selfresponsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.		
Methods Additional Information			exercises is mandatory.	
	On the website of the			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Michael Ju	nger, Prof. Dr. Rainer Schrader		
IAIGIIIDGI				

Name	Analysis of reform proje	cts in the health system	
Module number	53062	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Understanding of the development of health care policy and its implications		
	for actors.		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics		
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge of the G	erman health system	
Knowledge			
Courses	advanced seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Studentsdevelop the prevailing conditions in which decisions related to health care policy are embedded and also consider economic as well as institutional conditionsmake use of the theoretical principles of allocation and distribution and connect them to medical and/or epidemiological methods and contentsanalyse and evaluate current decisions related to health care policycome up with options for future decisions.		
Contents	 Theory of econor The behaviour of Market effects are Actors and institute Legislative proce 		cs ealth provision
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		announced at the beginning of	the term
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Eckhard Fiedler		

Name	Anthropological foundation of social policy		
Module number	41001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	20-30 h	Independent Studies	150-160 h
Qualifications	-		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Admi	nistration, Economis, Social S	Sciences: elective module
	within the specialisation	"Sozialpolitik"	
	Bachelor Health Econom	nics: compulsory module with	nin
	"Gesundheitsökonomisc	the und medizinische Grundl	agen"
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China:		
	elective module within t	he subsidiary subject Social S	Sciences
Examination	KL (60), HA		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Contents	• -		
Information about	-		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Ni	eswandt	
Member			

Name	Aspects of International Business I		
Module number	54605	Workload	360 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Ta	xation and Taxation	
	Major Corporate Develor	oment - Strategy, Organization and	Human Resources
	Major Finance		
	Major Marketing		
	Major Supply Chain Man	agement	
Examination	so, AN		
Requirements			
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	Depends on course selection		
Contents	 Depends on cour 	se selection	
Additional Information	This module can be completed:		
	- within a Double Master Programme at a partner university		
	- in the frame of a Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.		
Responsible Faculty	Zentrum für Internationa	le Beziehungen ZIB	
Member			

Name	Aspects of International Business II			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Ta	axation		
	Major Corporate Develo	pment - Strategy, Organization and	Human Resources	
	Major Finance			
	Major Marketing			
	Major Supply Chain Man	Major Supply Chain Management		
Examination	so, AN			
Requirements				
Courses	missing informations sha	missing informations shall be governed by the chairs		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	depending on course selection			
Additional Information	This module can be completed:			
	- within a Double Master Programme at a partner university			
	- in the frame of a Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.			
Responsible Faculty	Zentrum für Internationale Beziehungen ZIB			
Member				

Name	Asset Management			
Module number	18004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	On successful	completion, students will have	e developed the conceptual	
	foundations a	nd analytical skills to profession	onally manage assets as a fund	
	manager or fi	nancial advisor within a financ	cial institution, a non-financial	
	company, or a	foundation.		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance	9		
	Minor Finance	2		
	Minor Asset N	1anagement		
Examination	KL (60), MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Students shou	ıld have attended the module	"Investments".	
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lectu	ire		
Language	German or En	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	explore the	institutional setting of asset n	nanagement in Germany and the	
	US.			
	analyse diffe	erent investment styles and th	neir impact on investment	
	performance.			
	evaluate the performance of mutual funds and analyse its determinants.			
	analyse which factors contribute to the growth of funds.			
	enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the			
	•	ving problem sets and prepari	_	
	become aware of estimation risk in portfolio optimization and the associated			
	consequences			
	learn how to enhance the accuracy of the estimators by using different			
	estimation methods (e.g. model based and implied estimation, use of multiple			
	information so	•		
		•	s and its properties and determine	
	•	olios using computer software		
			ciency as well as their relevance for	
	_	_	ely and passively managed funds.	
	the context of	•	echnical press and evaluate them in	
Contents			A student income and attraction	
Contents			t styles, investment strategies,	
		isation and implementation, t		
		urement, performance attribu	IUOII	
	Profitable trading strategies Determinants of fund performance			
	Determinants of fund performance Insenting problems in the fund industry.			
Information about	 Incentive problems in the fund industry Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets 			
Information about			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Teaching and Learning Methods		_	udents are encouraged to present	
		s in class, and will receive feed		
Additional	A reading list	will be announced at the begi	nning of the course.	

Information	The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the
	term (see KLIPS).
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Alexander Kempf
Member	

Name	Attitudes, Norms and	Values		
Module number	12012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students apply sociolo	gical and socio-psychological th	eories and methods of	
	empirical social resear	ch in order to analyse attitudes	and values.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	_	s questions and issues related to	o research into values	
	and into attitudes,	and into attitudes,		
	define central sociological terms and apply the according theories to			
	empirical phenomena.			
Contents		eals with selected analyses of at	titudes and values,	
	_	are the following:		
	Religion and secularisation			
	Value shift			
		itudes in specific social areas		
Information about	Presentations and pap	ers prepared by students, group	o discussions	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIPS. Th	•	
	•	e at the responsible examination		
		be announced at the beginning	· ·	
		ded in order to support indepen	dent studies.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karsten Hank			
Member				

Name	Automatic Graph Dra	wing	
Module number	75507	Workload	270 h
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h
Qualifications	Background and application knowledge of algorithms for automatic graph drawing		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scier	nce	
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	their respective proper acquisition of fundamental adequate algorithmsLectures and exercis improve the student's problems by conceptuathe additional purpose and presentation skills		This includes the plementing e opportunity to computational exercises have of communication
Contents	which algorith drawings of di review diagrams UML diagrams that emphasiz or "large angle undirected gra acyclic graphs be supplemen	aph Drawing is a young and active reserves are developed that generate aesther agrams like, e.g., flow diagrams programs, entity relationship diagrams, processor social networks. There are many devarious criteria such as "few crossinges". In addition to general methods for or planar graphs. The discussion of the discussion of the industry, economy and the natural social methods for planary from the discussion of the industry, economy and the natural social methods.	netically pleasant am evaluation and ess chains and ifferent methods gs", "few bends" r directed and r trees, directed e algorithms will pols and
Information about	Successful learning an	d understanding of the contents of thi	s course cannot
Teaching and Learning	be achieved by attend	ance and theoretical considerations o	nly. Hence, the
Methods	attendance and selfre	sponsible preparation of the exercises	is mandatory.
Additional Information	On the website of this	course	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Michael Jüng	er	

Modules B

Name	Basic Course Commo	Basic Course Commercial Law and Law of Partnerships and Corporations		
Module number	44203	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Basic knowledge on	commercial law and company	law	
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techni	ques		
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get an overview of the legal basis and basic contents of commercial and			
	company law.			
	analyse functions and structural principles of these areas of law with			
	particular regard to merchants, the commercial register, commercial			
	procuration, commercial firm names, commercial transactions (commercial			
	law) and problems of organisation and liability within civil and commercial law partnerships			
	assess case law interpreting relevant legislation.			
		to deal appropriately with new	w case material.	
Contents	Commercial			
	Company lav	W		
Information about	Exercise with exemp	lary cases. The module is orga	nized by UnivProf. Dr.	
Teaching and Learning	Barbara Grunewald	(Commercial Law) and Dr. Pösc	chke (Law of Partnerships	
Methods	and Corporations)			
Additional Information	Lecture notes availal	ole		
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Moritz Pöschke,	Prof. Dr. Barbara Grunewald		
Member				

Name	Basic Course Labor Law		
Module number	33001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Qualifications	The lecture imparts	the basic knowledge needed by a juris	t who will later act
	as specialist lawyer f	for labour law, as labour judge or in the	e field of personnel
	_	usiness company. The students of econ	
	the basic knowledge	e needed later on for their profession re	elated to personnel
	management of a bu	·	
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techn	iques	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		vledge in the field of labour law, in ord	
		of their own accord. Particular import	ance is placed on
	cases with topical re		
	learn to integrate labour law issues in civil law cases in a written exam.		
	Therefore the general part of the German Civil Code and the Law of		
	-	eated and intensified.	
Contents		t law including the basis of constitution	nal European law
		rvey on collective labour law	
Information about	Discussion of cases.		
Teaching and Learning	Supplementary study groups to intensify the subject.		
Methods			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Martin Hen	issler	
Member			

Name	Basic Course Tax Law		
Module number	45001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Explanation of the theoretical	al basics of the entire tax la	W
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techniques		
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	get an overview of different fields and rules in tax law.		
	discuss the constitutional basics of the tax law.		
	are familiar with the basic principles of the tax law such as the ability to pay		
	principle.		
	discuss the general tax liability law.		
Contents	 Basic Law for the Fed 	deral Republic of Germany	
	 Income Tax Act 		
	 Discussion of concre 	te examples	
Information about	Exercise with exemplary case	es	
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Slides are available.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey		
Member			

Name	Basic Principles, Options and Limits of Natural Healing and Homoeopathy				
Module number	86104	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Evidence-based t	reatments of natural healing: th	erapy and prophylaxis		
	options as recom	mended by service providers an	d patients.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine				
Examination	KL, RE, HA, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students	Students			
	analyse studies	analyse studies concerned with natural healing and apply to them methods			
	of evidence-based medicine.				
	get to know basic principles of natural healing and of complementary				
	medicine.				
	understand different types and principles of rehabilitation medicine.				
	place the disciplines of natural healing, physical medicine and rehabilitation				
	in the health care system.				
Contents	Basic principles, options and limits of an evidence-based natural				
	healing				
	•	nciples, options and limits of an o	evidence-based		
		entary medicine			
		s of physical medicine			
	 Forms of 	rehabilitation			
	Basic principles of rehabilitation				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Josef Be	Prof. Dr. Josef Beuth			
Member					

Name	Basic Tasks und Functions in Vocational Education and Training				
Module number	49301	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	90 h		
Qualifications	Basic qualifications required for teaching at university as well as in the				
	vocational area.				
Module is allocated to	Major Economic	s Education			
Examination	PR, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar, practic	e			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	prepare an inc	lividual profile comprising the strer	ngths and weaknesses of		
	their basic teach	ning skills.			
	explain basic r	notions, categories and principles o	f didactics.		
	characterise to	characterise teaching models and learning theories and distinguish them			
	according to the different scientific paradigms they belong to.				
	prepare results from a didactic point of view and present them using				
	different methodological stylistic devices and media.				
	describe dema	ands and options of their studies, st	tate what they expect from		
	_	their working habits and from the quality of education in learning contracts.			
		nrow a glance at topic specific litera			
	a literature port	folio for their individual profile and	compile a glossary of		
	important terms.				
	have a learning portfolio and are familiar with the ILIAS- learning platform.				
Contents	Course of studies				
	 Teaching 	g principles and maxims			
	 Learning 	g theories			
	 Teachin 	g styles and media			
	 Learning 	g and working techniques			
	 Docume 	entation of learning			
Information about	The module is a	n aid to orientation, where it is also	intended that students		
Teaching and Learning	get to know eac	h other. If not indicated otherwise,	the block course starts in		
Methods	the first week of	October (including typical traits of	lectures and seminars,		
	individual as we	individual as well as group work) and ends at the beginning of the term. From			
	August on, further information will be available on the internet.				
Additional Information	Required readin	g will be distributed in the first clas	S.		

Name	Behavioral Economic Theory (Adv.)				
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Understanding and being able to apply decision and game-theoretic models				
	of economic behavior with special focus on psychologically motivated				
	departures from rationality.				
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - F	ield: Economic Design and Beha	avior		
	Minor Behavior, Mai	kets und Institutions			
Examination	KL (90)				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Reasonable knowled	ge of game theory at the level	of Gibbons, "A primer in		
Knowledge	game theory".				
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are capable of understanding formal concepts and follow formal arguments.				
	1 ' ' '	lementary microeconomics cor	icepts.		
	are capable of refle				
Contents		ioral Equilibria			
	Quantal Response Equilibria				
	 Procedural E 	Procedural Equilibria			
	Behavioral Dynamics				
	Stochastic Learning through Mistakes				
	Contagion in Networks				
	 Logit-Respor 	nse Dynamics			
		reference Models Reference-I	·		
	 Axiomatic m 	odels of Temptation and Self	-control		
	Multiple-Sel	ves models			
	 Anticipatory 	Utility			
	 Self-Control 				
	 Motivation a 	and Willpower			
	 Thinking about 	out thinking			
	 Level-k reason 	oning			
	 Cognition M 	odels			
Information about	E-Learning Units (IILI	AS) may be provided.			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Carlos Alós-Ferrer				
Member					

Name	Behavioral Economics			
Module number	15050	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	MA			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics	s – Field (Economic Design and B	ehavior)	
	Major Corporate	Development		
	Major Supply Cha	_		
	Minor Institution	s and Markets		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Game Theory, Ex	perimental Economics		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	Theories of boundedly rational behavior describe economic behavior			
		that deviates from the assumptions of homo economicus. These		
		build upon robust insights gaine		
	often economic experiments. The lecture introduces the theories of			
	boundedly rational behavior, discusses their origins and their applications.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Bettina Rockenbach			
Member				

Name	Behavioral Ethics (Adv.)			
Module number	29205	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Advanced understanding of human decision making and its systematic			
	deviation from rational behavior (preferences,			
	situation, biases). Relat	ionship to ethical consideration	ons.	
	Very useful for future n	nanagement and leadership p	ositions.	
Module is allocated to		opment Strategy, Organization	on and Human Resources	
	Major Supply Chain Ma	_		
	_	d (Economic Design and Beha		
		opment Strategy, Organization	on and Human Resources	
Examination	KL, RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	· ·	and philosophic understandi	ng of ethical dilemmas,	
	particularly in organizations.			
	become familiarized with methods to analyze heuristics and biases in			
	economic decision making.			
	apply their acquired knowledge to relevant case studies.			
	gain experience in conducting research, particularly in how to develop own			
	research questions.			
Contents	•	nce on human decision makir	-	
	•	ethical behavior and reflection		
	Consequences for the design of corporate organizations and the			
	•	n of corporate strategies		
	1	d mechanisms to reduce biase	es and their role in ethical	
	decision makin			
Information about		re will be complemented by s	student presentations and	
Teaching and Learning	discussions.			
Methods				
Additional Information		dule can be announced on sho	ort term notice before the	
	start of the semester (s			
	Required readings will			
		dule are designed for PhD stu	dents – they are,	
	however, open to adva			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbus	scn		
Member				

Name	Behavioral Operations (Adv.				
Module number	29212	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Activities in the Area of Beha	vioral Supply Chain Manageme	ent (and related		
	such as purchase, logistics an	d distribution).			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Developme	nt			
	Major Supply Chain Managen	nent			
	Major Economics – Field (Eco	nomic Design and Behavior)			
Examination	KL, HA, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	explore behavioral aspects	in decision making.			
	analyze decision making in supply chain context.				
	learn about methods to test behavioral theories in supply chain problems				
	make use of the behavioral insights to design better supply chain models				
	apply their knowledge through exercises and analyzes of different				
	experimental studies				
Contents	 Cognitive Biases 				
	Utility Functions and Social Preferences				
	 Laboratory Experime 	nts			
	 Behavioral Newsveno 	dor Problem			
	 Behavioral Supply Ch 	ain Coordination			
	 Incentive Systems for 	decision makers			
Information about	This module is creditable as part of the doctoral studies at the WiSo Faculty.				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Michael Becker-Peth, Uni	vProf. Dr. Ulrich W. Thonema	nn		
Member					

Name	Brand Manager	ment		
Module number	17005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management p	ositions in the areas of mar	keting and retailing.	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketin	ıg		
	Minor Marketin	ng		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	No recommend	ed prior knowledge		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture	9		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students	Students		
	describe concepts and methods of a value-based management of brands as			
	company's (most) valuable assets.			
	evaluate opportunities and risks of alternative branding strategies.			
	assess the favorability of alternative branding strategies to design brands			
	with respect to a company's goals.			
	analyze and evaluate concepts and methods of brand valuation.			
Contents	Basic terms, general and legal conditions in brand management			
	 Brandir 	ng strategies		
	Retail B	randing		
	 Brand v 	aluation and brand equity r	neasurement	
Information about	The pedagogy of	of the course will entail both	conceptual and applied elements,	
Teaching and Learning	including case s	tudies, guest lectures, discu	ussions in class, and short	
Methods	presentations by students. A self-dependent study of required readings			
	complements the lecture and exercise.			
Additional Information	Block courses a	re possible.		
	Required readir	ngs will be announced in cla	ss.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Franziska Völckner			
Member				

Name	Business Project Co	rporate Development and Busir	ness Ethics		
Module number	29210	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	0 h		
Qualifications	Internal/ external co	onsultancy, departments concern	ned with corporate		
	strategies and planr	ning, academic topics.			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate De	velopment Strategy, Organizatio	on and Human Resources		
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	use practical appli	cations of topics belonging to th	e area of Corporate		
	Development, Strate	egic Management and Human Re	esource Management.		
	apply theoretical a	apply theoretical and methodical knowledge to concrete problems in a			
	research and corpor				
	discuss different p	problem solving strategies with t	heir group as well as with		
	their project manag	their project managers.			
	train presentation and argumentation skills				
	acquire social skills by coming up with solutions in group work.				
Contents	Contents change according to the project				
Information about		ents come up with concrete prac	ctical (Business Project) or		
Teaching and Learning	academic (Research	Project) problem solving.			
Methods					
Additional Information	A Business Project / Research Project belonging to the area of Corporate				
	•	ered alternately. Responsible are	•		
	,	n Resource Management) and Pr	· · ·		
	· ·	usiness Ethics). Usually in winter			
	·	Logistics), Prof. Ebers (Corporat	•		
		ct topics will be announced at th	•		
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	ILIAS. The registration solely tal	•		
	, ,	nning of February to beginning o			
		nning of August to beginning of S	eptember for winter).		
	The exact dates are				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbusch				
Member					

Name	Business Project in Corporate Development				
Module number	29201	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	0 h		
Qualifications	Internal/ extern	nal consultancy, departments conce	erned with corporate		
	strategies and p	planning, academic topics.			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporat	e Development Strategy, Organizat	tion and Human Resources		
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German or Engl	ish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	use practical a	applications of topics belonging to	the area of Corporate		
	Development, S	Strategic Management and Human	Resource Management.		
	apply theoret	ical and methodical knowledge to o	concrete problems in a		
		rporate context.			
	discuss differe	discuss different problem solving strategies with their group as well as with			
	their project managers.				
	train presentation and argumentation skills				
	acquire social skills by coming up with solutions in group work.				
Contents	Contents change according to the project				
Information about		students come up with concrete pr	actical (Business Project) or		
Teaching and Learning	academic (Rese	arch Project) problem solving.			
Methods					
Additional Information	A Business Project / Research Project belonging to the area of Corporate				
	•	offered alternately. Responsible a	•		
	•	ıman Resource Management) and I	• •		
	·	nd Business Ethics). Usually in wint			
		and Logistics), Prof. Ebers (Corpor	·		
	-	roject topics will be announced at	•		
	-	ly) in ILIAS. The registration solely t	•		
	•	beginning of February to beginning	-		
		peginning of August to beginning of	f September for winter).		
		are listed in ILIAS.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mark E	Ebers			
Member					

Name	Business Project in Human Resource Management			
Module number	29203	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	0 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external co	nsultancy, departments concerr	ned with corporate	
	strategies and planning, academic topics.			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Dev	velopment Strategy, Organizatio	n and Human Resources	
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	project			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	use practical applic	cations of topics belonging to the	e area of Corporate	
	Development, Strate	gic Management and Human Re	esource Management.	
	apply theoretical a	nd methodical knowledge to co	ncrete problems in a	
	research and corpora			
	discuss different pr	roblem solving strategies with th	neir group as well as with	
	their project managers.			
	train presentation and argumentation skills			
	acquire social skills by coming up with solutions in group work.			
Contents	Contents change according to the project			
Information about	•	nts come up with concrete prac	tical (Business Project) or	
Teaching and Learning	academic (Research	Project) problem solving.		
Methods				
Additional Information	A Business Project / Research Project belonging to the area of Corporate			
	•	red alternately. Responsible are		
		Resource Management) and Pro	, ,	
	•	ısiness Ethics). Usually in winter		
	(Business Policy and	Logistics), Prof. Ebers (Corporate	e Development and	
	_	t topics will be announced at the	•	
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ILIAS. The registration solely tak	•	
	, ,	nning of February to beginning o		
	•	ning of August to beginning of S	eptember for winter).	
	The exact dates are I	isted in ILIAS.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka			
Member				

Name	Business Project in Strategic Management				
Module number	29202	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	0 h		
Qualifications	Internal/ external co	nsultancy, departments concerr	ned with corporate		
	strategies and planni	ng, academic topics.			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Dev	velopment Strategy, Organizatio	n and Human Resources		
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	wenden theoretisc	he und methodische Kenntnisse	auf konkrete		
	Forschungs- bzw. Pra	axisprobleme an			
	diskutieren innerha	alb des Teams sowie mit ihren P	rojektbetreuern		
	unterschiedliche Lös	ungsstrategien.			
	wenden unterschie	wenden unterschiedliche Argumentations- und Präsentationsstrategien an			
	erlernen soziale Fertigkeiten im Rahmen gruppenbezogener				
	Problemlösungsprozesse.				
	lernen Themen der Unternehmensentwicklung, des strategischen				
	Management und des Human Resource Management praktisch anzuwenden.				
Contents		contents shange according to the project			
Information about		nts come up with concrete prac	tical (Business Project) or		
Teaching and Learning	academic (Research Project) problem solving.				
Methods					
Additional Information	A Business Project / Research Project belonging to the area of Corporate				
		red alternately. Responsible are			
	Prof. Sliwka (Human	Resource Management) and Pro	of. Irlenbusch (Corporate		
	Development and Bu	isiness Ethics). Usually in winter	term: Prof. Delfmann		
	(Business Policy and	Logistics), Prof. Ebers (Corporate	e Development and		
	Organization) Project	t topics will be announced at the	e end of the previous		
	term (end of July) in	ILIAS. The registration solely tak	es place over ILIAS		
	(normally from begin	nning of February to beginning o	f March in summer and		
	normally from begin	ning of August to beginning of S	eptember for winter).		
	The exact dates are I	isted in ILIAS.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Wer	ner Delfmann			
Member					

Name	Business Strateg	y in Global Supply Chains			
Module number	29204	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Internal/ externa	Internal/ external consultancy, planning staff, departments of logistics			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate	Development Strategy, Organisat	ion and Human Resources		
	Major Supply Cha	ain Management			
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior		ave already attended one module o	_		
Knowledge		anagement" or "Supply Chain Man	•		
		ence" or one of those modules: "Lo			
		rategic Alliances and Networks", "			
		lopment" or "Strategic Human Res	ource Management".		
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	tackle current topics regarding particularities and challenges of				
		international strategic management.			
	comprehend the strategic and organizational implications which result from				
	the increasing interlinking of global value-networks.				
	become familiar with theories and concepts that explain the generation of				
	competitive advantage in such global value-added chains.				
	discuss concepts aiming at analysing, structuring and managing global				
	value-added networks.				
	apply their theoretical knowledge to concrete case studies and contexts				
	related to the field in question.				
Contents		international management			
	1	and structure of global value-chain			
		tive advantages between and with	in organisations in global		
	supply ch				
		ns and issues of globally networke			
Information about		sentations, exkursions are possible	e. The module can take		
Teaching and Learning	place as a block course.				
Methods	_				
Additional Information		me and required reading will be an	nounced at the beginning		
	of the term in ILI				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c.	Werner Delfmann			
Member					

Name	Business Taxation I				
Module number	19003	19003 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	The knowledge gaine	ed and the skills acquired in this	s module can be used in		
	tax advisory, tax dep	artments of companies and in	the accounting or the		
	financial sector.				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Taxation			
	Major Finance				
	Minor Accounting				
	Minor Business Taxat	tion			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are familiar with questions and methods of Business Taxation				
	understand the influence of taxes on the choice of the legal form				
	gain an insight into the taxation of international business activities				
	understand the influence of taxes on national and international business				
	decisions				
	apply the acquired knowledge to case studies				
Contents	 Fundamenta 	ls: Economic impact of taxation	า		
	 Taxation of p 	partnerships and corporations			
	 Optimization 	of legal form			
	 Taxation of n 	nultinational firms and interna	tional tax planning		
	 Double taxat 	ion issue and anti-tax avoidand	ce rules		
	The content	of the lecture is applied in case	e studies		
Information about	The bibliography is given in the lecture.				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Ove	eresch			
Member					

Name	Business Taxation	II		
Module number	19004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge gai	ned and the skills acquired in thi	is module can be used in	
	tax advisory, tax de	epartments of companies and in	the accounting or the	
	financial sector.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting a	and Taxation		
	Minor Accounting			
	Minor Business Tax	kation		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are familiar with the incentives and objectives of business tax planning			
	•	ts on national and international	• .	
	analyse tax effects of taxes on national and international restructurings and			
	M&A cases			
	gain insights into certain tax planning strategies of multinational companies			
	apply the acquired knowledge in actual case studies			
Contents		I view on business taxation		
		nt restructuring of companies an	d corporate structures	
	· ·	ng of multinational groups		
	 Tax plannir 	ng and restructuring of internation	onal business	
	The content of the lecture is applied in case studies exercises			
Additional Information	The bibliography is given in the lecture.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Overesch			
Member				

Name	Business Taxation Law			
Module number	45003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge an	id abilities acquired are particula	rly helpful for professional	
	occupation in the	field of tax consultancy or in tax	departments of companies,	
	in management co	onsultancy as well as in finance.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting	and Taxation		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss the taxation of corporate incomes.			
	understand the special law on taxation of partnerships.			
	are familiar with the taxation of corporations and other entities in the			
	system of the corporation tax.			
	consider the mu	nicipal income taxation in the fo	rm of the trade tax.	
Contents	 Income Ta 	ax Act		
	 Corporation 	on Tax Act		
	Trade Tax Act			
	Discussion of concrete examples			
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey			
Member				

Modules C

Name	Capital Investment and Financing				
Module number	01004	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Business activities which requir	e an analysis of capital investmen	t and financing		
	alternatives.				
Module is allocated to		on: elective module within the ma	in subject Business		
	Administration	and the second s	anda atalta minanda ta ak		
	Business Administration	ences: elective module within the	subsidiary subject		
		ective module within the subsidiar	v subject Economic		
	Basics	tente module within the substatut	y subject Economic		
	Bachelor Information Systems:	elective module within the subject	t area Business		
	Administration				
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, tutorial, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	-	budgeting using static and dynam	nic methods under		
	certainty.	han anniving different conital bud	antina mothodo in		
		hen applying different capital bud	geting methods in		
	order to analyse fundamental financial decisionsdetermine the capital necessary for given investment strategies.				
	describe the different types of				
	estimate and discuss selected				
	enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the lecture by				
	solving problem sets and prepa				
Contents		on-theoretical key questions			
	Capital budgeting met				
	-	budgeting methods under uncerta	ainty		
	Debt financingSelf-financing				
	Financial planning				
	-	uirements on a cash and balance	hasis		
	Risk-return-profile	direfficitis off a cash and balance	Du313		
Information about		ered and are recommended to att	end for self study		
Teaching and Learning	purpose		,		
Methods					
Additional Information	Classes may be taught exclusive	ely in the first or the second part of	of the term (see		
	KLIPS). Required reading will be				
Responsible Faculty		Thomas Hartmann-Wendels, Prof.	Dr. Heinrich R.		
Member	Schradin, Prof. Dr. Alexander K	empf			

Name	Causal Analysis				
Module number	34002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Being able to convert so	ciological issues into statistical a	inalyses and to answer them.		
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research				
	Minor Sociology and Em				
	Major Accounting and Ta		and House Baseons		
	Major Marketing	pment – Strategy, Organization	and Human Resources		
	_ =	(Statistics and Econometrics)			
	Minor Controlling	(Statistics and Econometrics)			
	Minor Statistics and Eco	nometrics			
	Methods and Technique				
Examination	KL (60), so				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	explain the test-theoretical conditions and the statistical assumptions of the				
	general linear models.				
	subsume specific processes of analysis in the context of the general linear model.				
	translate issues into statistical models and interpret their results in the context of a				
_	specific issue.				
Contents	General linear model During the eversion two of the following processes will be treated in more				
	 During the exercise, two of the following processes will be treated in more detail: 				
	Regression with categorical or ordinal dependent variables				
	Hierarchical reg	= :	iit variables		
	Time series ana				
	Analysis of ever	•			
	Panel data	ic motor, auto			
Information about		esentations and papers of stude	ents; discussion.		
Teaching and Learning	·				
Methods					
Additional Information	The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registration for the exam has				
	to take place at the responsible examination office.				
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term; a reader may be				
	provided in order to support independent studies.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Hans-Jürgen An	dreß			
Member					

Name	Change Management			
Module number	76105	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Planning, cont	rolling and carrying out of meas	ures of quality assurance when	
	it comes to the	e development of information s	ystems.	
Module is allocated to	Major Informa	•		
	Minor Informa	ation Systems		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	none			
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lectu			
Language	German or Eng	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		organizational preconditions for		
	know the problems of organizational change.			
	know explanatory models for technology adoption.			
	know the causes of resistance.			
	know the change management techniques to cope with organizational			
	change.			
Contents	_	e Management		
		ed organizational change		
	• IT-ena	bled Change		
	• Mode	ls of technology acceptance and	technology diffusion	
	 Alignn 	nent of technology and organiza	tional strategy, culture, and	
	proces	sses		
	 Resista 	ance: Causes and counter meas	ures	
Information about	For some classes, texts must be read in advance. These preparations will be			
Teaching and Learning	assessed during classes. In several classes, case studies and exercises will be			
Methods		presented in student teams. The	e results are discussed and	
	analyzed afterwards.			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced each term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis			
Member				

Name	Clinical Environmental Medicine			
Module number	86105	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Basic knowledge a	about environmental medicine for I	oublic health.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination	KL, RE, HA, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	explain aspects	of the relation between humans ar	nd environment which	
	can be dangerous	to health, but also aspects that are	e good for one's health.	
	analyse bio mor	nitoring methods.		
	understand the relation between environmental factors and factors related			
	to work, as for example shift work and its impact on health.			
	analyse epidemiological studies in environmental medicine.			
	assess possible pollutants of substances dangerous to health.			
Contents	Clinical environmental medicine considered as part of prevention			
	Relation between environmental factors, illnesses and nervous			
	disorders			
	 Assess po 	ssible pollutants as well as the mor	nitoring of substances	
	that are d	angerous to health		
	Epidemiological studies in environmental medicine			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Thomas Er	ren		
Member				

Name	Colloquium in Vocational Education and Training				
Module number	49312	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Interdisciplinary	working groups.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economic	s Education, compulsory mod	ule		
Examination	MP				
Requirements					
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	distinguish the	eir own profile of competence	s from that of other professional		
	groups, justify th	neir own understanding of pro	ofessional work in the area of		
	vocational and e	economics education and in te	ams characterised by an		
	interdisciplinary	background.			
	explain their own epistemological position, in how far it is relevant for				
	research, application and transfer.				
	present the results of own research work and projects, account for them				
	and defend them in critical discussions.				
Contents	 Underst 	anding of scientific and acade	mic work		
	 Applicat 	ion of research procedures			
	 Underst 	anding of the profession			
Information about	The module serves as a concluding reflection on the vocational competences				
Teaching and Learning	and academic skills that have been acquired.				
Methods	Usually it goes along with the preparation of the Master-Thesis.				
Additional Information	Students can par	rticipate on condition that the	ey hand in their individual		
	portfolio, the ba	sics of which have been acqui	ired in the module "Basics of		
	Didactic Work".				

Name	Colloquium on Internation	nal Relations		
Module number	40201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities in research, economy and administration, organisations,			
	associations and the media	a.		
Module is allocated to	Minor International Relation	ons		
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	Students			
	tackle further questions	concerning international relatio	ns in the area of	
		e analysis of foreign policy on tl	ne basis of primary	
	and secondary literature.			
	•	se questions with regard to the	·	
		ct to empirical results of resear		
	place these issues in the	area of international relations i	n a differentiating	
	way.			
	choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the starting			
	point for their own research.			
	autonomously carry out an own research workpresent the results they have obtained in a written and an oral form and, by			
	doing so, they use the media in a professional way.			
	autonomously test the validity of the underlying questions and hypotheses			
	on the basis of the results they have obtained.			
Contents		•		
Contents	International polic	у		
	Foreign policy Transportional policy			
	Transnational policConflict research	- y		
		u ala		
	Cooperation resea			
	International regular	latory policy		
	Strategic studies			
	Security policy			
		and communication policy	I!	
	Subject-matters of international policy and foreign policy			
Additional L.C.	·	of international policy and foreign	• •	
Additional Information		nnounced at the beginning of th	ne term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger			
Member				

Name	Colloquium on Political Science			
Module number	40303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students acquir	e skills and capabilities for the collection	of data, analysis,	
	consulting and i	nformation in their work for German, Eu	ropean and	
	international po	olitical institutions, research organizations	s and the media.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political S	Science		
Examination	RE			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or Engl	ish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are familiar w	ith the discussion about the theoretical a	nd methodological	
	state of the art in political science.			
	identify advanced questions and problems of political science and its			
	subareas.			
		se questions in a self-reliant way by using	the relevant sources	
		secondary literature.		
		retical and methodological approaches fo	r a scientific research	
	work.			
	set up a work plan for their research and implement it independentlypresent and discuss their research draft.			
Contents				
Contents		issues of research in political science	f !!#!!	
		tical, methodological and empirical proble	ems of political	
	science			
	Research design and structure of a scientific work			
Information about	Required readir	ng will be announced at the beginning of t	tne term.	
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfga	ang Wessels, Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold,	Prof. Dr. Thomas	
Member	•	Christine Trampusch, Prof. Dr. André Kais		

Name	Communication and Counseling			
Module number	49206	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Counsesling of learner	s and teachers; analysing and	shaping communicational	
	situations.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Educ	ation		
	Minor Vocational and	Economics Eduation		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	1	t and information content of o	concepts related to	
		ng and leadership training.		
	_	types of and ways to conduct	• •	
	· ·	nal situations and punctuation	is in the context of staff	
	appraisal and disputat			
		nediation and moderation.		
	decide which factors have priority when it comes to bringing forward own			
	communicative action and that of employees.			
		n concepts of pedagogical con	_	
	individuals and towards groups, in view of their basic assumptions, methods			
	of advice, setting and fields of applicationevaluate techniques and the quality of diagnostic instruments in consulting			
	which aim at understanding problems of clients being persons, groups or			
	organisations.			
	evaluate chances and limitations of intervention (techniques, resources) in			
	situations of consulting and evaluationevaluate their own patterns of action in communicative situations of			
	-	possible modifications and de		
	_	ts for coaching employees or		
Contents	Communication		counselling learners.	
Contents		e-centred interaction and feed	dhack	
		munication and interaction	aback	
	Staff appraisal			
	• •	oncepts of consulting		
		-		
	 Group dynamics and consulting Processes for moderation and feedback 			
Additional Information			a of the term	
Additional Information	Required reading will t	pe announced at the beginnin	g or the term.	

Module number 10010 Workload 180 h Credit Points 6 Recurrence Frequency every winter term Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications Students gain the ability to analyse political decision-making processes. The module prepares students for a later career in the fields of political science, economy and administration, as well as in organisations, associations and the media. Module is allocated to Major Political Science Examination KL (60) Requirements KL (60) Alternatively RE, HA, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research Knowledge Fractice Courses practice, lecture Alternatively Seminar, practice Language Students	Name	Comparative Analysis of Political Economy			
Attendance Qualifications Students gain the ability to analyse political decision-making processes. The module prepares students for a later career in the fields of political science, economy and administration, as well as in organisations, associations and the media. Module is allocated to Major Political Science Minor Political Science KL (60) Requirements Alternatively RE, HA, so Sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research Knowledge Courses practice, lecture Alternatively Language German or English Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economics performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Information alnformation Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Module number	10010	Workload	180 h	
Students gain the ability to analyse political decision-making processes. The module prepares students for a later career in the fields of political science, economy and administration, as well as in organisations, associations and the media.	Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
module is allocated to Module is allocated to Major Political Science Examination Requirements Alternatively RE, HA, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Alternatively Alternatively Seminar, practice Language German or English Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economics performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated to Major Political Science Minor Political Science Examination KL (60) Requirements Alternatively RE, HA, so Sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research Knowledge Courses practice, lecture Alternatively Seminar, practice Language German or English Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Qualifications	Students gain t	he ability to analyse political decision-ma	king processes. The module	
Major Political Science Minor Political Science Minor Political Science Minor Political Science		prepares students for a later career in the fields of political science, economy and			
Examination		-	•	and the media.	
Requirements	Module is allocated to	-			
Requirements Alternatively RE, HA, so sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research Knowledge Courses Alternatively Learning Objectives Commanded Prior Knowledge German or English Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch			Science		
Alternatively Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Alternatively Language Learning Objectives Positive political economy and comparative public policy research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch Practice, lecture sound knowledge of the methods of empirical research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research sound knowledge of the methods of empirical social research social policy and typotheses, theoretical models, methods and governomics. Information about the field. Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Information about the field. Positive political economy and comparative public policy on economics Information about the field. Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as impact on economic performance in other field. Positive political economy and comparative public policy and institutional factors or eat an impact on economics Positive political economy and comparative public policy and institutional factors or eat an impact on economics Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of social experience promotics Positive pol		KL (60)			
Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses practice, lecture Alternatively seminar, practice Language German or English Students	•				
Courses practice, lecture	Alternatively				
Courses practice, lecture Alternatively seminar, practice Language German or English Learning Objectives Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents • Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis • Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis • Labour market and industrial relations • Economic freedom, growth and equality • Inflation • Currency • External economic relations • Taxes • Government debts and government spending • Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Methods A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Recommended Prior	sound knowled	ge of the methods of empirical social res	earch	
Alternatively Language German or English Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Knowledge				
Learning Objectives Studentsgain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Courses	practice, lectur	e		
Students gain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economics. analyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Alternatively	seminar, practi	ce		
gain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Language	German or Eng	lish		
gain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economicsanalyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch		Students			
analyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Contents Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch		gain advance	d knowledge about hypotheses, theoretic	cal models, methods and	
Performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch		empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economics.			
Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Methods A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch		' '			
framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Methods Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch					
 Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch 	Contents				
political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
 Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch 					
 Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty 					
 Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty 					
 Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty 					
 External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty 					
 Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. 			'		
Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch			al economic relations		
• Social policy and welfare state analysis Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty • Social policy and welfare state analysis Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students the students A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch			nment debts and government spending		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty Interactive teaching and a joint learning experience require regular attendance by the students the students A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch					
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty the students A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch	Information about				
Methods Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch					
Additional Information A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch					
Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch		A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term.			
•	Responsible Faculty	·			
	· ·				

Name	Comparativ	e Analysis of Political Institutions	3	
Module number	10009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	prepares stu	n the ability to analyse political decision dents for a later career in the fields of on, as well as in organisations, associa	f political science, economy and	
Module is allocated to	Major Politic Minor Politic			
Examination Requirements	KL (60)			
Alternatively	RE, HA, so			
Recommended Prior		edge of the methods of empirical soc	ial research	
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lect	ure		
Alternatively	seminar, pra			
Language	German or E			
Learning Objectives	Studentslearn about theoretical paradigms, concepts and methods as applied in the comparative study of institutionsidentify differences and commonalities of institutionstest the empirical validity and logical soundness of applied concepts and determine their scopeapply an extensive range of theoretical and empirical knowledge to current problems and analyses.			
Contents	 Institutionalism and Neo-institutionalism Veto player theory and theory of veto points Theory of structure-induced equilibrium Problem areas: aggregation of individual preferences, coordination of individual decisions, collective action, delegation relationships with imminent "agency loss", time consistency and "commitments" Endogeneity of institutions and institutional reforms Empirical results of traditional, comparative studies at an international level 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Interactive teaching and a joint learing experience require the regular attendance by the students.			
Additional Information	A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. André Kaiser			

Name	Comparative Social Research					
Module number	12010	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Understanding the fac	ct that social action is embedded	d in society.			
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	Empirical Social Research				
	Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research					
Examination	RE, HA					
Requirements						
Courses	seminar					
Language	German or English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	_	general theories about the deve	•			
	-	l main development and the so	cial constitution of			
	different countries.					
		countries according to social st				
		ses about their impact on the be				
		ding the comparison between m				
	variables, in particular between attitudes and social-demographic code					
	numbers.					
	make use of multilevel analytical methods of regression and interpret their results.					
		subsume results of comparisons between countries into theories of social				
	development and discuss possible political conclusions.					
Contents	·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Contents		onsidered as indicators of the sti				
	Comparison between countries on the basis of macro indicators, amongst others income disparity.					
	_	amongst others income disparity				
	•	cro-conditions on individual beh	aviour			
1.6		Testing of macro-hypotheses				
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions					
Teaching and Learning						
Methods	The small of the		a mantakanaktan (f. 11)			
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIPS. Th	_			
	·	e at the responsible examination				
	-	be announced at the beginning				
Decrease the Fig. 19	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Wag	ner				
Member						

Name	Competition Policy					
Module number	15603	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Students get prepared f	or an academic career, activ	ities in consulting,			
	associations, administra	ations etc.				
Module is allocated to		d (Markets and Institutions)				
	Minor Institutions and I	Markets				
Examination	KL, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	practice, lecture					
Language	German or English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	_	models of competition theor	y and learn how to			
	operate with them.					
		f market power and natural r	nonopolies, together with			
	their effect on welfare.					
		understand the necessity, limits and mechanics of government intervention				
	on markets.					
	apply the theory of competition policy onto important examples of regulatory action.					
Contents	Institutional background: competition policy in Germany, the EU and					
Contents	USA					
		Market power: theory and measurement				
	·	 Unilateral abuse of market power: dumping prices and obstacles of 				
	market entry					
	 Multilateral abuse of market power: cartels and competition- 					
	restricting agree	•	and competition			
	Natural monopo					
	1	atural monopolies				
	Regulation of gr	•				
Information about	Lectures, classes, case s					
Teaching and Learning						
Methods						
Additional Information	The course will be held every week during the lecture period. The course may					
	also take place as block course.					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Felix Höffler					
Member						

Name	Computer Science Seminar			
Module number	53038	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualifications	Ability to independent	ly explore a field of knowledge	and conduct project	
	work which is close to	research.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scien	nce		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar	advanced seminar		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn how to expand their knowledge in a distinct field, to search for			
	literature and perform an independent project work. They are able to present			
	and discuss their results in a convincing way.			
Contents	 The seminar expands the student's knowledge in a field that is 			
	already knowr	already known to him or her. The participants independently work in		
	a distinct field	of knowledge by developing a	small project or term	
	paper and presenting it to their peers.			
Additional Information	On the website of this course			
Responsible Faculty	Institut für Informatik			
Member				

Name	Computer graphics and visualization algorithms			
Module number	75508	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Background and application knowledge in computer graphics and visualization			
	algorithms			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scier	nce		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	graphical user interfac	n fundamental knowledge of 2D and 3D co ces and the visualization of data. Further, t		
	handle complex visualization tasks conceptuallyLectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose			
Contents	 to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. In the first term, the focus of the course is on (3D) computer graphics and human-machine-communication. It covers aspects of human perception and introduces graphical output devices and color systems. Based on rasterized 2D graphics, interaction techniques and graphical user interfaces are explained. In the scope of 3D graphics, the course addresses objects, projections, coverings, lighting and scene graphs. In the second term, the course deals with visualization which can be subdivided into information visualization and visualization of scientific data. Starting with the visualization pipeline and scientific data types, the filtration and reconstruction of data is covered. Further, the mapping of data to visual representations is introduced as a central concept which will also be dealt with using concrete algorithms. The visualization of not locally distributed data will be addressed extensively, volume rendering as an alternative method for the visualization of three-dimensional data and virtual reality will be covered supplementary. The exercises are designed to train knowledge in computer graphics, the implementation of graphical user interfaces and 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	2D/3D programming with applets and OpenGL. Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course cannot be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.			
Additional Information	On the website of this course			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ulrich Lang			
Member				

Name	Consumer Behavior				
Module number	52002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Occupations	in market research companies as v	well as in marketing		
	department	s of companies.			
Module is allocated to	Major Mark	eting			
	Minor Econo	omic and Social Psychology			
Examination	KL, RE				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar	seminar			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students	Students			
	identify and determine the theoretical foundations of market and				
	consumer psychology.				
	apply their basic knowledge in social psychology to the area of consumer				
	behavior.				
	-	which way consumers will react to	marketing activities of		
	1	or interpret them.			
	define and figure out the competing interests of producers and consumers.				
Contents	 Social psychology of consumers and of marketing 				
Additional Information	Required re	ading will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl				
Member					

Name	Contexts of Social Action					
Module number	12006	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Explanation of s	Explanation of social action by means of contexts of institutions and opportunity				
	structures.	structures.				
Module is allocated		and Empirical Social Research				
to	Minor Sociology	and Empirical Social Research				
Examination	RE, HA					
Requirements						
Courses	seminar					
Language	German or Engl	ish				
Learning Objectives	Students					
	explain standa	ard (e.g. Weber) and current (e.g. Coleman) examples of the application			
	of context analy					
		e methods of hierarchical regression and i	ts various possibilities of			
	application.					
	_	most important concepts (e.g. gross dome	·			
		ality) and data sources (e.g. at the OECD) in	n order to describe countries			
	and their subunitsstate published examples of context analyses: internationally comparative policy					
	research, internationally comparative research into values and religion, internationally					
	comparative media research, town research and community research, family sociology,					
	education research.					
	identify the most important fields of research in which context analyses are					
	conducted, as for example the influence of the residential area on deviant behaviour /					
	health, influence of the school class on success at school, the influence of the state on					
	how far people are happy with their lives.					
Contents	Institutions and opportunity structures as contexts of social action					
		contexts viewed as regional and organisation	•			
		unities etc.; schools, companies, household	ds, associations etc.			
		of composition and context effects				
Information about	Presentations a	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions				
Teaching and						
Learning Methods						
Additional		The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registration for the exam has to				
Information	take place at the responsible examination office.					
		Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term; a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Clemens Kroneberg					
Member						
IAIGIIIDGI	<u> </u>					

Name	Contract The	eory			
Module number	15030	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Students acquire methodological knowledge and work with the methods of				
	economics o	f information and contract theory.			
Module is allocated	Major Econo	mics - Fields (Economic Design and E	Behavior)Major Economics –		
to	•	ets and Institutions)			
	Major Corpo	rate Development - Strategy, Organi	sation and Human Resources		
	Major Supply	/ Chain Management			
	Minor Advan	ced Economics			
	Minor Institu	tions and Markets			
	Minor Econo	mic Policy and Public Finance			
	Master Busin	ess Administration - Methods and T	echniques		
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lect	ure			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Students				
		quainted with concepts of economic			
	describe and conceptualise situations where information asymmetries				
	between several parties exist.				
	Analyse and discuss questions out of a contracts perspective according to				
_	their theoretical and methodical skills				
Contents		ract theory			
		cipal-agent models			
		hanism design			
	Hold-up problem				
	Incomplete contracts				
Additional	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term by putting up				
Information	a notice.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Patrick W. Schmitz				
Member					

Name	Cooperation Management				
Module number	37009	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Activities in nation	nal and international networks	s of companies and		
	organisations.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Self-Help E	conomics			
Examination Requirements	RE, HA				
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	identify institutional and functional aspects of cooperative				
	management.				
	recognize specific problem areas of cooperative management.				
	analyse and discuss these problem areas with regard to different				
	economic theories and also theories of social science.				
	apply current management concepts to concrete problem solving and case examples.				
	analyse and discuss the use of function-specific and cross-functional				
	•	s for problem solving.			
Contents		and main problem areas of co	operative management		
	 Managem 	•			
	-	ies and problem solving			
Information about Teaching	Lecture and discussions combined with students' presentations				
and Learning Methods			•		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Sch	nulz-Nieswandt			
Member					

Name	Cooperative Bank Sector and Cooperative Financial Services Network				
Module number	37005	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Activities in	the bank sector and in companies of	of the cooperative financial		
	services network.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Bank	Management			
	Minor Self-F	Help Economics			
Examination Requirements	RE, HA				
Recommended Prior	-				
Knowledge					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Recognize	and define the structure and the e	conomic potential of the		
	cooperative	bank sector and the cooperative fin	nancial services network in		
	Germany.				
	analyse concepts aiming at the realisation of the cooperative supportive				
	task.				
	compare corporate concepts with a cooperative structure to other legal				
	structures.				
	discuss ways in which problems related to equity capital can be				
	resolved.				
		urrent problems and deal with curr	ent theoretical approaches		
		esolve them.			
Contents		cepts of cooperative associations			
	• Coo	perative bank sector			
	• Aud	iting			
	• Coo	perative financial services network			
Information about	The exercise	e focuses on reading (basic) texts an	nd on presentation		
Teaching and Learning	techniques;	required reading will be announced	d in time so that students		
Methods	can get prep				
Additional Information	Required re	ading will be announced at the begi	inning of the term.		
	Lecturer: Dr	. Ingrid Schmale			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels				
Member					

Name	Corporate Development				
Module number	29002	29002 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Department of corporate development, internal/ external consultancy,				
	assistance of executive boards.				
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human				
	Resources				
	Major Health				
		rate Development Strategy, Organi	sation and Human		
	Resources				
		Management			
Examination Requirements	KL, so				
Courses	practice, lect	ure			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students		_		
		with different perspectives and dr	ivers of corporate		
	development				
	-	and define options of action and s	_		
	development of companies and the conditions necessary to obtain				
	success.				
	know tools and measures important for the control of innovative				
	activities in companies.				
	apply the tools and concepts that have been acquired in order to analyse as well as to tackle case studies.				
	•		to make reasonable		
	decisions.	he ambiguity of real situations and t	to make reasonable		
Contents		als of sarparata davalanment			
Contents		els of corporate development	raction of grouth and		
		egies of corporate development, di	rection of growth and		
		of boundaries of companies	nagamant		
Information object Tooching		vative strategies and innovative ma			
Information about Teaching		nteractive exercise which is based of	•		
and Learning Methods		urses take place in collaboration wi	ui practitioners iii		
Additional Information	companies.				
Responsible Faculty	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of term. Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers				
Member	FIUI. DI. IVIAI	K LUCIS			
ivieilibei					

Name	Corporate Fin	ance Theory			
Module number	21302	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	On successful	completion, students will have devel	loped the conceptual		
	foundations a	nd analytical skills to pursue a career	in professional occupation		
	in quantitative	ely-oriented departments in (global)	corporations, e.g. in financial		
	institutions or	industrial organizations.			
Module is allocated	Major Finance				
to	Minor Finance				
Examination	KL (60), RE, so	, MP			
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	None				
Knowledge					
Courses	practice, lectu	re			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students	Students			
	will be able to understand the analysis of today's key management and				
	public policy issues, e.g. the reform of corporate governance.				
		will understand the role of private equity, financial markets, and takeovers.			
		will be able to determine efficient leverage, dividend, liquidity, and risk			
	management.				
		ow the corporate environment intera			
Contents		ourse presents the fundamentals of c	•		
	It provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of				
	corporate governance, corporate financing, agency costs, and				
		oring for major global corporations.			
		ourse also gives and overview about			
	policy implications for major global corporations.				
Information about		Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets prior			
Teaching and	to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present their				
Learning Methods	solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions.				
Additional	_	will be announced at the beginning o			
Information	The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the term				
Deen enaile la Facult	(see KLIPS).	a NA/a in al a			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Sabine Wende				
Member					

Name	Corporate Risk Management			
Module number	21303 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	60 h Independent Studies 120 h		
Qualifications	On successful	completion, students will have devel	oped the conceptual	
	foundations and analytical skills to pursue a career in risk management in			
	(global) corpo	rations.		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance	•		
	Minor Finance			
	Minor Insuran	ce Management		
Examination	KL (60), RE, so	, MP		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lectu	re		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	will be able to demonstrate the ability to describe and be able to identify			
	the major classes of risk that business face,			
	will be able to apply traditional corporate finance theory to risk			
	management	•		
		and how decisions regarding risk inte		
		uding capital structure, capital allocat	ion, performance and	
	compensation			
		to understand how the traditional to	_	
	_	rance, can be used to complement ar	nd/or enhance financial	
	risk managem			
Contents		ourse presents the fundamentals of r	_	
	It provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk The provides a realistic and conceptually motivated overview of risk			
	1	management for major global corporations.		
		rategic approach to risk managemen		
		measures, insurance, financial and c	ommodity derivatives, as	
Information object		s alternative risk financing.	and the descriptions and a	
Information about		expected to prepare solutions for the	•	
Teaching and Learning Methods	1 .	tegrated exercise sessions. Students as in class, and will receive feedback or		
Additional Information		will be announced at the beginning o		
Auditional information	_			
	The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the			
Responsible Faculty	term (see KLIPS). Wählen Sie ein Element aus. Prof. Dr. Sabine Wende			
Member	FIOI. DI. Sabil	ic vveilue		
MEHINEI	ļ			

Name	Corporate Valuation Theory				
Module number	21002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		ccupation in quantitatively-oriented			
	•	inks and insurance companies, in par	ticular in the field of		
	finance and investment.				
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
		ate Development Strategy, Organisat	ion and Human Resources		
	Minor Finance				
	Minor Asset M	lanagement			
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Basic knowled	ge in Corporate Finance			
Knowledge					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Use different methods of valuing companies and individual assetsAnalyse annual accounts in order to extract value relevant information.				
	•				
	_	fferent theories explaining M&A-acti	ivities and explain them		
	with empirical	_	itians		
Cantanta		nager interests in mergers and acquis			
Contents		valuation models (in particular Disconds, models of residual income, Multi			
			pies approacii)		
	Impact of financial policiesM&A-activities and defensive strategies				
		_	sial realisation of margars		
	Aspects of balancing of accounts and financial realisation of mergers and associations.				
Information about	and acquisitions				
Teaching and Learning	Lecture, tutorial, additional take home exam				
Methods					
Additional Information	Classes may be	e given exclusively during the first or	the second part of the		
		KLIPS). Class dates may be announce			
	the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess				
Member					

Name	Cost Accounting					
Module number	01005	Workload	240 h			
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	50 h	Independent Studies	190 h			
Qualifications	Presentation	of tools to determine, analyze, allocate	e, and control costs.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: elective module within the main					
	subject Business Administration					
		onomics, Social Sciences: elective modu	le within the			
	subsidiary su	-				
		ministration Bachelor Health Economics	s: elective module			
		ubsidiary subject Economic Basics				
		ormation Systems: elective module with	nin the subject area			
	Business Adı					
		gional Studies China: elective module w	ithin the subsidiary			
	_	ness Administration	sin the cubaidiam.			
	Bachelor Media Menagement: elective module within the subsidiary					
	subject Media Menagement BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im					
		Schwerpunktstudium A				
		e Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswi	issenschaft: Wahl			
		unktstudium A	isseriseriare. warm			
Examination Requirements	KL (60)					
Courses	practice, lect	ture				
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	can discriminate between costs and expenses. They are familiar with					
	various methods to calculate product cost and can use such costs to					
	determine a	company's operating result. Moreover,	, students learn how			
	_	t decisions are supported by appropriat	te analyses from			
		t accounting.				
Contents		erentiation between Costs and Expenses	S			
		Functions				
		ciples for Cost Allocation				
		hods for calculating ex-post/ex-ante Pro	oduct Cost			
		s Accounting				
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Car	sten Homburg				

Name	Current Problems in Theory and Practice of Auditing			
Module number	32103	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Insight into current p	roblems in theory and practice of Audi	ting	
Module is allocated to	Minor Auditing			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain specific insight	ts into current topics in Auditing.		
	describe, interpret	and analyse selected problems in theorem	ry and practice of	
	Auditing.			
Contents	 Updated contents will be published in the relevant term. 			
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university			
	lectures (see KLIPS). The module can be held by (guest) lecturers and can take			
	place as block course.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christoph Kuhner			
Member				

Name	Current Research (Current Research Questions and Methods in Empirical Regional Research			
Module number	50002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Activities in nation	al and international organisatio	ns and companies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic ar	nd Social Geography			
Examination	KL (90), RE, HA, FS				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	None				
Knowledge					
Courses	project				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	debate about	developments in empirical region	onal research.		
	discuss curren	discuss current research questions related to regional research and			
	economic geograp	economic geography.			
	elaborate curi	rent quantitative and qualitative	e methods, also with		
	combination of me	combination of methods, make use of them and identify their range of			
	interpretation.				
	carry out a typical empirical study.				
	analyse their resi	analyse their results with EDP programmes and geographic information			
	systems.	·			
	· ·	esults with different means (tex	kts, graphics and diagrams,		
	cards).				
Contents		n of the terms "area" and "regi	on" in the context of the		
	history of science;				
	 Developments in empirical regional research; 				
		f derived statistics;			
	 Structural 	measures in regional sciences;			
	 Primary su 	rveys used to collect quantitative	ve information;		
	 Qualitative 	e research;			
	 Combination 	on of methods;			
Information about	e-learning support	via ILIAS			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Martina Fuchs				
Member					

Name	Customer R	Customer Relationship Management				
Module number	22010	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Managemer	nt positions in marketing, sales	, and distribution of			
	manufacturi	ng, retailing and service compa	anies			
Module is allocated to	Major Mark	eting				
	Minor Marketing					
	Minor Retail	Management				
Examination	KL, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	tutorial, lect	ure				
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	distinguish	n between transactional and re	lational exchanges.			
	investigate	investigate the satisfaction-profit chain and its implications for managing				
	customers.					
	get to know a basic set of important customer related metrics.					
		understand the concept of "customer lifetime value".				
	_	recognise the potentials and limits of an active customer management.				
	learn the application of customer management in a variety of industries.					
Contents						
		The first carrie and a second a				
	How does CRM force the interaction between corporate strategy,					
	organisational structure, supply chain, and customer facing front					
	end					
		are CRM strategies implemen				
		_	managing customer satisfaction,			
		omer loyalty, customer profita	•			
	• How	does one use some of the bas	sic CRM analytic tools?			
	• etc.					
Information about		gy of the course will entail both				
Teaching and Learning		cluding case studies, lectures,				
Methods	speakers with in-depth experience in the field.					
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class.					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Reinartz					
Member						

Modules D

Name	Decision Analysis				
Module number	07005	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Students learn to describe and	apply the basic models and metho	ods of prescriptive		
,	decision analysis.				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administrati	on: elective module within the ma	ain subject Business		
	Administration				
		ences: elective module within the	subsidiary subject		
	Business Administration				
	"Gesundheitsökonomische und	mpulsory module within the main	subject		
		elective module within the subjective	et area Rucinecc		
	Administration	elective module within the subject	it area business		
		a: elective module within the subs	sidiary subject		
	Business Administration		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
	Bachelor Media Management:	elective module within the subsid	iary subject Media		
	Management				
		Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im	1		
	Schwerpunktstudium A				
		chtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: V	Vahl im		
Franciscoticus	Schwerpunktstudium A KL (60)				
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements	proctice lecture				
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Studentsexplain the fundamental principles of making a rational decision.				
		structure and distinguish complex decision situations in regard to several			
	characteristics.	.p.c.r. decision situations in Fegure			
	describe the theoretical requ	irements for the use of methods f	or decision making.		
	make practical examples.				
	determine optimal decisions by use of formal methods.				
Contents	 Structuring of decision 	-			
	_	ystems and alternatives and there	e selection.		
	_	er certainty and uncertainty.			
	_	and without complete information	on.		
	Making decisions with				
Information about	 Formation of probabil Presence Time of 60h is compo 				
Teaching and Learning	30 h lecture, 15h exercise and				
Methods	The second of the second and seco				
Additional Information	Basic literature:				
Additional information		er: Rationales Entscheiden, 5. Auf	l Berlin u.a.		
	(Springer), 2010		,		
	Additional Literature will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz				
Member					
TT.CITIBCI					

Name	Derivatives				
Module number	18002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	On successful completion, students will have developed the conceptual foundations				
	and analytical skills to pursue a career in risk management, asset management, and				
	financial engine	eering.			
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
	Minor Finance				
	Minor Asset M				
	Minor Bank Ma	anagement			
Examination	KL (60), MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lectur	e			
Language	German or Eng	lish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	become fami	liar with the details of all derivative	es classes (forwards, futures, swaps,		
	and options).				
	•		nal handling of derivatives positions,		
	and risks associated with pursuing different derivatives strategies.				
	develop the necessary skills to value standard and exotic derivatives.				
	explore how different types of derivatives can be combined to generate specific				
	cash flow patterns.				
	enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the lecture by				
	solving problem sets and preparing computer-based case studies and short presentations.				
	learn to calculate prices for derivatives under the no-arbitrage theorem.				
	evaluate the consequences of different derivatives strategies for risk management				
	and speculative purposes, both from a cash flow and systematic risk perspective.				
	discuss in tea	ims the assumptions, methods as v	well as the cash flow and risk		
		r different derivatives strategies. Ir			
		they communicate differentiated p	roblem solutions.		
Contents		ng strategies with derivatives			
		sis and valuation of forwards, futur	res, and swaps		
	•	n analysis and valuation			
		cial engineering			
Information about			e provided problem sets prior to the		
Teaching and Learning	-	rcise sessions. Students are encour	= -		
Methods		eceive feedback on their contribut			
Additional Information		vill be announced at the beginning			
		y be taught exclusively in the first o	or the second part of the term (see		
	KLIPS).				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Monik	ка Ігарр			
Member					

Name	Development Economics					
Module number	15051	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Qualifies students for a	academic research in development	economics and work in			
	research institutes, government agencies and international organizations dealing					
	with economic develop	pment.				
Module is allocated	Major Economics – Fie	lds (Macroeconomics, Growth and	Inequality)			
to	Minor Economic Policy	and Public Finance				
Examination	KL, so					
Requirements						
Courses	practice, lecture					
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	gain a broad overview of ideas and debates in development economics at the					
		micro- and macroeconomic level.				
	1	analyze economic situations in developing countries using formal theoretical				
	models and econometric methods.					
		e results of empirical studies using	cross-country and			
	individual level data, field experiments etc.					
	draw and discuss policy conclusionsread and critically evaluate articles in scientific journals.					
	•	•				
Contents		nomic part of the course analyzes h	•			
	development at the aggregate level are determined by and interact with factor accumulation, technology, institutions, inequality and poverty					
		ure and the structural transformation				
		d international aid.	ni, naturar resource			
		nomic part discusses topics such as (education health			
		ets and micro finance, property righ				
		· · · · · ·	. •			
	organization, rural-urban migration, infrastructure projects and corruption in developing countries.					
Additional		will be provided at the beginning of	term.			
Information						
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Ph.D. Thoma	as Schelkle				
Member						

Name	Didactics in Economics and Business Administration			
Module number	49302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Teaching activ	ities in vocational schools, companies a	nd educational institutions.	
Module is	Major Econom	ics Education		
allocated to	Minor Vociation	onal and Economics Education		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lectu	re		
Language	German			
Learning	Students			
Objectives	evaluate teaching models against the background of their scientific paradigm and their possible applicationsanalyse, including basics of Critical Theory, the social prevailing conditions and expectations towards subject-specific teaching models and the norms resulting from themare familiar with advantages and disadvantages of teaching methods for economical topics and subjectsdraft outlines for teaching economical subject mattersprepare learning material regarding economic topicscompare and evaluate curricula from the areas of professional training and further vocational education.			
Contents	 Subject-specific teaching models and lesson planning Norms and values in society and pedagogics Curriculum theory Philosophy of science, in particular Critical Theory 			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			

Module number 49303 Workload 180 h Credit Points 6 Recurrence Frequency every summer term Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications Teaching activities in vocational schools, companies and educational institutions; creation of situated learning-teaching arrangements for vocational training and further education. Module is allocated to Major Economics Education Examination KL, MP Requirements Practice, lecture Courses practice, lecture Language Students Learning Objectives Students Students	Name	Didactics of Vocational Education Programmes					
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications Teaching activities in vocational schools, companies and educational institutions; creation of situated learning-teaching arrangements for vocational training and further education. Module is allocated to Major Economics Education Examination Requirements KL, MP Courses practice, lecture Language German Learning Objectives Studentsanalyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents • Active learning and the respective methods • Didactic annual planning • Casuistry / case methods / case studies • Complex learning-teaching arrangements • Situated learning • Complex	Module number	49303	Workload	180 h			
Teaching activities in vocational schools, companies and educational institutions; creation of situated learning-teaching arrangements for vocational training and further education. Module is allocated to	Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
institutions; creation of situated learning-teaching arrangements for vocational training and further education. Module is allocated to Major Economics Education KL, MP Courses practice, lecture Language German Studentsanalyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Vocational training and further education.	Qualifications	Teaching activ	vities in vocational schools, compar	ies and educational			
Module is allocated to Examination Requirements Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsanalyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Thormation about Teaching and Learning Methods Major Economics Education KL, MP Students Students German Studentsanalyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learning. ender in provided the provided planning arrangements Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning The exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.							
KL, MP Courses practice, lecture		vocational training and further education.					
Practice Interest Interest	Module is allocated to	Major Econor	mics Education				
Courses	Examination	KL, MP					
Learning Objectives Studentsanalyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Methods	Requirements						
Studentsanalyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.	Courses	practice, lecti	ure				
analyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.	Language	German	-				
focus on active learningevaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.	Learning Objectives	Students					
evaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		analyse me	thods and their possible application	s to teaching styles that			
in courses of educationsystematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		focus on activ	ve learning.				
systematise and keep records of their didactic annual planningreflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		evaluate ch	aracteristics of educational instituti	ons and curricular planning			
reflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learningreflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Methods		in courses of education.					
reflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		•	systematise and keep records of their didactic annual planning.				
learning-teaching arrangementsevaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.							
evaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangementsanalyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.			• •	d as the basis of complex			
analyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		•					
considerationswork with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.				-			
work with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterpriseevaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. Contents Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
evaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. • Active learning and the respective methods • Didactic annual planning • Casuistry / case methods / case studies • Complex learning-teaching arrangements • Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		work with o	work with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterprise.				
learning-teaching arrangementsdescribe elements and demands on situated learning. • Active learning and the respective methods • Didactic annual planning • Casuistry / case methods / case studies • Complex learning-teaching arrangements • Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		, -					
describe elements and demands on situated learning. • Active learning and the respective methods • Didactic annual planning • Casuistry / case methods / case studies • Complex learning-teaching arrangements • Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.				•			
 Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on. 		_	-	arning.			
 Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on. Methods 	Contents						
 Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.			_ ,				
 Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on. 			· -				
• Situated learning Information about Teaching and Learning Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.			•	S			
In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on. Methods In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.							
Teaching and Learning developed, which the oral exam will be based on. Methods	Information about			ngement is to be			
Methods	Teaching and Learning						
Additional Information Required reading will be approunced at the beginning of the term		. ,					
remaind an intermediate of the terms of the second will be difficulted at the second in the terms.	Additional Information	Required read	ding will be announced at the begin	ning of the term.			

Name	Distribution of Income and Wealth			
Module number	15074	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies stud	dent for work in areas where an und	erstanding of the theory of	
	distribution i	s helpful (ministries, trade unions, e	mployer associations,	
		itutions, media).		
Module is allocated to		mics – Macroeconomics, Economic I	Policy and Public Finance	
	Minor Econo	mic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lect	ure		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss empirical studies concerned with the distribution of income and			
	wealth.			
	exercise th	eoretical models explaining the disti	ribution of income and	
	wealth.			
	examine in how far the models can be applied for policy ad-vice.			
	evaluate the models regarding their assumptions and implications from a			
	critical persp			
Contents	Empirical evidence on the distribution of income and wealth			
	Theoretical models explaining the distribution of income and			
	wealth			
Information about	Active student participation			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Additional in	formation will be provided at the be	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Dr. AOR And	ré Drost		
Member				

Name	Dynamic Macroeconomics			
Module number	15015	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies stud	lents for work in the media, the fin	ancial sector, in political	
	parties, resea	rch institutes and other institution	is where an advanced	
	understandin	g of macroeconomics is helpful.		
Module is allocated to	Major Econor	nics – Fields (Macroeconomics, Gr	owth and Inequality)	
	Minor Econor	mic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecti	ure		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse cen	analyse central issues of macroeconomics in models with overlapping		
	generations.			
		enomena specific to overlapping g		
	are familiar	ized with the role of fiscal and mor	netary policy arising in this	
	structure.			
	apply their	knowledge to economic issues.		
Contents	Intertemporal market equilibrium			
	Dynamic inefficiency			
	Credit markets			
	Taxes and government debt			
	Endogenous cycles			
	Technological progress			
	Money and inflation in models with overlapping generations			
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr	r. Peter Funk		
Member				

Modules E

Name	E-Commerce			
Module number	22012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management	Positions in Retailing, CRM and I	Marketing	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketi	ing		
	Minor Market	ing		
	Minor Retail Management			
Examination Requirements	KL, HA, MP			
Courses	practice, lectu	re		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	understand the changing aspects of the socioeconomic environment			
	induced by the Internet and Social Media.			
	learn about E-Commerce strategies in a multichannel context			
		iliar with practical implementati	G	
	aspects of E-Commerce and Social Commerce.			
Contents	• Topics:			
	• The In	ternet, Social Media and Social I	Networks as pillars of E-	
	Commerce			
	E-Commerce business models and marketing strategies			
	E-Commerce websites, online security and payment systems			
	Social Commerce and the future of E-Commerce			
Information about Teaching	The pedagogy of the course will entail both conceptual and applied			
and Learning Methods	elements, including case studies, lectures, and discussions in class.			
Additional Information	•	his class are subject to change. I	Relevant readings will be	
	announced in			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Mark Elsne	er		
Member				

Name	Econometric	S		
Module number	44007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Econometric a	nalysis of linear models.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation Major Marketing Major Economics (Core Coourses) Minor Controlling Minor Statistics and Econometrics Master Business Adminstration - Methods and Techniques			
Examination	KL (60), so, PR	, MP		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowled	ge of statistical inference and matri	x algebra	
Knowledge	Econometrics	at the bachelor level recommended		
Courses	practice, lectu	re		
Language	German or Eng	glish		
Learning Objectives	select betwe	omic relationships, en competing model specifications, parameters of linear and generalize sis within such models and predict o	ed linear regression models,	
Information about	 Estim Quali Predi Mode Auto Endo Simul Time 	r regression model ation by ordinary least squares tative variables ction el selection correlation and heteroscedasticity geneity and instrumental variables taneous equations series analysis ture and tutorial, lecture notes, liter	rature study, exercises, empirical	
Teaching and Learning Methods		sing standard computer software.	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Additional Information	Examination re	nd exercises takes place ever. equirements: Written exam (60 min f written exam (60 min) and activition rerequisites for the exam).		
		exam modalities are announced at the	he beginning of the course.	
Responsible Faculty Member		Roman Liesenfeld	5 5 - 10 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	

Name	Economic Engi	neering (Adv.)		
Module number	15601	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		ow economic methods can be used to engin		
		nisms, and how economic engineering contr	ributes to economic	
	research.			
Module is allocated to	-	s – Field (Economic Design and Behavior)		
	-	s – Field (Markets and Institutions)		
	Major Corporate Development Major Supply Chain Management			
	Minor Institution	=		
Examination	KL, RE, so	and markets		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Knowledge of mi	croeconomics and game theory		
Knowledge		,		
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are introduced to the concept of economic engineering as the science of			
	designing real-w	designing real-world institutions and mechanisms that align individual incentives		
	and behavior with underlying goals.			
	learn to identify and address incentive problems in specific market and firm			
	environments.			
		mplementary analytical concepts to take int	to account behavioral	
• • •	and institutional	-	and Cald and James Com	
Contents		e the role of theory, laboratory experiments iic engineering in practice.	and field evidence for	
		relevant behavioral phenomena and institu	tional details in	
	-	ic engineering.	tional details in	
		sights from economic engineering on match	ning, auction, and other	
	markets and incentive schemes used in a variety of industries.			
		their findings in class and present their own		
	econom	ic engineering problems.		
Information about	Students are exp	ected to read and understand original resea	arch papers, and to	
Teaching and Learning		te to the course (e.g. by presenting their ow	n design analysis of an	
Methods	existing market or incentive scheme).			
	-	rn bonus points in the course of the lecture		
		nts may have an influence on the final grade		
	beginning of the	thod is "written exam", unless something els	se is anounced at the	
Additional Information		ature will be announced at the beginning of	and during the term	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. A		and during the term.	
Member	Jilly. 1101. Dr. A.	ACI OCHEMEIS		
INICILINEI				

Name	Economic and S	ocial Behavior		
Module number	15031	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Knowledge of ge	eneral, descriptively relevant principle	es of behavior in economic	
	and social situations of decision-making and their impact on theories of			
	behavioral economics.			
Module is allocated	Major Economic	s - Fields (Economic Design and Beha	vior)	
to	Minor Institutio	ns and Markets		
Examination	KL, RE, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or Engli	sh		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate theo	ries in behavioral economics in light o	of experimental evidence.	
	distinguish reg	gularities and principles of human eco	onomic behavior (such as	
	cognition, adapt	ation, emotion, reputation, and moti	ivation) regarding	
	situations of dec	cision-making under uncertainty in co	oordination and	
	cooperation games, as well as in negotiations.			
	apply insights from behavioral economic and experimental economic			
	research to questions concerning market design, etc.			
	are introduced to the state of the art in behavioral economics and			
	experimental economics research.			
	discuss competing theories of behavioral economics.			
	develop econo	omic experiments and present their re	esults.	
	might conduct	own experiments and present them	in class.	
	are introduced	d to software tools used for recruiting	g participants and	
	programming ed	conomic experiments.		
Contents	• Experim	ental methods in economics		
	 Regulari 	ties and principles of human econom	nic behavior	
Information about	Discussion abou	t current research and active particip	ation within the	
Teaching and	discussion.			
Learning Methods				
	Students may ea	arn bonus points in the course of the	lecture and the exercise	
	class. These bon	us points may have an influence on t	he final grade.	
		thod is "written exam", unless somet	thing else is anounced at	
	the beginning of	the course.		
	Lecture and exercise classes will be conducted weekly during the semester, or			
A 1 100	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	nole in a block session.		
Additional	Kecommended	reading will be announced at the beg	inning of the term.	
Information	Haring B. C.B. A	and Only of the		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. A	ixei Uckenteis		
Member				

analyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams	Name	Economics o	f Incentives in Organizations (Adv	v.)		
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications In this module, students analyse by means of economic methods how incentive systems work. Module is allocated to Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Marketing Major Supply Chain Management Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources KL, so Examination Requirements KL, so Knowledge in econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses practice, lecture Language English Learning Objectives Students develop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic models. understand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation data. know practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurement. evaluate different incentive systems develop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams Inc	Module number	26002	Workload	180 h		
In this module, students analyse by means of economic methods how incentive systems work.	Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
incentive systems work. Module is allocated to Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Marketing Major Supply Chain Management Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Examination Requirements KL, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses Language English Learning Objectives Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams	Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is allocated to Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Marketing Major Supply Chain Management Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Examination Requirements KL, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Models" or "Advanced Econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses Language English Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workallyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams	Qualifications	In this modu	le, students analyse by means of e	economic methods how		
Resources Major Marketing Major Supply Chain Management Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Examination Requirements KL, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Models" or "Advanced Econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses practice, lecture Language English Learning Objectives Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams		incentive sys	stems work.			
Major Marketing Major Supply Chain Management Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Examination Requirements KL, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Models" or "Advanced Econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses Language English Learning Objectives Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams	Module is allocated to	Major Corpo	rate Development Strategy, Orga	nisation and Human		
Major Supply Chain Management Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Examination Requirements KL, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Models" or "Advanced Econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses practice, lecture Language English Learning Objectives Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems work manalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Ontents Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams						
Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior) Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources KL, so Recommended Prior Knowledge Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses practice, lecture Language English Learning Objectives Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams						
Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Examination Requirements KL, so Knowledge in econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses practice, lecture Language English Students develop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems work manalyse economic models. understand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation data. know practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurement. evaluate different incentive systems develop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams						
Resources		_		-		
Recommended Prior Knowledge in econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended.		-	orate Development Strategy, Orga	nisation and Human		
Knowledge Knowledge in econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses						
Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended. Courses	-					
Courses Language English Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams		_	· -	-		
Learning Objectives Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams	Knowledge		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	strongly recommended.		
Studentsdevelop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams	Courses	•	ture			
develop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems workanalyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams		English				
analyse economic modelsunderstand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams	Learning Objectives					
understand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams		develop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems work.				
performance and compensation dataknow practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams		· ·				
know practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications Contents Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams		•				
and systems of performance measurementevaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams		, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
evaluate different incentive systemsdevelop evidence-based management implications • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams				tion of incentive systems		
develop evidence-based management implications • Moral hazard and the incentive problem • Incentives and social preferences • Intrinsic motivation • The informativeness principle • Incentives for multiple tasks • Incentives in teams		-	•			
 Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams 			•			
 Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams 						
 Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams 	Contents		•	em		
 The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams 			·			
Incentives for multiple tasksIncentives in teams						
Incentives in teams			• •			
		 Incentives for multiple tasks 				
,		27 memere president				
Subjective performance evaluation			•			
Information about Teaching This module is creditable as part of the doctoral studies at the WiSo			is creditable as part of the doctor	al studies at the WiSo		
and Learning Methods Faculty.	<u> </u>					
Additional Information Slides and assignment questions are published in every term (see ILIAS	Additional Information	Slides and as	ssignment questions are published	l in every term (see ILIAS).		
Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka	Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk	k Sliwka			
Member	-					

Name	Economics of Inn	ovation (Adv.)	
Module number	15504 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Qualifies students	for academic research, advanced	studies (PhD), and activities
	in research institu	ites, enterprises or other entities v	where an advanced
	understanding of	the economics of innovation is he	lpful.
Module is allocated	Major Economics	-Field 1 (Economic Design and Be	havior)
to	Major Economics	-Field 2 (Markets and Institutions	5)
	Major Economics	-Field 4 (Macroeconomics, Growt	th and Inequality)
	Major Economics	–Field 5 (Public Economics)	
	Minor Advanced I	Economics	
		Policy and Public Finance	
	Minor Institutions	s and Markets	
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	gain a profound understanding of theory-based micro-econometric research		
	in innovation eco	nomics, for example, research on	ideas and knowledge
	production, the re	elationship between competition,	entry and innovation,
		usion of technologies, the role of i	intellectual property rights
	and science.		
		ild on theory models of innovatio	n-induced growth and of
		elopment activities in firms.	
	get familiar with relevant micro-econometric methods and data sources.		
	·	policies and institutions relevant t	
Contents	· ·	research on ideas and innovation	
		al foundations, micro-econometri	c methods and data
	sources.		
		n policy, growth policy and institu	tions relevant for innovative
	activities.		
Information about		egrated exercise sessions, and pos	
Teaching and	in form of studen	t presentations in exercise session	is.
Learning Methods			
Additional	Additional inform	ation will be provided at the begir	nning of the term.
Information			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Su	sanne Pranti	
Member			

Name	Economics of mutual assistance: social insurance and co-operatives			
Module number	37007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated to	Minor Self	Minor Self-Help Economics		
	Minor Insurance Management			
	Minor Social Policy			
Examination Requirements	KL, HA, MI	P		
Courses	lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. F	rank Schulz-Nieswandt		

Name	Efficient Algorit	hms		
Module number	75503	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Background and	application knowledge of efficient	algorithms	
Module is allocated to	Minor Compute	r Science		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	The course wi	The course will provide basic knowledge of the development and		
	implementation of efficient algorithms and the understanding of			
	combinatorial problem structures exemplified by prominent problems for			
	which polynomial-time algorithms are known.			
	Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to			
	improve the stu	dent's ability to classify, formulate	and solve computational	
	problems by cor	nceptual, analytic and logical reasor	ning. The exercises have	
	the additional p	urpose to offer the acquisition and	training of communication	
	and presentatio	n skills.		
Contents	We cove	er algorithms for combinatorial opt	imization problems that	
	can be s	olved by efficient polynomial-time	algorithms. After a short	
	introduction to duality theory, we cover a selection of the following			
	problems: minimum spanning trees, shortest paths, maximum flows,			
	minimum cost flows, matchings in bipartite and general graphs,			
	shortest	paths.		
Information about	Successful learn	ing and understanding of the conte	nts of this course cannot	
Teaching and Learning	be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the			
Methods	attendance and	self-responsible preparation of the	exercises is mandatory.	
Additional Information	On the website	of this course		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Rainer	Schrader		
Member				

Name	Electroni	ic Business		
Module number	77004	77004 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Having th	ne capability to select and to evalua	ite concepts of Electronic	
	Business (E-Business).			
Module is allocated to	Major In	formation Systems		
	Minor In	formation Systems		
Examination	KL, so, M	P		
Requirements				
Courses	practice,	lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students	Students		
	unders	understand the strategic importance of E-Business.		
	differentiate between concepts of E-Business.			
	understand how E-Business changes organisational processes of			
	companies.			
		te concepts of E-Business and their	• •	
	are familiar with the demands that the utilisation of E-Business systems			
_	and concepts of E-Business place on management.			
Contents		Business models, strategies		
		Electronic markets		
	E-Marketing			
	Mass Customisation			
	Open Innovation			
	Web 2.0, Social Media			
		Data protection and information po	licy	
Information about	Lecture, exercise and case studies.			
Teaching and Learning	During the term, students are expected to prepare short presentations and			
Methods	to also meet other requirements, which will make up part of the final mark.			
	Case studies will be dealt with.			
Additional Information		reading will be announced every t	erm.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder			
Member				

Name	Emerging Electronic Business			
Module number	76108	76108 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Capability to i	dentify, evaluate and implement e	merging technology-	
	based opport	unities for (future) Electronic Busin	ess (E-Business).	
Module is allocated to	Major Inform	ation Systems		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	programming	skills are beneficial		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lectu	ıre		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	work out application scenarios for emerging technology-based E-Business			
	and partly implement them prototypically and present them in class.			
Contents	Busin space Concessenso Desig Contessenso Value inforr Econo	· ·	nd informatised objects and nvironments") ogies (amongst others environments eraction ervices schange and joint use of	
Information about		ill include student projects. Studen		
Teaching and Learning		studies and application scenarios.		
Methods		s, projects and case studies will take	·	
Additional Information	Required read	ding will be announced every term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder			
Member				

Module number 21004 Workload 180 h Credit Points 6 Recurrence Frequency every winter term Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h 120 h	Name	Empirical Fin	ance				
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications Professional occupation in quantitatively-oriented departments of companies, banks and insurance companies, in particular in the field of finance and investment. Module is allocated to Major Finance Major Accounting and Taxation Minor Asset Management Minor Controlling Examination KL, so, MP Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Prior English Students Language English Students Learning Objectives Students become familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models • Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models • Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results • Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.	Module number	21004	21004 Workload 180 h				
Professional occupation in quantitatively-oriented departments of companies, banks and insurance companies, in particular in the field of finance and investment. Module is allocated to	Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
companies, banks and insurance companies, in particular in the field of finance and investment. Module is allocated to Major Finance Major Accounting and Taxation Minor Asset Management Minor Controlling Examination KL, so, MP Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses practice, lecture Language English Learning Objectives Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models • Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models • Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results • Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.	Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
finance and investment. Major Finance Major Accounting and Taxation Minor Asset Management Minor Controlling KL, so, MP Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Language English Learning Objectives Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models • Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results • Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.	Qualifications			•			
Module is allocated to Major Finance Major Accounting and Taxation Minor Asset Management Minor Controlling Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Language English Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Contents Fest procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		l · ·					
Major Accounting and Taxation Minor Asset Management Minor Controlling KL, so, MP Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Language English Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents • Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models • Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results • Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.	Module is allocated to						
Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		_					
Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Courses Language English Learning Objectives Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.		-					
Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Basic knowledge in statistics Recommended Prior Knowledge Practice, lecture			-				
Basic knowledge Process Practice, lecture	Examination		-				
Courses	Requirements						
Courses	Recommended Prior	Basic knowle	dge in statistics				
Learning Objectives Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess	Knowledge						
Learning Objectives Studentsbecome familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess	Courses	practice, lect	ure				
become familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess	Language						
finance anddiscuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess	Learning Objectives	Students					
discuss conditions that are necessary in order to use these methods and also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		become familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in					
also ways to resolve possible issuesRegression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess							
Regression analyses is applied for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		·					
exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Contents Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess							
 Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty 							
methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess	_						
 Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty 	Contents	·					
estimate results • Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess							
Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
estimate or predict parameters for practical applications. Lecture, exercise, additional take home exam Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess							
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess							
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess	Information about		·				
Methods Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		Lecture, exer	cise, additional take nome exam	ı			
Additional Information Classes may be given exclusively during the first or the second part of the term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess							
term (refer to KLIPS). Class dates may be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		Classes may	he given exclusively during the f	irst or the second part of the			
the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess		1		•			
Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess				•			
•	Responsible Faculty						
	Member						

Name	Empirical Industrial Organization (Adv.)			
Module number	15502	15502 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies students for activities in and for government institutions,			
	research institutes or private entities where an understanding of empirical			
	economics is	•		
Module is allocated to	-	mics – Field 1: Economic Design and		
	-	mics – Field 2: Markets and Institution	-	
	-	mics – Field 4: Macroeconomics, Gro		
	_	mics – Field 6: Statistics and Econom	netrics;	
		iced Economics;		
		ets and Institutions;		
		mic Policy and Public Finance;		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain a solid understanding of conceptual foundations of micro-			
		s and apply selected approaches.		
	become familiar with advanced methods of empirical modeling in the			
	area of industrial organization.			
	-	d evaluate competition policy and pr	oduct market regulation	
Contents		ied micro-econometric		
	•	irical industrial economics and relate	ed areas	
		petition, industry and growth policy		
Information about		cussions and possibly student preser	ntations in exercise	
Teaching and Learning Methods	sessions.			
Additional Information	Additional in	formation will be provided at the be	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty		r. Susanne Prantl	<u> </u>	
Member				

Name	Empirical Macroeconomics			
Module number	15702	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies students for working in research institutes, government institutions, banking and finance institutions or other private entities where an understanding of applied econometrics is needed. Prepares for advanced courses on Ph.D. level.			
Module is allocated to	Major Econom Major Econom	nics – Field (Macroeconomics, Mo nics – Field (Macroeconomics, Gr	•	
	Minor Econon	nic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Alternatively	PR			
Recommended Prior	_	om one of the prior courses is rec	commended:	
Knowledge		- Emipirical Macroeconomics (BSc)		
	- Econometrics I			
	- Time Series Analysis			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		iques for empirical analysis of ma	acroeconomic questions	
		economic theories		
	analyze monetary and fiscal policy using VARs			
	Analyze non-stationary time-series			
		nduct empirical projects		
Contents		odologically basics (stationary and	* *	
		rautoregressive processes (VARs)		
		tary and fiscal policy using VARs		
		tationary time-series		
		aches for estimating the NAIRU a	and the business cycle	
Information about	Participation i	n project work is obligatory.		
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	JunProf. Dr.	Tino Berger		

Name	Empirical Productivity Analysis (Adv.)			
Module number	15052	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students get prepared for an academic career, activities in consulting,			
	association	ns, administrations etc.		
Module is allocated to	,	nomics – Field (Markets and Instit	cutions)	
	Minor Insti	tutions and Markets		
Examination	KL, RE, HA,	so, MP		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Introducto	ry Microeconomics.		
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives Contents	 Students understand the theoretical foundations of empirical productivity analysis methods and can apply them to practical problems are able to handle the basics of statistical software. Production theory (production functions, cost functions, distance functions, elasticities, duality, etc.) Data Envelopment Analysis (input orientation, output orientation, constant returns to scale, variable returns to scale, etc.) Stochastic Frontier Analysis (Cobb-Douglas functions, translog functions, unobserved heterogeneity, consideration of environmental factors, etc.) 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lectures with integrated computer exercises, group work, presentations, discussion of case studies, working papers			
Additional Information	The course will be held every week during the lecture period or takes place as block course. This module is creditable as part of the doctoral studies at the WiSo Faculty.			
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. Chri	stian Growitsch		

Name	Energy Economics I – Markets and Prices in the Energy Sector				
Module number	35008	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Students get prepared for an academic career, activities in consulting,				
	associations, a	administrations etc. in the energy indu	stry.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy	Economics			
	Major Econom	nics – Microeconomics, Institutions an	d Markets		
	Minor Institut	ions and Markets			
	Minor Advanc	ed Economics			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lectu	re			
Language	German or En	glish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get to know in detail how prices on energy markets are set.				
	make themselves familiar with advanced concepts from the field of				
	industrial ecor	nomics and discuss their implications of	on energy economics.		
	analyse the effect of market structure on prices and quantities, taking into				
	account the characteristics of energy markets.				
Contents	Formation of prices				
	Indust	rial economics			
	Econo	my of electricity markets and other en	nergy markets		
Information about	Lectures, classes, guest lectures				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period or take place as				
	a block course	. The module is equivalent to the form	ner module Competition		
	and Regulation	n or the former module Advanced Ene	ergy Economics I.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr.	Marc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member					

Name	Energy Economics II – Regulation of Energy Markets			
Module number	35012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students get	prepared for an academic career, a	ctivities in consulting,	
	associations,	administrations etc. in the energy i	ndustry.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy	y Economics,		
	Major Econo	mics – Microeconomics, Institutions	s and Markets	
		itions and Markets		
	Minor Advan	ced Economics		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lect	ure		
Language	German or E	nglish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get to know the economic background and the reasons of government			
	intervention for different sectors of network-bound energy.			
		erent kinds of regulation of energy	grids, together with their	
	related theor			
	1	pirical benchmarking models and th	heir corresponding positive	
	and negative aspects.			
Contents	 Reasons for government intervention in the field of energy 			
		omics		
		mes of regulation in the energy indu	ustry	
Information about	Lectures, clas	sses, guest lectures		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		will be held every week during the I		
		rse. The course is equivalent to the	tormer module Advanced	
	Energy Econo			
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Christian Growitsch			
Member				

Name	Energy Law				
Module number	35203	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students get prep	pared for an academic career, activ	ities in consulting,		
	companies, assoc	ciations, administrations and many	more in the energy		
	industry.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Eco	onomics			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	recognize legal conditions and the liberalisation of the electricity market				
	and the gas market against the background of the history of law.				
	,	ime of regularisations by the Energ	y Industry Act (2005)		
	and the according	-			
	summarise the main features of legal problems when it comes to the				
	regulation of the energy market.				
Contents	Basics of the German energy law				
	 Unbundli 	ng standards			
	 Question 	s of law regarding grid use			
	Trade and	d distribution			
	 Supervisi 	on of energy and possibilities of leg	gal protection		
Additional Information	The lecture will b	e held in every week in the lecture	period.		
	Required reading	will be announced at the beginnin	g of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ma	arc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member					

Name	Engineering Management				
Module number	76106	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Software dev	elopment's design and manage	ment.		
Module is allocated to	Major Information Systems				
Examination	KL, so, MP				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	none				
Knowledge					
Courses	practice, lectu	ure			
Language	German or Er	nglish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
		r with software development's			
		r with software development's	design areas, instruments and		
	opportunities.				
		are familiar with software development's quantitative management tools.			
	evaluate and plan case-based organisational measures.				
	structure and analyse case studies in group work.				
	•	present and discuss possible solutions for case studies.			
Contents	Software and software services markets and their mechanisms				
	Development goals				
	Organisation of the development process				
	Development regarded as systematic construction				
		lopment regarded as adaptive,			
		ling of uncertainty and require	ments' dynamics		
		ess management			
		ty management			
		ess standards			
Information about			nce. These preparations will be		
Teaching and Learning		_	s, case studies and exercises will		
Methods	be prepared and presented in student teams. The results are discussed and analysed afterwards.				
Additional	•	ding will be announced each te	rm.		
Information		nequired reading will be almounced each term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wer	ner Mellis			
Member					

Name	Enterprises, Markets and Strategies				
Module number	25001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management	Management activities in media companies (TV, radio, print,			
	telecommunication, service providers) as well as in marketing, distribution,				
	product devel	opment, controlling, event manage	ment; analyses of industries		
	and competiti	ons; project and innovative manage	ement in the area of new		
	media; IS and	telecommunication technologies.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Media	Management			
	Major Corpora	ate Development – Strategy, Organ	isation and Human		
	Resources				
Examination	KL, RE, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lectu	re			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are familiar with the spectrum of the media, IS and telecommunication				
	•	nich are active in Germany as well a	s with their relevant		
	markets.				
	•	erent business models and are able	_		
		anies on the basis of strategic conce	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Contents	 Overview of different media and departments of telecommunication Selected companies and establishments, according rules and 				
		•	according rules and		
	poten				
		mic particularities of the media and	d telecommunication		
		ets and business models			
		es of business and management ac			
Information about		elecommunication industries and co			
	Lecture and ex	xercise, individual case studies, inte	raction, and discussion		
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	www.mtm.un	i kaala da			
Responsible Faculty					
Member	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A.				
ivicilinei	1				

Name	Environmental Economics and the Energy Industry			
Module number	35009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students ge	t prepared for an academic care	er, activities in consulting,	
	associations	s, administrations etc. in the ener	gy industry	
Module is allocated to	Minor Ener	gy Economics		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, led	cture		
Language	German or	English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are familiar with theories and instruments related to environmental			
	economics	and apply them to the energy ind	ustry.	
	analyse the development of the global energy consumption and of energy-			
	induced emissions as well as international instruments for climate			
	protection in an economic context.			
	understand the economics of renewable sources of energies and evaluate			
	instruments	s aiming at their further extension	ո.	
Contents	• Mo	dels of environmental economics		
	• Glo	bal instruments for climate prote	ction	
	• Pro	motion of renewable energies		
Information about	Lectures, classes			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses	s will be held every week during t	he lecture period.	
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Dietmar Lindenberger			
Member				

Name	Ethics of the Health Care System			
Module number	84004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students evaluate st	ructures and opportunities fo	r action with respect to	
	ethical implications.			
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econo	nics		
	Minor Health Econo	mics		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
	define different forms of justice and their theoretical prerequisitesanalyse structures in the health care system against this backgroundidentofy questions of justice in certain areas of medical actioncompare the ethical implications of different types of health care systemsdiscuss questions concerning the allocation of resources in the health care system.			
Contents	 Theory of justice, distributive justice Solidarity principle Reforms of health care systems in other countries with regard to ethical implications Euthanasia, organ transplantation, high level medicine and similar areas 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Students present an	d discuss their topics.		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Christiane \			

Name	European Soci	al Policy		
Module number	41003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities as th	e head of associations/consultant, wi	thin ministries etc.;	
,		get prepared for the preparation of a PhD.		
Module is allocated to		r Health Economics		
	Minor Social P			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	none			
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lectu	re		
Language	German or Eng			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	Describe and	explain the history of European socia	al policy.	
	theoretically	oriented become familiar with the d	ifferent aspects of	
	European social policy.			
	consider Eur	opean social policy as a shared compe	etence within the	
	multilevel system of the EU between contract and constitution.			
	recognize the evolutionary dynamics of the European Single Market.			
	trace back the topic to a general theory of social policy.			
	analyse the I	nalyse the European project in a multidisciplinary way.		
Contents	• the Eu	ropean Union: from an economic, leg	al, political science and	
	socio-cultural point of view			
	European Single Market and social policy			
	 Social 	policy, division of competences, instit	cutional architecture of the	
	European Union between international law and constitutional law and			
	between contract and constitution, the role of the European Court of			
	Justice	e and of other actors		
	 Coord 	inated industrial law and social law, st	tructural funds, Open	
		od of Coordination, Public Service of G	ieneral (Economic)	
	Intere	st, social rights		
	• Third s	sector, social capital, psychology of th	e European acceptance,	
		al differences, historical path analyses		
Information about	~	ture as well as during several separate		
Teaching and Learning	· ·	are required to comment on and to discuss the recommended reading as well		
Methods	as current academic debates in European Social Policy.			
Additional		eading: Part of the literature has to be		
Information		nd during the lecture, and the other p	eart towards the end of the	
	lecture.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank	Schulz-Nieswandt		
Member				

Name	Evidence-bas	Evidence-based Medicine I		
Module number	88001	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Hea	lth Economics: compulsory module w	ithin	
	"Gesundheits	"Gesundheitsökonomische und medizinische Grundlagen"		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture	lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Peter T. Sawicki, Dr. Dirk Müller			
Member				

Name	Evidence-based Medicine II			
Module number	88003	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Qualifications	Independe	Independent use of Ebm methods within daily work		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor I	Health Economics: Mandatory fie	eld in health-economic and medical	
	bases			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Module E	vidence-based medicine I		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	can judg	ge the significance, validity and cl	linical relevance	
	can han	dle with insecurity and interpret	them	
	know all relevant forms of Bias			
	are able to do accidental and systematic mistakes in studies independently			
	recognize and interpret them.			
	are practiced in the specific search and finding relevant evidence.			
		•	rvention study structured, value,	
	•	and produce the relation to the ${\mathfrak p}$		
		d in short time a screening to stu	•	
	1	nterpret and produce the relation	•	
			structured, value, interpret and	
	1 -	he relation to the problem		
		d in short time a meta analysis st	ructured, value, interpret and	
	<u> </u>	he relation to the problem		
Contents		nds of bias		
	• CI	inical studies		
	• U:	se of databases		
	• St	ructure research of literature		
	• As	ssessment of data		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. P	Peter T. Sawicki, Dr. Dirk Müller		
Member				

Name	Experimental	Methods (Adv.)	
Module number	15053	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	MA (advanced)	
Module is allocated to	Major Econom	nics – Field (Economic Design and B	ehavior)
	Major Corpora	ite Development	
		Chain Management	
	Minor Instituti	ons and Markets	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lectu	re	
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	The course will give insights into the different methods and fields of		
	application of experimental economics. The course consists of a lecture,		
		d by an exercise class.	
Contents		ourse discusses the methodology of	•
		ng questions of experimental desig	•
	impler	mentation and evaluation of econo	mic experiments.
	Recommended reading: Friedman and Sunder, Experimental		
	Metho	ods: A Primer for Economists, Camb	oridge University Press (1994)
Additional Information	This module is	creditable as part of the doctoral s	studies at the WiSo Faculty.
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Bettina Rockenbach		
Member			

Modules F

Name	Fields of Compe	etence	
Module number	86108	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Students are ab	le to work in hospitals, associations, health	insurance companies
	and ministries,	and particularly in domains related to healt	th economics.
Module is allocated	Minor Medicine	2	
to			
Examination	KL, HA, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Studentsanalyse the symptoms that are described further down from different perspectivesdescribe the genesis of the diseases and also main features of their treatmentevaluate preventive measuresanalyse and evaluate medical consequences but also consequences related to health care policy and health economics.		
Contents	Heart aMetaboAnginaDiabete	lic syndrome pectoris	
Additional Information	Required readir	ng will be announced at the beginning of th	e term.
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. med. Ste	phanie Stock	

Name	Financial Accounting					
Module number	01006	Workload	240 h			
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h			
Qualifications	Fundamentals of financial account	ing and financial statement	analysis.			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Business Administration:	Compulsory module within	the main subject			
to	Business Administration					
	Bachelor Economics, Social Science	es: Compulsory module with	in the subsidiary			
	subject Business Administration					
	Bachelor Health Economics: Comp	Bachelor Health Economics: Compulsory module within the subsidiary subject				
	Economic Basics					
	Bachelor Information Systems: Co	mpulsorymodule within the	subject area			
	Business Administration					
	Bachelor Regional Studies China: C	Compulsory module within th	ne subsidiary			
	subject Business Administration					
	Bachelor Media Menagement: Cor	npulsory module within the	subsidiary			
	subject Media Menagement					
	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wi	rtschaftswissenschaft: Pflich	t im			
	Schwerpunktstudium A		D.C			
		BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im				
	Schwerpunktstudium A					
Examination	KL (60)					
Requirements						
Courses	practice, lecture					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students	thaathaam.				
	gain a basic insight into the acco		sactions in the			
	describe the consequences and t	_				
	balance sheet and the profit and loss statement according to national and international accounting standards.					
	apply appropriate legal regulation					
	interpret and analyse financial st		he investors and			
	stakeholders	ideements from the view of t	ine investors and			
Contents	Financial statement					
	Profit and loss statement					
	Notes to the financial state	ement				
	Cash flow statement	emene				
	German GAAP and IFRS					
	Financial statement analysis	sis				
Additional	The bibliography is given in the led					
Information	Sisilogiaphy is given in the lee	.cu. c				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Overesch, Prof. D	Dr. Christoph Kuhner				
Member		Janiotopii Rainiei				
Wiellibei	1					

Name	Fixed Income	Management			
Module number	16102	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	On successful	completion, students will have	developed the conceptual		
	foundations ar	nd analytical skills to manage fi	ixed income instruments and		
	portfolios in as	sset management, treasury, ris	k management, banking, and		
	insurance app	ications.			
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
	Minor Asset N				
	Minor Bank M	_			
		ce Management			
Examination	KL (60), RE, MI				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lectu				
Language	German or Eng	glish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	-		sociated with investing in fixed		
	income securit		and the control of Control in a con-		
		ne impact of interest rate shifts	s on the value of fixed income		
	securities and		and their applications for rick		
	•	rent fixed income derivatives a	and their applications for risk		
	managementobtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation.				
	tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectivesunderstand and compare fixed income portfolio management strategiesenhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the				
	lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and				
		giving short presentations.			
	calculate pri	ces for fixed income securities	with the help of equilibrium		
	models and th	e no-arbitrage theorem.			
	balance expe	ected return opportunities and	risks in order to ensure a		
		sk management.			
		e advantages and disadvantag			
	_	•	ntly prepared presentations they		
		nt point of views and give a re	commendation for a final course		
_	of action.				
Contents		of fixed income securities			
		ncome fundamentals			
		ssociated with fixed income in	vestment		
		structure of interest rates			
		ncome derivatives and their us	se for risk management		
		ncome valuation models			
		ncome portfolio strategies			
		ncome portfolio management			
Information about	Students are e	xpected to prepare solutions f	or the provided problem sets prior		

Teaching and Learning	to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present their
Methods	solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions.
Additional	A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course.
Information	The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the term
	(see KLIPS).
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Monika Trapp
Member	

Name	Forensic Fun	damentals including Medical Vocatio	nal Studies
Module number	86102	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Classification	of medical activities from a juridical p	ooint of view.
Module is allocated to	Minor Medic	ine	
Examination	KL, RE, HA, N	1P	
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•	alth economic and medical ways of act	ting caught between the
	areas of tens	ion medicine and law.	
	discuss implications due to civil and criminal law when it comes to medical		
	errors and negligence.		
	learn what has to be borne in mind when dealing with the print media, the		
	TV and interviews.		
	show in how far the duty of documentation is important and explain the		
	right to inspect medical files.		
Contents	 Med 	icine and law considered as areas of to	ension
	Infor	mation about and consent to medical	interventions
	 Med 	ical errors and negligence treated in th	ne civil and criminal law
	 Deali 	ing with the print media, the TV and ir	nterviews
	• Euth	anasia	
	• Oblig	gation to secrecy	
	• Duty	of documentation, right to inspect me	edical files
Additional Information	Required rea	ding will be announced at the beginni	ng of the term.
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mar	kus A. Rothschild	
Member			

Name	Fundamentals of Accounting			
Module number	01002	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	45 h	Independent Studies	75 h	
Qualifications	Bookkeeping and business a	ccounting		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administr	ation, Economics, Health Econ	omics: compulsory	
	module within the methods	area		
	Bachelor Information System	ns: compulsory module within	the specialisation	
	Business Administration			
	_	iina: elective module within th	e specialisation	
	Business Administration			
	Bachelor Media Science: lect	ive module within the speciali	sation Media	
	Management			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language		German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn steps required in a double-entry bookkeeping and accounting system			
	get to know the chart of accounts			
	record transactions and events			
	get to know accruals			
	get practical skills of bookkeeping			
Contents		rt of business accounting		
	Double entry bookke	eeping		
	 Debit and credit 			
	 Chart of accounts 			
	 Types of accounts 			
	Accrual basic bookke			
	 Balancing of account 			
Information about	Lecture with integrated exer	cise		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be disc	losed in every semester		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Carsten Homburg			
Member				

Modules G

Name	Global Competition in the Avia	ation Industry			
Module number	30004	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Internal and external consultar	ncy, planning staff.	•		
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Manageme	ent			
	Major Corporate Development	- Strategy, Organisation and H	uman Resources		
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Students must have already at	tended one of the following mo	dules: "Supply		
Knowledge	Chain Management I", "Supply	Chain Management II", "Suppl	y Chain		
	Management and Managemen	t Science I", "Supply Chain Mar	nagement and		
	Management Science II", "Logi	stics Concepts, Systems and Mo	odels" or		
	"Strategic Alliances and Netwo	rks".			
Courses	seminar				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	work out relevant issues of tl	ne international air transport in	group		
	presentations.				
		rledge about the international a	aviation		
	industry.				
	comprehend the practical relevance of theoretical concepts of air transport				
	management with the aid of case studies and guestlectures of				
	practitioners.				
	enhance their intercultural skills given the participation of international				
	students.				
Contents	The course deals with issues of strategic management as well as with				
	-	economic aspects of the aviation industry. The course aims at			
		mparting knowledge in the following areas:			
		onomic foundations of airlines,	airports as well		
	as of the industry as a				
		nt of future actions of airlines a	nd airports		
		llenges of transport policy			
		tical concepts by taking into co	nsideration the		
	empirical field				
Information about	Case studies, presentations in	groups and guest lectures of pra	actitioners.		
Teaching and Learning					
Methods			C.1		
Additional Information		be announced at the beginning	g of the term		
	either on our homepage or by		fan a fiald tota		
Decrease this E		osts of max. 15 € may be raised	for a field trip.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfm	ann			
Member					

Name	Governance and Policy Making in the Multi-Layered System of the European					
	Union					
Module number	10016 Workload 180 h					
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Students are pr	epared for activities in German an	d European administrative			
	departments, ir	n associations, the media and scier	nces.			
Module is allocated to	Major Political	Science				
	Minor Political	Science				
Examination	KL, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture					
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	comprehend basic theoretical and conceptual approaches of the multi-					
	layered system of the European Union.					
	classify in a sy	classify in a systematic order different modes and types of governing in the				
	European Unio					
		analyse the institutional and procedural aspects of policy making of the				
	European Union.					
	discuss current and relevant academic debates about pivotal issues and					
		in the European Union.				
Contents		ılti-layered system of the Europea	n Union: theoretical and			
		tual approaches				
		of governing in the European Union	n: national and European			
	perspe					
		fields of action and policy in the E	-			
	The European Union in the international system					
Additional Information	·	ng will be announced at the begin	ning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfg	ang Wessels				
Member						

Name	Graph Theory				
Module number	75504	Workload	270 h		
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Background and application knowledge of graph theory				
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Science				
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		e fundamental techniques to	-		
	• •	dels. Lectures and exercises fo			
	provide the opportunity	provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate			
	and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical				
	reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition				
	and training of communication and presentation skills.				
Contents	 The course covers a selection of the following topics: 				
	directed and undirected graphs				
	connectivity, circuits and cuts				
	planarity and duality				
	Eulerian graphs				
	 shortest paths, fl 	ows, matchings: duality and a	lgorithms		
	 vertex and edge 	colorings, chromatic polynom	ials		
	 perfect graphs 				
	 random graphs, or 	connections to Ramsey number	ers		
	 properties of alm 	ost all graphs, threshold func	tions		
Information about	Successful learning and u	inderstanding of the contents	of this course cannot		
Teaching and Learning	be achieved by attendan	be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the			
Methods	attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.				
Additional Information	On the website of this co	On the website of this course			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Rainer Schrader				
Member					

Modules H

Name	Health Care System			
Module number	41004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	-			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration	n, Economics, Social Sciences,	Information	
	Systems: Compulsary module with	thin the specialisation		
	"Gesundheitsökonomie"			
	Bachelor Health Economics: Com	pulsary module within the m	ain subject	
	"health-economic and medical ba	"health-economic and medical bases"		
Examination	KL (60), HA, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	none			
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	• -			
Information about	-			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt			
Member				

Name	Health Economic Evaluation			
Module number	84001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Health-economic competen	ce in the planning, realisati	on and assessment of	
	health-economic studies (comparative and not comparative forms) and			
	models (decision trees and N	Markov models)		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health Economics:	Mandatory field in health-	economic and medical	
	bases			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Knowledge in Evidence-base	d medicine, Statistics and I	Decision Analysis.	
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	outline the bases of the he	ealth-economic evaluation	including different	
	study forms			
	explain the methods of the	e assessment of costs and a	apply them in case	
	studies			
	get to know methodical attempts for the assessment of cost-effectiveness			
	analyses		:f:	
	analyze and value health-economic studies based on specific assessment tools			
	carry out cost-effectivenes	ss analyses and models usir	ng the software	
	program TreeAge	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	.0	
Contents		nealth-economic evaluation	n	
	Assessment of costs			
	Non-comparative st	udies		
	 Comparative studies 			
	 Critical assessment of 			
	 Modellings 			
	Decisive trees and Markov models in TreeAge			
	Sensitivity analyses			
Information about	In the tutorial students practise independently on the PC supported by tutors.			
Teaching and Learning		, ,	, ,	
Methods				
Additional Information	The lecture is attended by a tutorial.			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Dirk Müller, PD Dr. med.	Dr. Dirk Müller, PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock		
Member				

Name	Health Technology Assessment: Basic Methodology and Applications			
Module number	88004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health	Economics: Elective module within	the specialisation	
	"Evidence based	"Evidence based Medicine/ Health Technology Assessment"		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Dirk Müller, PD Dr. Andreas Gerber, PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock			
Member				

Name	Healthcare Management			
Module number	86003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Analysing and preparation	of strategic management de	cisions in the health	
	care context			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administraion, Economics, Social Sciences, Information			
	Systems: Compulsary module within the specialisation "Health Economics"			
	Bachelor Health Economics: Compulsary within the field health-economic and			
	medical bases			
	BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fa	achrichtung Wirtschaftswisse	nschaft: Wahl Im	
	Schwerpunktstudium – Pr	ofilgruppe Gesundheitsökono	mie (Sektorales	
	Management)			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discussion of the economic dimension, the organization and the financing of			
	medical/ health care busir			
	comparing different payment systems and their incentive effects in the field			
	of health care systems			
	analyzing management accounting and external accounting (audit) of			
	medical/health care businesses in Germany			
	discussion of methods and adapting them to examples			
	accomplishing human resource requirement calculations, deviation			
	analysis, patient accounting and capital budgetingreconstruction of the optimal patient mix			
	•	nternal and external service		
	product calculation	itemai and external service		
Contents	employment mark	vet .		
Contents		financing of health care busin	2022	
	Accounting	iniancing of ficaltificate busin	C33C3	
	_	olling, decision theory and op	erational research	
Information about		dents during the editing of the		
Teaching and Learning	active participation of state	dents during the editing of the	c exercises required.	
Methods				
Additional Information	Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (20	005): Quantitative Methods ir	Health Care	
,	Management. Jossey-Bass			
		es (2010): Krankenhaus-Contr	olling 4. Aufl.	
	Kohlhammer, Stuttgart.	, ,	J	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz			
Member				

Name	Heterogenous Agent Models (Adv.)			
Module number	15503	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Foundation for academic research and advanced studies (PhD).			
		idents for work in the financial sector,		
		tions where an advanced understandi	ng of macroeconomics is	
	helpful.			
Module is allocated to	-	omics – Field (Macroeconomics, Growt	h and Inequality)	
	-	omics – Field (Public Economics)		
Examination	+	omic Policy and Public Finance		
Requirements	KL, RE, HA			
Courses	practice, lec	tura		
Language	English	ture		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Learning Objectives		ytically and computationally partial eq	uilibrium life cycle models	
		tion and savings and general equilibriu	-	
	_	omic models with heterogeneous agen		
		e models for policy analysis.		
	read and interpret research papers.			
	receive a formal education that brings them to the boundaries of current			
	research on	dynamic macroeconomics / dynamic p	oublic finance.	
	program s	olutions with the programming langua	ge Matlab.	
	solve numerous exercises and problem sets (projects).			
Contents	Partial Equilibrium (PE): Perfect Insurance			
	Partial Equilibrium (PE): Deterministic life-Cycle models			
	• PE: :	Stochastic life cycle models, self insura	ince	
	• Gen	eral Equilibrium (GE): Deterministic re	presentative agent models	
		Deterministic overlapping generations		
		Stochastic Aiyagaari-Bewley-Huggett r	nodels with idiosyncratic	
	risk			
		Stochastic OLG models with idiosyncra	ntic risk	
		nodels with aggregate risk		
	_	ussion of research papers		
Information about		s: "simple" illustrations		
Teaching and Learning	Projects: up	to 4 longer projects		
Methods	Looture N-+	oo. This moodulo is one-distable as is set at	the destand studies at the	
Additional Information		es. This module is creditable as part of	the doctoral studies at the	
Posnonsible Faculty	WiSo Faculty. UnivProf. Dr. Alexander Ludwig			
Responsible Faculty Member	OllivProf. L	7. Alexanuer Luuwig		
INICIIINCI				

Name	How to read and appraise health economic analyses?			
Module number	88007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	-			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health Econo	mics: Elective module within t	the specialisation	
	"Evidenz-basierte Med	lizin/ Health Technology Asses	sment"	
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA, MP	KL (60), RE, HA, MP		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	-			
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	• -			
Information about	-			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Andreas Gerbei	r		
Member				

Modules I

Name	Income Tax Law			
Module number	45002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Assessment of income tax i	ssues especially in tax consu	Iting companies and	
	industrial companies.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxa	tion		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	judge the history and the system of the income tax law.			
	controvert the personal income tax liability and the income tax base.			
	understand the determination of income, the distinction of the different			
	income categories and the personal deductions.			
	are familiar with the International and European law references of the			
	income tax.			
	illustrate procedural law	aspects.		
Contents	 Income Tax Act 			
	Discussion of concrete examples			
Information about	Exercise with exemplary ca	ses		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey	,		
Member				

Name	Industrial Economics (Adv.)			
Module number	15501	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students acquire kno	wledge of methods and topics	in modern industrial	
	organization			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (Economic Design and Behavior)			
	Major Economics – F	ield (Markets and Institutions)		
	Major Corporate Dev	•		
	Major Health Econon			
	Minor Institutions an	d Markets		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are made familiar with concepts and tools in the theory of industrial			
	organisation.			
	analyse markets with a small number of firms (monopoly and oligopoly)			
	analyse the economics of different types of firms' strategies.			
	•	elopments in the fields.		
Contents	 monopoly an 	•		
	Types of firms' strategies:			
	Pricing strategies, such as price discrimination, competition in prices,			
	and competition in quantities			
	Non-pricing strategies, such as product differentiation, innovation,			
		transmission, and advertising		
	•	tive strategies, such as collusio	n, horizontal mergers,	
	vertical restraints, and exclusion			
Information about	During the lecture, key methods and results are formally presented. In the			
Teaching and Learning	problem sets, selected issues are dealt with in more depth and detail.			
Methods	B. I		1.1. • • • •	
Additional Information		nd required reading will be ann	_	
		e is creditable as part of the doo	ctoral studies at the WiSo	
Deen engilele Feaulte	Faculty.	araha ah Dh D		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wa	ambacn, Pn.D.		
Member				

Name	Industry and Competition Ana	alysis		
Module number	25003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in med	lia companies (TV, radio, print,		
	telecommunication, service pr	oviders) as well as in marketing, c	listribution,	
	product development, control	ling, event management; analyses	of industries	
	and competitions; project and	innovative management in the ar	ea of new	
	media; IS and telecommunicat	tion technologies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Management			
Examination	KL, RE, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are familiar with different media, IS and telecommunication markets.			
	analyse industries and competitive situations on the basis of different			
	strategic concepts.			
	develop and evaluate corporate strategies and strategies of products in			
	competitive situations.			
	have good command of a particular communication of the context			
_	description, its analysis and evaluations.			
Contents	Economic concepts of the analysis of industries and competitions			
	Application of concepts to selected media, IS and telecommunication			
	technologies, markets and companies			
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction, and			
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods				
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, N	/I.B.A.		
Member				

Name	Information Management				
Module number	76107	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management activities in the IT field				
Module is allocated to	Major Information Systems				
	Minor Information S	Systems			
	Minor Media Management				
Examination	KL, so, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are familiar with t	he connection between inform	nation management and the		
	company's success.				
	•	n the productivity paradox of IT	「and approaches aiming at		
	resolving it.				
		ay information management is	motivated and how it has		
	-	developed from a historical point of view.			
	•	are able to explain and discuss basic terms, different complementary			
	models, important approaches as well as the current state of information				
	managementunderstand and are familiar with tasks in the context of IT Governance.				
	get to know that knowledge management is an important field of				
	_	nation management.	important field of		
Contents			wards value generation		
Contents	 IT in companies – role and contribution towards value generation Concepts and development of information management 				
	IT Governance				
	IT Governance IT Strategy and Strategic Alignment				
	IT Processes				
	IT Organisat				
	IT Controllin				
	Outsourcing	•			
	IT Complian				
	· ·	management			
	_	_			
	New trends	Role of the CIO Now tronds			
Information about		eir knowledge about the subje	ct material by		
Teaching and Learning	-	-	et material by		
Methods	cans of case stadio	means of case studies, discussions, and exercises.			
Additional Information	Required reading wi	II be announced every term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder				
Member					

Name	Information problems in health care markets			
Module number	15033	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students acquire knowledge	of analytical methods of he	ealth economics and	
	apply them.			
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics			
	Minor Health Economics			
	Major Economics - Fields (Ma	arkets and Institutions)		
	Minor Institutions and Marke	ets		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German	German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	study methods of economics of information in the area of health			
	economics.			
	acquire, by doing so, a range of tools assisting in answering issues related to			
	health economics.			
Contents	Information problems arising in the patient - insurance relationship			
	 Information problem 	is arising in the relationship	medical provider -	
	patient relationship			
	Interaction: medical	provider - patient - insuran	ce	
Information about	The slides and exercise sheets will be provided on ILIAS.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wambach,	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D.		
Member				

Name	Institutional Economics				
Module number	16003	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management in bank	s and other financial services			
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
	Major Accounting and Taxation				
	Minor Finance				
	Minor Bank Managen	nent			
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are familiar with the	e particularities of the relations	ship between banks and		
	borrowers.				
		ted towards institutional econo	omics to issues of banking		
	1 '	operations.			
	analyse the tasks which banks perform within a financial system.				
	analyse different bank products.				
	assess the reasons why financial intermediaries exist.				
Contents	Transformation functions of banks				
	Theory of financial intermediaries				
	Theory of credit				
	optimal risk sharing				
	costly state verification				
	_	ntractual relationships			
		ralization and screening			
	credit rationii	_			
		oosit contracts			
	inter-tempora	al allocation of consumption			
	 deposit contr 	act, liquidity and bank runs			
Information about		nted formally in the exercise cl	lasses; selected issues are		
Teaching and Learning	dealt with in depth.				
Methods					
Additional Information	Freixas, X., Rochet, J.C.: Microeconomics of Banking 1998; Hartmann-				
	Wendels, T., Pfingsten, A., Weber, M.: Bankbetriebslehre, 5. Aufl. 2010				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels				
Member					

Name	Instructional Design for Teaching			
Module number	49316	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the ar	ea of the media and in the field o	of material production in	
	educational institu	utions and publishing houses.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics	Education		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	systematise par	ticularities related to issues of the	e instructional design of	
	the media in the o	context of subject-specific teaching	ng models and the	
	requirements of s	requirements of self-organised learning.		
	make a difference between operational, pedagogical and technical			
	demands on the media and the prevailing conditions of their applications in			
	educational institutions.			
	reflect on the relationship between self-regulation, support and instructions			
	with respect to the different ways media and material can be used.			
	find out about the availability of the media at hand and test in how far they			
	can be used in specific applications.			
	are familiar with methods and techniques of didactic reduction and			
	transformation.			
	develop teaching texts, criticise and improve them.			
	adapt present m	naterial for the needs of other tar	get groups.	
		ality of school books and their po	tential application in	
	different education	nal courses.		
	differentiate and	d design material regarding the u	se in teaching and	
	assessment.			
Contents	Ability to	handle the media		
	Material of	Material development		
		f target groups		
	 Text book 	analysis		
	Self-regulated learning in contexts of e-Learning			
Additional Information	Required reading	will be announced the beginning	of the term.	

Name	Instructional Design for Training				
Module number	49204	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Activities in the area of	f the media and in the field of	material production in		
	vocational trainings an	d seminars.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Educ	ation			
	Minor Vocational and	Economics Education			
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	systematise particula	rities related to issues of the i	instructional design of		
		xt of subject-specific teaching	models and the		
	requirements of self-organised learning.				
	make a difference between operational, pedagogical and technical				
	demands on the media and the prevailing conditions of their applications in				
	educational institutions.				
	find out about the availability of the media at hand and test in how far they				
	can be used in specific	• •			
	are familiar with methods and techniques of didactic reduction and				
	transformation.				
	develop teaching texts, criticise and improve them.				
	adapt present material for the needs of other target groups.				
	-	and types of e-learing.			
		nit in a learning platform and t	take into account		
	didactical as well as te				
		nship between self-regulation	• • •		
	•	ferent ways media and materi	al can be used.		
		olications for web quests.			
Contents	 Ability to hand 				
	 Material devel 	•			
	 Analysis of targ 				
	 Text book anal 	•			
		Self-regulated learning in contexts of e-Learning			
Additional Information	Required reading will be	e announced the beginning o	f the term.		

Name	Insurance Economics				
Module number	31001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Graduates often ente	er the risk management of large	businesses and other		
	organizations. They may also take challenging positions within insurance or				
		ms, brokerage firms, agency op-			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	derstand the theory of demand of	•		
	·	f pricing and reserving of life and	d non-life insurance		
	companies.				
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
	Minor Finance				
	Minor Insurance Mai	nagement			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	describe the insurance market and its participants.				
	analyse offers of insurances and demands for insurancesexplain the equilibrium of symmetric and asymmetric distribution of				
	information.				
	evaluate the institutional framework in insurance markets.				
	calculate the premium and reserves in life insurances as well as in non-life				
	insurance companies.				
Contents	Introduction to the private insurance sector				
		mand of insurance			
	•	librium when it comes to symme	etric and asymmetric		
		of information	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
	Scope of insu	urance regulation and introducti	on to solvency standards		
	·	ds of pricing and reserving in life	·		
Information about	Lecture with integrated exercise				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading wil	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Heinrich R. S				
Member					

Name	Insurance Group	Insurance Groups and Reinsurance			
Module number	31009	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Graduates get in	sight in different holding structur	es as well as different		
		nniques and appropriate risk mana	C		
		, are able to compare between di	fferent reinsurance		
		fferent tariff-structures.			
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
	Minor Insurance				
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get to know legal frameworks of different types of insurance holding				
	structures				
	analyse occurring holding structures				
	analyse different reinsurance techniques				
_		th risk management methods			
Contents	Organization of insurance holding structures				
		nagement instruments in insuranc	ce holdings		
		reinsurance			
		l reinsurance			
		ive risktransfer			
Information about	Lecture including	g exercises			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information		g will be announced at the beginn			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Muhammed	Altuntas, Prof. Dr. Heinrich R. Sch	radin		
Member					

Name	International Accounting				
Module number	32002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Knowledge acquired	in this course is relevant to unde	erstand, to prepare and		
	to audit financial statements in accordance to IFRS				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	nd Taxation			
	Major Finance				
	Minor Accounting				
	Minor Wirtschaftspr	üfung			
Examination	KL (90)				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	enhance their understanding of processes leading to global convergence in				
	financial reporting.				
	gain insights into the institutional settings of the development,				
	endorsement and enforcement of IFRS.				
	learn the conceptual foundations of IFRS.				
	become familiar with the terms and rules of financial accounting according				
	to IFRS.				
		tandards to specific examples an			
		omic consequences of IFRS adopt			
		ofessional and policy issues relate	_		
Contonto	-	of financial reporting in the finan	·		
Contents		velopment and institutional back	-		
		framework for financial reporting			
	_	measurement and disclosure ru	les according to IFRS		
		nsequences of IFRS adoption			
Additional Information		ill be announced for every term i	in class.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christoph K	uhner			
Member					

Name	International Comparison of Cooperative Conceptions			
Module number	37006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students are	able to perform functions in the area	of consultancy or	
	management	in national and international organis	ations and companies	
	with a member	ership structure (third sector).		
Module is allocated to	Minor Self-He	elp Economics		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	-			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain an ove	rview of different cooperative conce	ptions within the	
	international context.			
	discern discuss, analyse and assess which self-perception and perception			
	by others underlie these conceptions.			
	evaluate possible applications in different prevailing conditions of			
	institutional theory.			
	evaluate potential and factual contributions of cooperative economic			
	systems concerned with the economic, social, and cultural development of different countries.			
	discuss the	oretical concepts on the basis of conc	rete examples.	
	have no diff	iculties making use of and presenting	g research concepts and	
	research resu	lts.		
Contents	• Coop	erative conceptions		
	• Devel	opment contributions of cooperative	e economic systems	
		ntation techniques		
Information about	The exercise f	ocuses on reading (basic) texts and c	on presentation	
Teaching and Learning	techniques (s	tudents present their topics in class);	compulsory reading will	
Methods	be announced	d in time so that students can get pre	pared.	
Additional Information	References fo	r compulsory reading will be given be	efore the beginning of and	
	during the led	ture . The lecture is given by Dr. Ingr	id Schmale.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Fran	k Schulz-Nieswandt		
Member				

Name	International Comparison of Health Care Systems					
Module number	41005	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Worldwide ac	tivities in public and private health ca	are systems and related			
	fields.					
Module is allocated to	Major Health	Economics				
	Minor Health	Economics				
	Minor Social F	Policy				
Examination	KL, HA					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture					
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	are familiar	with the normative and methodologi	cal principles relevant for			
	the conceptua	al organisation of health care systems	and compare different			
	international	international systems concerning their organisational and operational				
	patterns.					
	analyse interdependencies and functional operations in health care systems					
		and evaluate their effectiveness, efficiency and transparency.				
	draw conclu	sions resulting from the internationa	I comparison of health care			
	·	pply them to concrete topics.				
		cy learning and policy diffusion in this				
	draws to the r	ole of the EU and international orgar	nizations.			
Contents	International comparison of health care systems (typologies)					
	Structure of public and private institutions in different health care					
	systems Health care systems in a development context					
	Transf	formation of health care systems				
	Supra	national health policies				
	• The p	harmaceutical sector and its role in th	ne context of different			
	health	n care systems				
Information about	Lecture, discu	ssion and presentations prepared by	students.			
Teaching and Learning						
Methods						
Additional	·	ling is divided into compulsory readin	g that will be discussed			
Information	during the cou	urse and further reading.				
	Lecturer: Dr. Remi Maier-Rigaud					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt					
Member						

Name	International Mad	croeconomics		
Module number	15001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies students	for work in areas where an under	standing of International	
		and empirical policy analysis is he	•	
	unions, employer associations, research institutes, companies, media).			
Module is allocated to		 Field (Macroeconomics, Money 	•	
	_	 Field (Macroeconomics, Growth 	and Inequality)	
		Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior		mmended to have taken courses i		
Knowledge		have an interest in mathematical		
		e material will be largely self-conta	•	
Courses		go beyond Bachelor-level economics will be elaborated as needed.		
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	acquire basic theoretical concepts in the field of international macroeconomics on an applied level.			
	apply basic methods of empirical model and policy evaluation.			
	understand exchange rate determination, the transmission of business cycle			
	shocks, monetary policy in open economies, and balance of payments crises.			
Contents	-	itutional Background	• •	
	Monetary Model of Exchange Rate Determination			
	Lucas Mod	del		
	 Internatio 	nal Real Business Cycles		
	Foreign Ex	xchange Market Efficiency		
	The Real B	Exchange Rate		
	The Muno	dell-Fleming Model		
	New Inter	national Macroeconomics		
	Balance-o	f-Payment Crises		
Information about	voluntary additional course work (midterm exam, problem sets			
Teaching and Learning	and student prese	entations)		
Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Helge Braun, Ph.D.			
Member				

Name	International Tax Law			
Module number	45006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowled	ge and abilities acquired are particula	rly useful for the	
	assessment o	of international tax issues.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accou	nting and Taxation and Taxation		
Examination	KL (120)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture	lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss the basics of the international tax law.			
	deal with the foreign transactions tax law with references to the European			
	law and International law.			
Contents	• Forei	Foreign Transactions Tax Act		
	Double Taxation Agreements			
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey			
Member				

Name	International	Taxation		
Module number	19302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Application of	international tax law to cross-borde	er transactions from a	
	German comp	pany's and individual's perspective.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accoun	ting and Taxation		
	Minor Accour	iting		
	Minor Busines	ss taxation		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Information about	2 written exar	ns of 45 min. each or 2 oral exams o	or a combination of both	
Examination	(weight of eac	ch exam for the final grade: 50%)		
Requirements				
Courses	tutorial, lectu	re		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate the tax consequences of international economic activities of			
	individuals and companies.			
	understand the reasons for international double taxation			
	analyze the economic and business consequences of measures that			
	•	from double taxation.		
		measures to real-life case studies.		
		avoidance schemes and their econor	•	
		effectiveness of prescriptions establ	ished to impede those	
	avoidance-sch			
Contents		national Tax Planning (WS)		
		ccounting (SS)		
Information about	•	n this module both courses need to l		
Teaching and Learning		nave already been taken for the mod	dule "Selected Issues in	
Methods		tion I or II" cannot be used.		
Additional Information	<u> </u>	lings will be announced at the begin	ning of the course.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Overesch			
Member				

Name	Internships in teaching and training I				
Module number	49309	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	1501 h	Independent Studies	30 h		
Qualifications	Activities in	the field of lesson planning and its	realisation in the area of		
	vocational e	ducation and further education.			
Module is allocated to	Major Econo	omics Education			
Examination	KL, ST				
Requirements					
Courses	internship, p	practice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	plan lessons or seminars on the basis of didactic categories and evaluate				
	possible ways of realisation.				
	observe, considering relevant criteria, sequences of lessons or seminars				
	and record them.				
	prepare material and carry out lessons or seminars.				
	analyse and evaluate lessons or seminars.				
	develop learning assessment and tests.				
Contents		cepts regarding lesson planning			
	• Prod	cedures for observing lessons			
	• Tech	nniques that help in analysing lesso	ns		
	• The	importance of the teacher professi	on		
Information about	The module	consists of a supported work place	ment at a school. Students		
Teaching and Learning	will have to observe and to carry out lessons.				
Methods	, ,				
Additional Information	Requiremen	ts for work placements comply witl	n the examination		
	regulations	for teachers of North-Rhine Westph	nalia and will be announced		
	by putting u	p a notice.			
	Required rea	ading will be announced at the begi	nning of the term.		

Name	Internships in teaching and training II				
Module number	49310	Workload	360 h		
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	1801 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Teaching (plan	nning, realisation and evaluation) in the	ne field of vocational		
	training and further education; peer coaching when it comes to planning				
	lessons and seminars.				
Module is allocated to	Major Econom	nics Education			
Examination	KL, ST				
Requirements					
Courses	internship, pra	actice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	plan lessons	by means of didactic categories and	evaluate possible ways of		
	realisation.				
	give reports	on the lessons they have observed.			
	observe, from a research-oriented point of view, complex teaching-				
	learning arrangements and give reports on them.				
	prepare mat	erial and carry out lessons / complex	teaching- learning		
	arrangements.				
	develop lear	develop learning assessment and tests.			
	describe the impact of classroom disruptions and develop appropriate				
	strategies helping in dealing with them.				
	are familiar with concepts related to classroom management and analyse				
	the situation of the education programmes they come across.				
	analyse in how far the hidden curriculum has an impact on the planning of				
	lessons and ev	valuate resulting consequences regard	ding teaching and the		
	curriculum.				
Contents	 Planni 	ng, realisation and analysis of lessons	5		
	 Classr 	oom management			
	 Classr 	oom disruptions			
	 Influe 	nce of the hidden curriculum			
Information about	The module co	onsists of a supported work placemer	nt at a school. Students		
Teaching and Learning	will have to observe and to carry out lessons. In addition to this, there will be				
Methods	a joint theoretical reflection on selected issues.				
Additional Information	Requirements	for work placements comply with the	e examination regulations		
	for teachers o	f North-Rhine Westphalia and will be	announced by putting up		
	a notice.				
	Required read	ing will be announced at the beginnir	ng of the term.		

Name	Introduction to	Law of Taxation and Basics of Corporati	on Income Tax
Module number	45008	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Explanation of	the basics and the system of the entire ta	x law including a
	deepening in C	orporation Income Tax.	
Module is allocated to	Methods and T	echniques	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	get an overview of the system of public charges and of the sources of tax		
	law.		
	discuss the constitutional and the european basics of tax law.		
	discuss the relation between tax law and civil law and learn the general facts		
	of taxation.		
	receive insights into Corporation Income Tax and its characteristics.		
Contents	Taxes in	n the system of public charges	
	Fundar	nental rights of the basic law of the Feder	al Republic of
	Germa	ny	
	 Europe 	an fundamental freedoms	
	 Genera 	ıl tax code	
	 Corpor 	ation income tax act	
Additional	Lecture materia	als are available	
Information			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Joachi	m Hennrichs	
Member			

Name	Introductory Microeconomics				
Module number	02003	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	All fields, in which an analysis of basic economic problems is needed.				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Economics: compulsory within main subject Economics				
	Bachelor Business Administration, Social Sciences: compulsory within				
	subsidiary subject Economics	subsidiary subject Economics			
	Bachelor Health Economics: elect	ive module within the subsid	diary subject		
	Economic Basics				
	Bachelor Information Systems: el	ective module within the sul	oject area		
	Business Administration				
	Bachelor Regional Studies East an	-	erica, China:		
	elective module within the subsid				
	Bachelor Media Sciences: elective	e module within Economy ar	nd Sociology of		
	Media and Media Management				
Examination	KL (90)				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Basic maths skills				
Knowledge					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		understand basic microeconomic conceptsdescribe the market form of perfect competition concerning the supply of			
	goods and market pricing.				
	, -				
		identify the basic principles of price formation in monopoly and oligopolyuse formal instruments to analyze price formation in basic market			
	structures.	rze price formation in basic i	Harket		
	modify models to recognize def	iciencies and to analyze the	effects of		
	political instruments.	referreres and to analyze the	CITCUS OI		
Contents	Theory of household behaviors	avior and demand			
Contents	Theory of firm behavior a				
	Theory of mini schavior a Theory of price formation	• • •			
Information about	Facultative tutorials can be offere		attend for self		
Teaching and Learning	study purpose.	a and are recommended to	atteria for self		
Methods	July parpose.				
Additional Information	Compulsory reading will be annou	unced at the start of every so	emester.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Oliver Gürtler				
Member					
	L				

vestment Bank 004	Workload	400 b	
	VVOIRIOAG	180 h	
	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
h	Independent Studies	120 h	
•			
nor Asset Man	agement		
nor Bank Man	agement		
KL, MP			
actice, lecture			
rman			
ıdents			
re familiar wit	h types of investment banks, their	business areas and	
	•		
•	G		
	•	•	
make use of different pricing methods in order to determine yields on			
newly issued bonds.			
know about different ways in which asset-backed transactions can be			
-			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Investment Banks			
	arcas		
	l develonment		
	•		
_			
_	cked Transactions		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	- , ,		
	•		
	anagement fural appropriate and appropriate an	anagement functions in banks and financial servicipor Finance nor Finance nor Asset Management MP actice, lecture rman Idents	

Information about	The lecture includes exercises which aim at deepening theoretical knowledge
Teaching and Learning	and which allow students to practise.
Methods	
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.
	Books offering a good literature survey: Rudolph, Hofmann, Schaber, Schäfer,
	Kreditrisikotransfer: Moderne Instrumente und Methoden, 2nd ed., Berlin et
	al. 2012 and Hockmann/Thießen: Investment Banking, 3rd ed., Stuttgart 2012
	as well as Bär, Asset Securitisation, 3rd edition, Bern et al. 2000.
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Wolfgang Spörk
Member	

Name	Investments			
Module number	18001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	On successful cor	npletion, students will have develo	oped necessary skills for a	
	career in the field	l of security analysis and asset mai	nagement for private and	
	institutional inves	stors, or in treasury and risk mana	gement.	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance			
	Minor Finance			
	Minor Asset Man	agement		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or Englis	h		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		timally allocate portfolios across of	different securities	
	according to port	folio theory.		
	consider chances and risks when applying these optimal portfolios.			
		mal portfolios using computer sof	• •	
	discuss biases frequently observed in real-world investment decisions.			
	determine the value of securities using different asset pricing models.			
	analyse investment performance and its sources.			
	talk about current issues in technical press and evaluate them in the context			
	of the lecture.			
	enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the lecture by solving problem sets and preparing case studies.			
			studies.	
Contents	•	f portfolio selection		
		Implementation of optimal portfolios		
		investment decisions		
		cing models		
		nce measurement and performan		
Information about	•	ected to prepare solutions for the	•	
Teaching and Learning	_	analytical and Excel-based probler	· · ·	
Methods		. Students are encouraged to preso	ent their solutions in class,	
Additional L.C.		eedback on their contributions.	**************************************	
Additional Information	_	be announced at the beginning of		
		e taught exclusively in the first or	the second part of the	
Pasnonsible Faculty	term (see KLIPS).	or Kompf		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Alexando	er kempi		
iviellinei				

Modules L

Name	Law of Indirect Taxes					
Module number	45004	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Evaluation of	of value added tax issues partic	ularly in tax consultancies and			
	industrial co	mpanies.				
Module is allocated to	Major Accou	unting and Taxation				
Examination	KL, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	discuss es	discuss essentially the taxes on the consumption of goods and services				
	especially the value added tax.					
	explain the entrepreneurial concept, the taxable turnovers as well as the					
	input tax relief right.					
	recognize the impact of the destination principle to the taxation of cross-					
	border transactions.					
	know the	European Community Directive	es.			
	identify po	ossible violations against Europ	ean Law.			
Contents	• Valu	ie Added Tax Act				
	• Trea	aty on the Foundation of the Eu	uropean Community			
	Discussion of concrete examples					
Additional Information	Slides are available.					
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey					
Member						

Name	Linear Models			
Module number	34001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Generation, interpretation and evaluation of complex statistical information			
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and	Empirical Social Research		
	Major Accounting and Taxation			
	Major Corporate Development – Strategy, Organisation and Human			
	Resources			
	Major Marketing			
	T	eld (Statistics and Econometrics)	
	Minor Controlling			
		Empirical Social Research		
	Minor Statistics and E			
	Methods and Technic	ques		
Examination	KL (60), so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	estimate and interpret complex linear regression models with manifest			
	variables.			
		nd interpretstructural equation	models with latent	
	variables.		latia nahina	
		xt of linear models nonlinear re	-	
Comtonto		nd interpret hierarchical linear r	egression models	
Contents		del of linear regression		
	Latent variables			
		inear models (multi-level analys		
Information about	1	he skills that are conveyed in th	•	
Teaching and Learning Methods	'	examples and are applied to co	-	
ivietnous	1	rch. In addition to this, student	•	
		es, which is important for concr	ete applications of	
Additional Information	analytical processes.	a sources takes place in KLIDS T	ha registration for the	
Additional Information		e courses takes place in KLIPS. T		
		e at the responsible examination be announced at the beginning		
		rder to support independent st		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Hans-Jürgen		uuics.	
Member	Troi. Dr. Halls Jurgell	Allaicis		
MEHIDEI				

Name	Logic in Computer Science				
Module number	75505	Workload	270 h		
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Background and application I	knowledge of logic in computer	science		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Science				
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Concepts and methods in c	omputer science are fundament	tally influenced		
	by logic. The notion of a calcu	ulus, the exact distinction betwe	en syntax and		
	semantics have been the bas	e for whole subjects of compute	er science like,		
		, compiler construction, specific			
		verification and many more. Further is formal logic the most important			
	language to precisely model complex problems. The participants of the course				
	will learn the respective techniques of this fundamental area of computer				
		science. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve			
		conceptual, analytic and logical r	-		
		purpose to offer the acquisition	n and training of		
	communication and presenta				
Contents		s syntax and semantics of propo			
	order predicate logic. Normal forms and the resolution calculus – the				
	•	ving algorithms – are investigate			
		amming will be considered supp	•		
		leals with complexity, complete			
		s and finally non-classical logic s	•		
	multivalued, fuzzy, temporal and modal logic which are important for the modeling of real world problems.				
Information about			COURCE CORNET		
Teaching and Learning		rstanding of the contents of this nd theoretical considerations or			
Methods	•	ble preparation of the exercises	•		
Additional Information	On the website of this course		is ilialiuatury.		
Auditional information	On the website of this course				

Name	Logistics Co	ncepts, Systems and Models		
Module number	30002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Logistics dep	partments, internal/ external cons	ultancy	
Module is allocated to	Major Suppl	y Chain Management		
	Minor Suppl	y Chain Management		
Examination	KL (60), so, N	MP		
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lec	ture		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	comprehe	nd the management of logistics p	rocesses.	
	know basi	know basic trade-offs in logistics systems.		
	are familiar with the development and classification of logistics networks.			
	know different logistics models, their domains of application as well as			
	their prerequisites for application.			
Contents	Conceptual basics of logistics			
	Logistics subsystems			
	• Logi	stics models		
	• Inte	rnational logistics		
Information about	In the conte	xt of lectures and exercises, case s	studies and guest lectures help	
Teaching and Learning	in deepening	g the students´ knowledge about h	now the theoretical lecture	
Methods	material is u	sed in practice.		
Additional Information	The schedule	e of the course will be announced	at the beginning of the term	
	in ILIAS.			
	The course v	will be held in the 2. term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr.	h.c. Werner Delfmann		
Member				

Modules M

Name	Macroeconomics I: Growth			
Module number	15054	15054 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies students for work in areas where a basic understanding of			
	macroeconom	nics is helpful (ministries, trade unic	ons, employer associations,	
	research institutes, companies, media)			
Module is allocated to	Major Econom	nics - Core Courses		
	Minor Advanc	ed Economics		
		ions and Markets		
		nic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lectu	ire		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		n overview about central models o	•	
		model with overlapping generations and will thereby understand stylized		
	facts and special cases of the empirical analysis of growth.			
	will apply basic methods growth accounting.			
		and evaluate options of growth pol		
		will analyze and understand how public debt occurs and will evaluate it.		
		and evaluate fiscal policy measures	•	
Contents		th of real income in models		
	 with exogenous technological progress (Solow-Models) 			
	 with endogenous saving ratio (overlapping generation-models 			
		ding to Diamond)		
		endogenous technical progress		
		of growth accounting		
		-country income differentials and Ir	stitutional factors	
		debt and fiscal policy		
	·	dian equivalence, tax smoothing, e	tc.)	
Information about	Active Studen	t Participation		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		ormation will be provided at the be	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr.	. Peter Funk		
Member				

Name	Macroeconomics II: Unemployment and Inflation			
Module number	15402	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies students for work in areas where a basic understanding of			
	macroecon	omics is helpful (ministries, trade uni	ons, employer associations,	
	research institutes, companies, media)			
Module is allocated to	Major Econ	omics - Core Courses		
	Minor Adva	nced Economics		
	Minor Econ	omic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, led	ture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	will work out central macroeconomic models for price rigidities,			
		unemployment and inflation.		
		will check out these models by means of appropriate empirical data.		
		e from these models recommendation	• •	
		these recommendations by critical a		
Contents	•	e rigidities: exogenous price rigidities	s, micro-funding of price	
	rigidities			
		mployment: efficiency wages, emplo	yment contracts, search	
		mployment		
		ation and monetary policy: objectives		
		imal monetary policy, time inconsiste	ency.	
Information about	Active student participation.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		nformation will be provided at the be	eginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Dr. AOR An	dré Drost		
Member				

Name	Macroeconomics and the La	abor Market	
Module number	15703	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Introduction to modern made	croeconomic labor market resea	ırch.
	Qualifies students for work	in areas in which an advanced th	neoretical and
	quantitative understanding	of the labor market is essential.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Field (M	acroeconomics, Growth and Ine	quality)
	Minor Economic Policy and	Public Finance	
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	analyze and discuss the macroeconomic correlations of the labor market in		
	particular.		
	recognize economic correlations outside the standard model.		
Contents	 methodical basics 		
	frictions in partial equilibrium		
	 frictions of the labor 	r market	
	 wage inequality 		
	 unemployment 		
	wage dynamics		
	 imperfections of lab 	or and finance markets	
	 calibration, estimati 	on and vector autoregressive m	odel
Information about	In addition to the exam other	er performances (e.g. presentati	on or problem
Teaching and Learning	set) are optional.		
Methods			
Additional Information	Additional information will be	pe provided at the beginning of	the term.

Name	Macroeconomic	cs, Demographics and Health	
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	This seminar cor	nstitutes a primer on the macroeco	nomics of health and its
	feedback on der	mographic processes. The seminar o	qualifies students for work
	in government i	nstitutions and economics departm	ents of private sector
	institutions where long-run forecasts of macroeconomic developments that		
		mographics are required.	
Module is allocated to	•	s – field (Macroeconomics, Growth	and Inequality)
	•	s - field (Public Economics)	
		Policy and Public Finance	
	Major Health Ec		
	Minor Health Ec	onomics	
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		it the relevant feedback of health ii	nsurance for
	macroeconomic	•	
	_	sights into modeling of demograph	ic processes and
		models in the health sector	
		it models with endogenous joint ev	olution of technical
	_	are spending and life expectancy	
		esentation and writing skills	
Contents	Actual topics in macroeconomics in macro / health economics		
	_	health care financing problems	
		conomics effects of policy reforms,	e.g. the effects of the
		JS health care reform	
		nvestments and growth	
Information about	Introductory ser		
Teaching and Learning		ssion with presentations. The numl	_
Methods		depends on the number of student	ts in the seminar.
Additional Information		nation will be published in KLIPS.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. A	lexander Ludwig	
Member			

Name	Management Skills			
Module number	44205	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Taking responsibility for manage	ment tasks		
Module is allocated to	Master Business Adminstration -	Methods and Techniques		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Studentsanalyse the social and methodical dimensions of management tasksdifferentiate areas of management skills (e.g. leadership, communication, presentation, planning, analysing, reflection and evaluation)define analytical and organisational tasks required in an area of management skillsanalyse typical management situations and their requirements in one area of management skillscompare concepts and models regarding the situational requirementschoose an adequate method and act based on itevaluate themselves and others by reflection on action and gather development potentialsevaluate further needs and suggest improvements in the models and			
Contents Information about	 Concepts of leadership, communication, presentation, planning, analyzing, or reflection and evaluation, Methods, rules, techniques of management Requirements, decisive criteria and barriers in management skills Difficulties and problems within management skills Typical management tasks Evaluation in management tasks Interactive action-oriented methods seminar. There will be different seminars 			
Teaching and Learning	focussing on specific management skills			
Methods				
Additional Information	Different seminars with different aspects of Management Skills will be			
	provided.	,		

Name	Management	of Chronic Diseases		
Module number	23201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Analysis, prep	aration and implementation of stru	uctures regarding the	
	provision of m	nedical care for diseases which are	relevant with respect to	
	health econor	nics. Models and structures of med	lical care for the management	
	of chronic dise	eases .		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics			
	Minor Health	Economics		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowled	lge about evidence-based medicine	e and health economics	
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determine d	lifferences in medical and organisa	tional management of chronic	
	diseases.			
	evaluate po	pulation-based medical care mode	els and analyse its use for the	
	German healt	h care system		
	analyse the	current conditions in which health	care policies and medical care	
	policies are er	mbedded and deduce from them m	anagement goals and	
	management structures.			
	analyse different international structures regarding the provision of medical			
	care which are used for chronic diseases and apply them to the current health			
	care situation in Germany.			
	identify methods of the benchmarking of outcome quality and process			
	quality.			
	Simulate decisions from different perspectivesin the health care system and			
	constitute the			
Contents		cal basics of chronic diseases		
		ularities of chronic diseases from the	ne point of view of patients,	
	-	providers and service providers		
		sion structures and management m		
		ods of benchmarking of provision p	rocesses and provision	
	result			
		ways of provision of medical care		
	Development, implementation and evaluation of provision structures			
		onic diseases		
Information about	Teaching mate	erial will be announced at the begi	nning of the course	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		ling will be announced at the begin	ning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Dirk Mülle	r		
Member				

Name	Manager	Management of Leasing Companies			
Module number	16005	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Leadersh	ip positions in leasing companies	s		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance				
	Minor Fir	nance			
	Minor Ba	nk Management			
Examination	KL (60), N	ИΡ			
Requirements					
Courses	practice,	lecture			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Studentsanalyse the theoretical basic principles of leasingknow about the economic particularities of leasing.				
		e different ways to refinance lea	C		
	make use of the calculation of net asset value as a tool aiming at				
	evaluating leasing stocks.				
	are fam	niliar with the particularities of th	ne rendering of accounts of leasing		
	companie	es.			
	apply to	ools of controlling to the control	of yield risk of leasing companies.		
Contents	• li	nstitutional-economic analysis of	f leasing relations		
	• F	inancing of leasing companies			
	• P	articularities of rendering of acc	ounts of leasing agreements		
	• 0	alculation of net asset value			
	Controlling of the earnings situation and the risk situation of leasing				
	1	ompanies			
Additional Information	Required	reading will be announced at th	e beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels				

Name	Management of Logistics Service Providers			
Module number	30005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal and external consultar	ncy, planning staff, logistics dep	artments	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Management			
	Minor Supply Chain Manageme	ent		
	Minor Production and Logistics	Management		
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Students should have already a			
Knowledge	Chain Management I", "Supply	•	•	
	Management and Managemen		-	
	Management Science II", "Logi		odels" or	
	"Strategic Alliances and Networks".			
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	work out relevant issues of Global Logistics Management in group papers			
	and presentations.			
	deal with the particularities of the international market environment and			
	their implications for the management of logistics chains and logistics service			
	providers.		1.5.4	
	learn the practical relevance	•	ai Management	
	supported by case studies and		tional students	
Contents	practice intercultural skills give	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	tional students.	
	·	anging from term to term	A!	
Information about	Case studies, group presentation	ons and guest lectures of practi	uoners.	
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	The schodule of the source will	ho at the and of the proceding	torm in UIAC	
Additional information	The schedule of the course will			
Deen engible Feerley	Eventually, a contribution to co	·	ior a neid trip.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Dr. n.c. werner Deifm 	diii		
iviember				

Name	Marketing			
Module number	01003	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h Independent Studies 180 h			
Qualifications	Management positions in marketing and sales of manufacturing-, retailing-,			
	and service-companies.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Adminis	tration: elective module within the	e major subject	
	Bachelor Economics, Social Sciences, Information Systems: elective module			
		ect Business Administration		
		s: elective module within the subsi	idiary subject	
	economic foundations			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	The content of the module	es Mathematics, Statistics A and St	atistics B is	
Knowledge	recommended.			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse the role of marke	eting for companies.		
		ods to analyze the company's mar	-	
	environment including cus	tomer behavior and conduct mark	et research.	
	analyse and apply approaches to marketing planning.			
	evaluate marketing strategies and marketing mix decisions.			
	systematise marketing mix activities and describe theories and methods to			
	design optimal marketing mix activities.			
Contents	 Meaning of marke 	_		
	 Customer behavio 	r		
	 Market research 			
	 Marketing strategy 	/		
	 Marketing mix acti 	ivities		
Information about		e will entail both conceptual and a		
Teaching and Learning	_	ase studies, discussions in class, ar		
Methods		ed readings to complement the led	cture and	
	tutorials.			
	Facultative tutorials can be offered and are recommended to attend for self			
	study purpose			
Additional Information		this module will potentially be hol	•	
		alf of the semester (see KLIPS). Re	quired	
	readings will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Franziska Völckne	r		
Member				

Name	Marketing Performance Management				
Module number	24007	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management activities in the areas of marketing, finance, and sales				
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing				
	Minor Marketing				
	Minor Retail Management				
	Minor Media Management				
	Major Supply Cha	ain Management			
	Major Corporate	Development			
	Major Health Eco	onomics			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	know on which	theories marketing perform	nance management is based.		
	are able to app	ly these theories in order to	quantify the impact of		
	marketing activit				
	are able to exp	lain the relationship betwee	n marketing and finance; thus,		
		•	portance of marketing activities		
	for the value of a firm.				
	are able to write a master thesis, e.g. in the area of marketing-mix				
	optimization.				
Contents	The course contains problems of measuring, evaluating, and				
	controlling the marketing performance. The course contents focus on				
	success measures of marketing performance management, relevant				
	marketing theories and marketing models, and the essential concepts of marketing performance management (customer equity, brand				
			for analysing and controlling the		
		g performance are presente			
			formance Management (e.g.,		
	Cash Flor	·	Deafanna A Mara a san ant		
		cal foundation of Marketing	_		
		theory, market response me			
		ship between marketing inve			
	The state of the s	s of brand equity and custom	• •		
			aluation of marketing activities		
Additional Information		rket response models)			
Additional Information	Block courses are	•	t lactures		
		nplemented by regular gues			
Posnonsible Esculty	Prof. Dr. Marc Fis	•	unced for every term in KLIPS.		
Responsible Faculty Member	FIOI. DI. IVIAI C FIS	DUITI			
Member					

Name	Marketing Response Theory with Applications to Managerial Problems			
	(Adv.)			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The course will pr	ovide practical knowledge in mark	keting response modeling	
	and other fields a	pplying its methodology.		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Target audience:	Ph.D. students majoring in market	ing and related fields.	
Knowledge	Knowledge in reg	ression analysis is helpful.		
Courses	seminar			
Language	English	English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	This seminar introduces into the theory and application of marketing			
	response modeling. The emphasis is on research that has implications for			
	solving managerial problems rather than research directed toward advancing			
	behavioral or economic theories in marketing.			
Contents	The focus of discussing past and current research will lie on:			
	the understanding of the fundamentals of marketing response			
	modeling,			
	 the identi 	fication of managerial problems a	ddressed in research,	
	an examin	nation of the theoretical and meth	odological framework	
	used to e	xamine the problem		
		tions for future research.		
Information about		pe devoted to a major topic of Ma		
Teaching and Learning	• .	ticipants need to prekäre the requ	•	
Methods	•	ı student will make a 30-minute pr		
	specific topic. Participants will also write a term paper, which they will discuss			
	in class.			
Additional Information		usually be held in block format on	three to four days.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer			
Member				

Name	Markets, Inst	itutions and Organisations		
Module number	12007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h Independent Studies 150 h			
Qualifications	Sound knowledge about theories concerned with institutions, social			
	organisations as well as sociological approaches aiming at explaining			
	economic acti	ion and economic processes in moder	n market economies.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociolo	gy and Empirical Social Research		
		gy and Empirical Social Research		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or En	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	· ·	difference between economic and soc		
		explaining economic action and econo	•	
		narkets and institutions behave towar	ds each other in	
	sociological and economic theories.			
	apply basic terms from the area of economic sociology, such as exchange,			
	network and organisation, to empirical cases.			
	describe the most important sociological studies that are concerned with			
	how the product market, capital market and labour market work.			
	explain the most important sociological theories which are concerned with			
	the motives underlying economic behaviour (consuming, saving, and			
	investing).			
Combonto		mportance of organisations and institu	utions for markets.	
Contents		ries of economic action		
		ies of the market		
		ict markets, capital markets and labou		
		nportance of organisations and institu		
		ndividual and corporate actors behave		
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		nt to the courses takes place in KLIPS.	•	
		ake place at the responsible examinat		
		ling will be announced at the beginnir	_	
Deepensible Feedby		be provided in order to support indep	renuent studies.	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr	. Wolfgang Streeck		
Member				

Name	Mathematics for Economists			
Module number	44201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Mathematical methods ar	nd techniques of economic a	nalysis.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Econo	metrics, Statistics and und N	1athematics	
	Methods and Techniques			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	A bachelor module in mat	hematical methods for econ	omists.	
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are capable of applying	basic mathematical techniqu	ies.	
	solve systems of linear of	equations.		
		ar and non-linear optimization	on to solve optimization	
	problems in economics.			
	use difference and differential equations to model dynamic economic			
	systems			
	solve basic types of difference and differential equations.			
Contents	Basic concepts of linear algebra			
	Systems of linear equations			
	 Determinants 			
	 Eigenvalues and e 	_		
	 Optimization of full 	unctions of several variables		
	 Linear optimization 	on		
	 Difference equati 	ons		
	 Differential equat 	ions		
Information about	Lectures with weekly exer	cises.		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		very week during the lecture	•	
	Required reading: Mosler/Dyckerhoff/Scheicher. Mathematische Methoden			
	für Ökonomen			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Rainer Dyckerhoff			
Member				

Name	Media and Information Systems: Technologies, Applications, Economics of Digital Goods			
Module number	25002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in media companies (TV, radio, print, telecommunication, service providers) as well as in marketing, distribution, product development, controlling, event management; analyses of industries and competitions; project and innovative management in the area of new media; IS and telecommunication technologies.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Media M	1anagement		
Examination	KL, RE, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lectur	e		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Studentscomprehend the economic particularities of digital and digitisable products and servicesintegrate this understanding into the evaluation of innovative fields of application of current upcoming media, IS and telecommunication technologiesdetermine in how far the applications and technologies for business models and companies are relevantfoster their knowledge about certain fields of application such as e-Business, knowledge management, e-Learning, ande-Governmentare familiar with the significance of standards.			
Contents	 Selected technologies of media, IS, and telecommunication, in which ways they can be applied and where their shortcomings can be found Economic particularities and economics of digital and digitisable products and services Consolidation of different fields of application of digital media, IS and telecommunication technologies such as e-Business, knowledge management, e-Learning, e-Government. The significance of and the economic dealing with standards 			
Information about		ercise, individual case studies, inter		
Teaching and Learning Methods		erese, marviadar edec stadies, inter	action, and discussion	
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-	koeln.de		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Claudi	a Loebbecke, M.B.A.		

Name	Media and Services Marketing			
Module number	24008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management activ	ities in the areas of market	ing and sales in media and	
	service industries.			
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge in	the area of marketing		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	Students learn how to solve management issues in the context of managing			
	· ·	d services. In detail:		
			regard to the management of	
	media products versus physical products			
	Students are able to develop and implement the organizational			
	prerequisites for an effective media management			
	Students know how to plan and implement the marketing mix for media			
	products			
	Students are able to identify and control for the critical success factors of			
_	films and print media products			
Contents	The course contains the unique context for the marketing of media			
	products. I			
		ervices and media products		
	I = ==================================	onal challenges of media m	_	
		ts of the media marketing r		
		•	ontrolling media management	
	•	ct to films, music, and print	media products	
Information about	Block courses are p		It	
Teaching and Learning		plemented by regular guest		
Methods	•		nced for every term in KLIPS.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer			
Member				

Name	Media and Technology Entrepreneurship			
Module number	25010	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Planning and pi	resentation of an entrepreneurial activity	, typically, but not	
	necessarily, a n	ewly developed business plan in the field	ds of media or	
	telecommunica	ition management.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media M	lanagement		
Examination	KL, RE, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	German or Eng	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	present a business plan idea written and verbal.			
	describe industry details in the specific area of a business plan project.			
	are familiar with analysing value creation potentials in the context of			
	digital goods.			
Contents	Topics	will be determined in the run-up to ever	y course	
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction and			
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods				
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-	koeln.de		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudi	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A.		
Member				

Name	Media and Technology Management Seminar			
Module number	25005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in med	lia companies (TV, radio, print,		
	telecommunication, service p	oviders) as well as in marketing, d	istribution,	
	1 *	ling, event management; analyses		
		innovative management in the ar	ea of new	
	media, information and teleco	mmunication technologies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Management			
Examination	KL, RE, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		out issues of media management.		
	know well how to work in an academic way as well as about communication			
	in the area of media management.			
	understand research approaches and methods.			
	know the different markets of media, IS and telecommunication.			
	analyse industries and competitive situations by means of different			
	strategic concepts.	rata as wall as divisional stratagios	in	
	competitions.	rate as well as divisional strategies	o III	
	1	rticular communication of situativ	o doscriptions	
	and know how to analyse and		e descriptions	
Contents	,	ign and research methods		
Information about		e examples, exercises, interaction	and	
Teaching and Learning	discussion	e champies, chereises, interaction	, unu	
Methods	41364331011			
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, N	1.B.A.		
_ ·				
Member	,			

Name	Medical Sociology			
Module number	86107	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	_	erview of the way sociological l	knowledge is	
Module is allocated to	applied to medicine Minor Medicine	•		
Examination	KL			
	NL NL			
Requirements	la atuura			
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	Students acquire basic knowledge about the way sociology is			
	applied to medicine.			
Contents	Descriptive and social epidemiology			
	Micro and macro models of epidemiology			
	Doctor- patient- interaction			
	Prevention	and health promotion		
	Rehabilitati	•		
	Health care	system: needs, demands and b	ehaviour control in	
	• the health o	•		
		I profession and the health care	e system	
		empirical social research	,	
Additional Information		ill be announced at the beginni	ng of the lecture.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Holger Pfaff			
Member		•		
	<u> </u>			

Name	Medical Studies				
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Planning and conducting of m	edical studies from differer	nt perspectives		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics				
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Knowledge in evidence-based	medicine			
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	compile a study protocol for				
	evaluate the methodological design of clinical studies				
	extract relevant data from clinical studies				
	detect different biases in clinical studies				
	conduct the procedure of benefit assessment in Germany (AMNOG)				
	integrate ethical aspects in the execution of clinical studies				
Contents	Relevant aspects for the conduction of study protocols				
		n-pharmaceutical products			
		ion of surrogate parameter	'S		
	 Ethical aspects in clini 				
	 Regulatory aspects in 	clinical studies			
	 spezific study designs 				
Information about	Lecture on the basis of differe	nt exemplarily medical stud	dies of different		
Teaching and Learning	intentions				
Methods					
Additional Information	Attending material will be announced at the beginning of the course				
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Dirk Müller				
Member					

Name	Methodology of Clinical Trials (Biostatistics)			
Module number	84002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Evaluation of	f clinical trials		
Module is allocated to	Major Health	n Economics		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	depict questions that clinical trials address.			
	describe different types of clinical trials.			
	understand the results of clinical trials.			
	evaluate statements of clinical trials.			
	explain basic principles of evidence-based medicine when it comes to			
	decisions about possible therapies.			
		methodology of their own ei		
Contents	• Prob	lems, questions and types of	clinical trials	
	 Stati 	stical planning, carrying out a	nd interpretation of clinical trials	
	• Spec	ial methods such as crossove	r studies, Phase I, Phase II studies	
	Evalu	uation of clinical trials		
Additional Information	Required rea	iding:		
	Schumacher, Schulgen: Methodik klinischer Studien			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. D	r. W. Lehmacher		
Member				

Name	Methods of Clinical Epidemiology		
Module number	83002	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health Ecor	nomics: Compulsory module	in methods area
Examination	KL (60)		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. W. Le	hmacher	
Member			

Name	Microeconomics I: Demand, Supply and Equilibriums			
Module number	15401	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students acquire methodologic	al knowledge and work wi	th the methods of	
	microeconomics.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Kernbereich			
	Master Business Administration	n – Methods and Techniqu	es	
	Minor Advanced Economics			
	Minor Institutions and Markets	;		
	Minor Transport and Logistics			
	Minor Economic Policy and Pub	olic Finance		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	recognize basic concepts of microeconomics and			
	apply this knowledge to concrete and characteristic areas of economics.			
Contents	Theory of the consumer			
	Theory of the firm			
	Theory of a competitive	e market		
	 General equilibrium th 	eory		
	 Welfare economics 			
Information about	Lectures, classes			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses will be held every	week during the lecture pe	riod.	
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member				

Name	Microeconomics II: Game Theory			
Module number	15078	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60415 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Core Courses			
	Master Business Administration – Methods and Techniques			
	Minor Advanced Economics			
	Minor Institutions and Markets			
	Minor Economic Policy and	d Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	The course will provide k	nowledge in non-cooperativ	ve and cooperative	
		xperiments will bridge to ex	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	1	olications of game theory in	•	
	1	e course consists of a lectur	e, complemented by an	
	exercise class.			
Contents	Non-Cooperative C	•		
	Normal form games			
	Extensive form games with complete and incomplete information			
	Finitely and infinitely repeated Games			
	Cooperative Game Theory			
	Core, Bargaining Set, Shapley Value			
	Evolutionary Game Theory			
	 An Introduction 			
	Social Choice and N	Voting		
	 Condorcet Paradox 	x, Arrow's Theorem, Voting		
	 Osborne, M.J. und 	A. Rubinstein, A Course in G	Game Theory, The MIT	
		Massachusetts, London, Eng		
	Osborne, M.J., An	introduction to Game Theor	ry, Oxford University	
	Press, New York 20	004		
	1	J. Tirole, Game Theory, The	MIT Press, Cambridge,	
		ndon, England, 1991.		
	 Shepsle, K. and M. S. Bonchek, Analyzing Politics: Rationality, 			
		itutions, W. W. Norton & Co	., 1997	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Bettina Roc	kenbach		
Member				

Name	Modeling and Simulation			
Module number	75509	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Background and application knowledge in modeling and simulation			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Science			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills.			
Contents	 A simulation's life cycle Basics of stochastic models and methods Random number generation System analysis and modeling methods Simulation paradigms Verification and validation Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios Applications of modeling and simulation Special aspects of modeling and simulation 			
Information about	•	rstanding of the contents of thi	s course cannot	
Teaching and Learning	_	nd theoretical considerations of		
Methods	-	ble preparation of the exercises	•	
Additional Information	On the website of this course	• •	•	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Ewald Speckenmaye	r		

Name	Modelling, Sir	nulation and Optimizatin of Producti	on and Logistic Systems	
Module number	28011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Specialized kn	owledge in production and logistics as	s well in production	
	planning; man	agement consultants.		
Module is allocated to	Major Supply	Chain Management		
	Minor Produc	tion and Logistics Management		
Examination	KL, RE			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lectu	re		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	become fan	niliar with methods analysing product	ion and logistic systems,	
	in particular th	ne calculation of statistical parameter	s which aim at describing	
	the efficiency of those systems.			
	make use of stochastic models. For this purpose, analytical approaches are			
	a possibility. In addition to this, students will reproduce the dynamic			
	behaviour of the system with the help of simulation models.			
	become familiar with methods which are applied in order to evaluate			
		then it comes to decision-making cond	• .	
_		chain management, production and l	· ·	
Contents		Analytical Approaches (stochastic mo		
		: Simulation Models (process-oriented		
		rted simulation with ARENAmathema	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Information about		onsists of two parts which are offered		
Teaching and Learning	Each part consists of a lecture with integrated exercises.			
Methods				
Additional Information	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ling will be announced at the beginning	ig of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Horst	t Tempelmeier		
Member				

Name	Monetary Theory and Policy (Adv.)			
Module number	15008	Workload	0 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	0 h	
Qualifications	Students acquire methodological, theoretical and empirical skills and an			
	understanding of the core issues in the area of monetary theory and policy.			
	This course qualifies students for further studies (Ph.D.) and for work in areas			
		l theoretical and quantitative un	_	
		ions is necessary, such as resear	ch institutes, the	
	financial sector, and p			
Module is allocated to	•	eld (Macroeconomics, Money ar	nd Financial Markets)	
	Minor Economic Police	cy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	enhance their empirical and theoretical understanding of macroeconomic			
	relationships and the impact and design of monetary policy			
	analyse and evaluate monetary dynamic macroeconomic models			
	•	ositive and normative analysis.		
Contents		theory of money		
	 search theory 	•		
	fiscal aspects of monetary policy			
		s and other frictions in general e	•	
	•	etary policy and monetary policy	rules	
		licy in open economies		
	 vector auto re 	egressions and empirical analysi	s of monetary actions	
	and their trar	nsmission mechanisms		
Information about	optional additional course work (midterm exam, problem sets and student			
Teaching and Learning	presentations)			
Methods				
Additional Information		n will be provided at the beginn	_	
	module is creditable as part of the doctoral studies at the WiSo Faculty.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Helge Braun, Ph.D.			
Member				

Name	Money and Banking				
Module number	15079	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Qualifies student	ts for work in areas where an und	erstanding of the		
	foundations of financial intermediation and regulation is helpful (ministries,				
		nployer associations, research inst			
Module is allocated to	•	s – Field (Macroeconomics, Mone	y, and Financial Markets)		
		Policy and Public Finance			
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior		ommended to have taken courses	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Knowledge		and Econometrics and have an in			
		material will be largely self-contai			
		r-level economics will be elaborat	ed as needed.		
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	acquire basic theoretical concepts in the field of money and banking on an applied level.				
		sthads of model and policy avalua	ation		
	apply basic methods of model and policy evaluationunderstand central features of financial intermediation, the role of				
	regulation and the connection to macroeconomic issues.				
Contents		financial intermediaries exist?	13463.		
	The borrower-lender relationship				
		um and rationing in credit market	·s		
	I	conomic consequences of financia			
		ns and systemic risk			
		, financial market regulation and r	nonetary policy		
	-	ry policy, financial markets and th			
Information about		onal course work (midterm exam	·		
Teaching and Learning	and student pres	•	, ,		
Methods	,	·			
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Helge Braun, Ph.D.				
Member					

Modules N

Name	New Product Management			
Module number	17001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management positions	in the area of marketing and retailing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Major Corporate Devel	opment Strategy, Organisation and Hi	uman Resources	
	Minor Marketing			
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	No recommended prior	· knowledge		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	describe concepts and methods of (new) product management			
	analyze and evaluate essential planning problems of new product			
	management			
	describe new product development as a process and discuss its optimal			
_	design			
Contents	1	g the process of product developmen		
	Planning problems concerning the management of new products			
	,	neration of ideas, customer-oriented o	levelopment of	
		uct tests and market testing)		
	_	l approaches in order to determine co	nsumers'	
	preferences		1. 1. 1	
Information about		urse will entail both conceptual and a	•	
Teaching and Learning	including case studies, guest lectures, discussions in class, and short			
Methods	1 '	nts. A self-dependent study of require	a readings	
Additional Information	•	re and exercise and/or seminar.	locturore Block	
Auditional information		t the University of Cologne by visiting		
Dosnonsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Franziska Völc	equired readings will be announced in	CIdSS.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Franziska Volc	Kilei		
ivieilibei	<u> </u>			

Modules 0

Name	Occupation	al Medicine, Social Medicine				
Module number	86101	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Basic know	ledge about occupational and social n	nedicine for public health.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Med	icine				
Examination	KL, RE, HA,	MP				
Requirements						
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	consider	work-related reasons favouring healtl	n hazards and also think about			
	possible pre	possible prevention measures.				
	analyse action taken in order to maintain and to restore the individual ability					
	to work.					
	evaluate in-house projects for workplace health promotion.					
Contents	Scientific basic knowledge regarding human-oriented ways of working					
	 Prevention measures concerned with work-related reasons for health 					
	haz	hazards, diseases and accidents				
	• Pro	motion aiming at maintaining and res	storing the individual ability to			
	wo	rk				
	Workplace health promotion and prevention					
Additional	Required re	eading will be announced in the first c	lass.			
Information						
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Thor	mas Erren	_			
Member						

Name	Operations Audit				
Module number	32001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	_	uired is relevant for the student			
	well as make up own operations audits for different occasions and different				
	purposes.				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting a	and Taxation			
	Minor Accounting				
	Minor Auditing				
Examination	KL, MP	KL, MP			
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	discriminate between different occasions, purposes and dogmatic				
	conceptions of operations audits.				
	further their knowledge about basic rules of the valuation theory oriented				
	towards investment.				
	make predictions about cash flow.				
	explain variants of	of the DCF method and other mo	dern valuation methods.		
Contents	 Occasions, 	purposes, changes of dogmas			
	 Equivalence 	e principles			
	 Rules and t 	cools of predictions			
	Risk utility	test of the operations audit			
	 Valuation r 	methods oriented towards the ca	apital market		
Additional Information	Kuhner/Maltry: Operations Audit				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christoph Kuhner				
Member					

Name	Operative Controlling					
Module number	20001	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Commercial fields of	factivity which provide inform	ation for operational			
	decisions	, ,	•			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation					
	Minor Accounting					
	Minor Controlling					
Examination	KL, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	tutorial, lecture					
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	discuss the main c	ontrolling concepts				
	_	t kinds of interdependencies a				
		s for the coordination of these	•			
		ical cost accounting methods	•			
	_	part-cost base, marginal cost	ing etc.) in the course of			
	extensive case studi					
		n analyses of cost divergence				
		ne Peinreich-Luecke theorem a	and the relationship			
	between investment and cost accountingapply linear programming to plan production programs and learn how to					
			_			
		interdependencies by using dy				
	determinate whether obtaining additional controlling-relevant information in the presence of uncertainty is worthwhile using of the information value					
	concept					
	· ·	are familiar with the principal-agency problem and know different				
	controlling instruments to alleviate the incentive problem					
	apply the main controlling tools in order to solve coordination problems					
Contents						
Comcine		controlling approaches				
	Cost interde	•				
		nagement accounting procedu	ures			
		ost divergence	ares			
	Investment					
		ynamic programming				
		value concept				
	Principal-Ag					
		trolling instruments: performa	nce ratios, budgets and			
		ransfer pricing, allocation of o				
Additional Information	· ·	II be announced at the beginn	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Carsten Ho					
Member		D				
	1					

Name	Organizational The	Organizational Theory			
Module number	29003	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Department of cor	porate development, internal/ exte	rnal consultancy,		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Health Economics Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Minor Media Management				
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
	are familiar with different theoretical perspectives for organizational decisionmakingcan identify and employ different decision criteria for specific decision problemsevaluate empirical studies for theory testingare familiar with different determinants of venture success.				
Contents	 Criteria for evaluation of organization theories. Efficient organization design (contingency theory) Impact of stake holder, Noms, Morals and Regulations on venture success (Institutionalism) Meaning of Values and Symbols for Organizations (Culture) Efficient design of contracts (Transactions cost, Agency theory) 				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		ctive exercise which is based on cas	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of term				
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Mark Ebe	rs			

Modules P

Name	Parallel Algorithms					
Module number	75501	Workload	270 h			
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every second term			
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h			
Qualifications	Background and app	Background and application knowledge of algorithms for linear and discrete				
	optimization					
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Sci	ence				
Examination	KL, so, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	practice, lecture					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	learn techniques to	o effectively use parallel com	puter architectures. They			
	_	nd implement efficient paralle	_			
		rectness and running time w	-			
		tures and exercises for maste	•			
		ove the student's ability to cla	-			
	computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The					
	exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of					
	communication and presentation skills.					
Contents		covers a selection of the follo	• '			
	The Parallel	Random Access Machine (PR	AM)			
	 Basis design 	techniques for PRAM algorit	hms			
	The Euler tour technique and its applications					
	 Sorting with 					
	Parallel computation of arithmetic expressions					
	Parallel computation of a convex hull					
	 Parallel com 	putation of shortest paths an	nd minimum spanning trees			
	 Symmetry b 	reaking				
	The complex	xity classes NC, P and P-comp	lete			
		ted computer models: trees,				
	 Routing met 	thods, embedding of network	is .			
	 Systolic and 	semi-systolic algorithms				
Information about	•	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course cannot				
Teaching and Learning	_	ndance and theoretical consid				
Methods		attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.				
Additional Information	On the website of this course					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ewald Speckenmayer					
Member						

Name	Patient Safet	y and Risk Management				
Module number	86002	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Knowledge at	out the concept of patient safety as	it is applied in the context			
	of quality mai	of quality management, analysis of mistakes and damages, implementation				
	of preventive	of preventive measures.				
Module is allocated to	Major Health	Major Health Economics				
	Minor Health	Minor Health Economics				
Examination	KL, MP					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	gain an insig	ght into the health policy background	d of problems related to			
	safety.					
	discuss the	order of magnitude of mistakes and	damages in health care.			
	become fan	niliar with the nomenclature in the co	ontext of a modern			
	concept of mi					
	•	recognise the impact and characteristics of different undesirable				
		takes and damages.				
	learn to carry out process analyses in case of damages.					
	apply measurement methods in risk management, including the CIRS, and					
		in how far they are relevant.				
	describe the concept of organisational learning on the basis of safety					
	culture.					
	identify the most important preventive strategies.					
	deal with patient explanation and the prevailing conditions of liabilityare introduced to an empirically sound approach to Public Disclosure.					
Contonto			1 to Public Disclosure.			
Contents		enclature				
		ept of error occurrence, including the	·			
		ss analysis made use of in the conte				
		miology of mistakes, undesirable inc	idents and damages			
	• CIRS					
		kes and organisation development				
		duction to liability law				
		disclosure and competition				
Information about	Students activ	vely participate in the solving of exer	cises.			
Teaching and Learning						
Methods	Daniel I	Barandii baranaan ah ah ah ah	to a of the atom			
Additional Information		ding will be announced at the beginn	ing of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. med	. Matthias Schrappe				
Member						

Name	Political Sociology			
Module number	12011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students make use of sociological theories and methods of empirical social			
	research in order to ta	ckle questions and issues of pol	itical sociology.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	formulate issues of p	political sociology,		
	define central sociological terms			
	apply the according theories to empirical phenomena.			
Contents	The module deals with selected subject areas of political sociology.			
	_	are the following:		
	,	nd participation in policy		
	<u> </u>	, system transformation and cha	ange of selected political	
	institutions (e.g. parties and associations)			
	Social and political conflicts			
	 Political cultur 			
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registration for the			
		e at the responsible examination		
		be announced at the beginning	•	
		ded in order to support indepen	dent studies.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Clemens Kror	neberg		
Member				

edit Points 6 endance 6 alifications S g p	60 h Students beco get prepared f		180 h every winter term 120 h		
endance 6 alifications S g p	60 h Students beco get prepared f	Independent Studies me capable of analysing political theo	•		
alifications S g	students beco get prepared f	me capable of analysing political thec	120 h		
g p	get prepared f				
р			Students become capable of analysing political theories and ideas; they also		
		get prepared for activities in political science and the media, in economic,			
Alula ta alla aska alka	political and p	ublic organisations as well as in associ	iations.		
	Major Political				
	Minor Political	Science			
	(L, MP				
quirements					
•	ractice, lectu				
	German or Eng	glish			
0,	Students				
	identify appr	oaches and methods of political theo	ry and the history of		
1 1 1	ideas.				
	know about central ideas and concepts of society of western and non-				
	vestern civilis				
		empirical meaning and range of part	icular approaches and in		
	how far they are logically sound.				
	compare western and non-western central ideas and concepts of society.				
	apply their factual, historical and methodological knowledge to selected historical cases and to current issues.				
ntents			al authorough and a little l		
ntents		aches: historical hermeneutics, cultur			
		al research, history of religion, pheno ch of symbols, theory of civilisation	menology of religion,		
		•	on western world		
ormation about	The realm of ideas of the western and the non-western world Lecture, including typical traits of an exercise; active participation of students				
		חוום נייףונמו נומוני טו מוו באבונויב, מננויני	. participation of students		
ethods	is required				
	Required read	ing will be announced at the beginnin	g of the term.		
	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold				
ember		546 _0.40.0			

Name	Portfolio Choice and Asset Pricing				
Module number	15505	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Qualifies students for work in the media, in the financial sector, and other				
	institutions where an understanding of Portfolio Choice and Asset Pricing				
	models is h	nelpful.			
Module is allocated to	Major Ecor	nomics – Field (Macroeconomics,	Money and Financial Markets)		
	Minor Ecor	nomic Policy and Public Finance			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, le	ecture			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	solve and	alytically simple static portfolio ch	oice models.		
	solve ana	alytically simple dynamic portfolic	choice models (2 periods		
	only).				
	recognize the traditional basic theories of asset pricing in general				
	equilibrium.				
	solve exercises and problem set computationally with Matlab.				
	read, present and discuss simple research papers.				
Contents	Static portfolio choice				
	• Ma	arkowitz theory			
	• Dy	namic portfolio choice models wi	th wealth		
	• Dy	namic portfolio choice models wi	th consumption and wealth		
	• CC	APM: consumption capital asset	pricing model		
	• CA	PM: capital asset pricing model			
	• Lin	k between CCAPM and CAPM			
Information about	Problem se	ets: analytical and computational			
Teaching and Learning	Research papers and short presentations				
Methods					
Additional Information	Lecture No	ites			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Alexander Ludwig				
Member					

Name	Practical Appl	Practical Applications in Retailing			
Module number	24301	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Managament	Positions in Retailing, CRM and Marketing			
Module is allocated to	Major Market	Major Marketing			
	Minor Market	ing			
	Minor Retail N	Management			
Examination	KL, HA, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar, prac	tice, lecture			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are given insights to hands-on management and operations problems in a				
	retailing organization,				
	analyze and learn to structure those problems				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	nd solutions in class.			
Contents	Possible topics:				
	How can retails adapt to constantly changing customer needs?				
	 How can retailers successfully compete against local and global competition? 				
	• What	are strategies to survive today's financial of	crisis as a retailer?		
	What	are key success factors in retail execution?	•		
Information about	The pedagogy	of the course will entail applied learning t	hrough a case study,		
Teaching and Learning	lecture and discussion approach. Students learn from a senior manager with				
Methods	a long experience in the retailing business.				
Additional Information	The topics of t	his class are subject to change. Relevant re	eadings will be		
	announced in	class.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werr	ner Reinartz			
Member					

Name	Practical Cou	ırse in Research			
Module number	34008	Workload	540 h		
Credit Points	18	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	120 h	Independent Studies	420 h		
Qualifications	Students plan and carry out empirical projects; in addition to this, they				
	make use of	methods of data analysis, interpret	and present empirical		
	results.				
Module is allocated to	Major Sociol	ogy and Empirical Social Research			
Examination	PR				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German or E	nglish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	realize all p	hases of secondary analytical resea	arch projects.		
	explain the	oretical approaches, issues and me	thodological ways of		
	proceeding of	on the basis of a selected subject ar	ea.		
	-	uestions and hypotheses taking as a	starting point a general		
	research problem.				
	operationalise theoretical terms and concepts on the basis of examples.				
	analyse advantages and disadvantages of sampling methods and				
	methods of collecting data that are used in common data sources				
	pertaining to social sciences.				
	deal with complex data in a way that is suitable for analyses.				
	put simple and complex methods of data analysis into practice.				
	make use of common statistics programmes.				
	answer and test questions and hypotheses on the basis of empirical				
	results.				
Cantanta		nd present the results of an empiric	ai study.		
Contents		sources for secondary analyses			
		method of secondary analysis			
		ication to a data record			
		ory, operationalisations, multivariat	e statistical analyses		
		entation of reports			
Information about	•	tations, working papers, data analy	rsis, reports on results;		
Teaching and Learning	group work.	an autoba allacat del 1919.	Francis have A. J.		
Methods		an only be allocated through KLIPS. the examination office.	Exams have to be		
Additional Information		ding will be announced at the begin	nning of the term		
	Prof. Dr. Mar		inning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Mar	ILA JACOD			
iviellibei	1				

Name	Practical Course: Empirical Research				
Module number	52201	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Occupations in	Market and Altitude Research, as w	ell as functions which		
	require a critica	I reflection of results of social scien	ces research.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic	c and Social Psychology			
Examination	so, PR				
Requirements					
Courses	internship				
Language	German	German			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	design, conduct and experiments on their own.				
	specify fundamental as well as applied research questions and translate				
	· ·	rimental research designs.			
	Recruit and supervise participants for psychological experiments.				
	recognise specific advantages of an experiment in comparison to alternative				
	research methods.				
		nto the analysis of variance as well	as other mathematical		
	procedures for data analysis.				
Contents		ow about design and analysis of ex			
Additional Information		his module can be announced on s	hort term notice before the		
		ester (see KLIPS).			
	•	igs will be announced in KLIPS or in			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. 🛭	Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölz			
Member					

Name	Prevention an	d Health Care			
Module number	86106	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h		
Qualifications	Students are a	Students are able to evaluate measures of prevention and health promotion			
	and consult politicians and management.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine				
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	use basic ter	ms and concepts related to preven	ntion.		
	evaluate me	asures aim at early diagnosis.			
	explain measures aiming at the change of behaviour patterns.				
	discuss measures encouraging health promotion and structural prevention.				
Contents	• I. Basics				
	• Preve	reconstruction in production and in mospitality dates			
	 II. Secondary prevention – early diagnosis 				
	 Early diagnosis: breast cancer, bowel cancer, childhood cancer 				
	 III. Primary prevention achieved through the change of behaviour patterns 				
	 How can we change patients' health behaviour and prevention behaviour? 				
	Prevei	ntion of smoking, obesity and high	blood pressure		
		mary prevention achieved through	•		
		ural prevention and health promo	•		
	compa	·			
	•	t safety measures in hospitals			
Additional		ing will be announced at the begin	ining of the term.		
Information		-	-		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Holger Pfaff				
Member					

Name	Pricing				
Module number	17006	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Managemen	t positions in the areas of market	ing and retailing.		
Module is allocated to	Major Marke	eting			
	Minor Mark	eting			
	Minor Retail	Management			
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lec	ture			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	discuss key	discuss key variables that determine pricing decisions.			
	analyze and evaluate concepts and methods to measure price response and				
	willingness to pay.				
	explain concepts and methods to optimally set and communicate prices.				
Contents	Basic terms of pricing				
	Consumers' processing of prices as a basis of their price response				
	• Met	hods for measuring consumers' p	rice response		
	• Con	cepts and methods of price optim	ization		
Information about	The pedagog	gy of the course will entail both co	onceptual and applied elements,		
Teaching and Learning	including gu	est lectures, discussions in class, a	and short presentations by		
Methods	students. A s	self-dependent study of required	readings complements the		
	lecture.				
Additional	Block courses are possible.				
Information	Required readings will be announced in class.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Franziska Völckner				
Member					

Name	Psychology of Leadershi	p Skills		
Module number	52007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in managem	nent consulting and in human	resources	
	departments, the ability	to develop human resources s	trategies and trainings	
	for companies that opera	ate at an international level.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and Soc	ial Psychology		
	Major Corporate Develor	oment – Strategy, Organisation	n and Human	
	Resources			
Examination	KL, RE			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	define selected topics of leadership roles and skills.			
	identify relevant current psychological theories and empirical research.d			
	iscuss independently questions related to leadership, and consider			
	psychological theories and research for practical implications.			
Contents	 Theories and em 	pirical research on psychologic	cal aspects of	
	i i	in organizations, e.g., goal sett	ing, feedback, conflict	
	resolution			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the introductory session			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fet	chenhauer		
Member				

Name	Psychology of Money Management			
Module number	52018	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in ma political institution	rketing, financial consulting, con s	sumer advice, public and	
Module is allocated to	-	- Field (Economic Design and Beł nd Social Psychology	navior)	
Examination	KL, RE	lu social Esychology		
Requirements	NL, NL			
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determine psychological theories relevant for money management and			
	financial behavior			
	differenciate empirical findings on psychological aspects of money			
	management and financial behavior			
	•	lently on questions related to me		
		and consider psychological theo	ories and research for	
	practical implication			
Contents	Theories and empirical research on money management and financial			
	behavior, e.g., saving, credit and debt, investment			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the introductory session			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Det	lef Fetchenhauer		
Member				

Name	Psychosomatic	Psychosomatic Illnesses and Psychotherapy (Main Lecture)			
Module number	86103	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	15 h	Independent Studies	165 h		
Qualifications	Basic knowledg	Basic knowledge about psychosomatic medicine and introduction to			
	particular disorders.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicin	Minor Medicine			
Examination	KL, RE, HA, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	identify the v	ways of medical care and treatme	nt as well as with methods		
	of training in p	sychosomatic medicine.			
	determine th	ne basics of neurotic and psychoso	omatic disorders.		
		become familiar with bio-psychosocial factors playing a role in the history			
	of the origins of the illnesses mentioned further down and also with main				
	features regarding their therapy.				
	interpret epidemiology of the diseases and also in how far they are				
	relevant with regard to health economics.				
Contents		op colar into the age about poyettes and			
	psychotherapy				
	Psychogenic eating disorders				
		ssions; anxiety disorders			
		oform disorders			
		iative disorders			
	• Posttra	aumatic stress disorders			
		g with organic illnesses			
Information about		ting material will be made availab			
Teaching and Learning	further reading	further reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Methods					
Additional Information		to register for the written exam a			
		Mrs. Hopster (rita.hopster@uk-k	oeln.de).).		
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. C. Albus	3			
Member					

Name	Public Debt (Master)			
Module number	14008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Occupation in the f	ield of regional, local, national a	nd international tax and	
	budget policy in (public) institutions			
	Activities in researc	h and education in the field of in	nternational tax policy and	
	tax coordination			
	Activities in other b	odies concerned with fiscal policy	cy issues: political	
	consultancies, indu	stry associations, labour unions	and business journalism	
Module is allocated to		Fields (Macroeconomics, Growt	,	
	•	Fields (Macroeconomics, Money	and Financial Markets)	
	•	Fields (Public Economics)		
	Minor Economic Po	licy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	elaborate basic empirical facts about public debt.			
	analyse and evaluate the effect of public debt on allocation.			
	analyse and evaluate the effect of public debt on welfare.			
	are able to extend the analysis to models with altruism.			
		ebt and pension schemes in pay	-as-youpension systems	
_	and identify their similarities.			
Contents		gical foundation: Overlapping-G		
	•	ublic Debt (in closed and open-	economy-models)	
	Ricardian E	•		
	•	ocial Security		
	Optimal Public Debt with Distortionary Taxation			
Additional Information	-	nd further information will be ar	nnounced at the beginning	
	of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Mart	tin Barbie		
Member				

Name	Public Economics and Mechanism Design (Adv.)				
Module number	14010	Workload	0 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Employment in fields where a conceptual understanding of the possibilities				
	and limits for public intervention aiming to achieve efficiency or equity is				
	needed.				
	Uptake of the current academic research.				
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (Economic Design and Behavior)				
	Major Economics -	Field (Markets and Institutions)			
	Major Economics -	Field (Public Economics)			
	Minor Institutions	and MarketsMinor Economic Po	licy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		n the following skills:			
	_	the essential issues of modern			
		be achieved when individuals in			
	information about their respective abilities or preferences?				
		itions would public intervention	into markets be		
	desirable?				
	Methodological skills: Mastery of the basic concepts in the theory of				
	mechanism design and its application to questions in public economics:				
	How do the efficiency conditions for private and public goods differ?				
	Why does the Coase theorem not apply in a large economy?				
	In what way can taxation systems be considered as special allocation				
	mechanisms?	ways to achieve distributive obje	actives than to use a		
			ectives than to use a		
Contents	redistributive income tax system?Mechanism design and the revelation principle				
Contents	Groves me		ripie		
		n equilibrium as an implementat	ion concent		
	-	and impossibility theorems for e			
	•	I public goods	Therent anocation of		
	1	n design and taxation theory			
	Specialized	,			
	· ·	public decisions			
		ent and Ratchet effect			
		n design with social preferences			
Additional Information		tion will be provided at the begi	nning of the term This		
Additional information		e as part of the doctoral studies	_		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Felix	•	at the whoo racticy.		
Member	Only, 1101, Dr. 1617	C Dici Diadei			
.v.ciiibci					

Name	Public Finance Law		
Module number	45009	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Assessment of public	finance law tax issues	
Module is allocated to	MA Business Adminis	stration - Methods and Techniqu	es
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	assess the system of public financing in the Federal Republic of Germany.		
	discuss the question of competence (Art. 104a ff. GG), the principles of the		
	particular forms of charges as well as the principles of the commercial law.		
	consider reform possibilities of the current system.		
Contents	Basic Law for the Federal Republic of Germany		
	Discussion of concrete examples		
Additional Information	Slides are available.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey		
Member			

Name	Public Policy of the Labor Market				
Module number	14004	Workload	0 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	0 h		
Qualifications	Qualifies students for work in areas where an understanding of Labor				
	Economics and empirical policy analysis is helpful (ministries, trade unions,				
	employer assoc	iations, research institutes, companies, m	edia).		
Module is allocated to	Major Economi	cs - Field (Markets and Institutions)			
	•	cs - Field (Macroeconomics, Growth and I	nequality)		
	•	cs - Field (Public Economics)			
		ons and Markets			
		c Policy and Public Finance			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture	е			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	recognize the empirical principle methods used for policy evaluation.				
	analyze the basic policies that influence the labor market (e.g. education,				
	training, minimum wage, employment protection, taxation).				
		asic issues behind empirical research in lab	oor economics.		
Contents	Empirical Methods				
	Human capital and education				
	 Labor d 	emand			
	 Labor s 	upply			
	 Job sea 	rch and unemployment			
	 Active I 	abor market policies			
	 Labor n 	narket institutions			
Information about	Lectures and di	Lectures and discussions			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information		mation will be provided at the beginning	of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	N.N.				
Member					

Modules Q

Name	Quality Assurance and Quality Management			
Module number	86001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activity areas in which technologies and procedures must be controlled to			
	define quality and risks in health care, and to evaluate different aspects of			
	quality			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health Eco	onomics: Compulsory module w	rithin the subject Health-	
	economic and med	ical Bases		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Health Care System			
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	identify the healt	h-political background of the qu	ality management and risk	
	management.			
	recapitulate the system and the nomenclature of the areas of quality			
	assurance, quality management and risk management.			
	arrange quality management and risk management in the current			
	organization-theoretical schools.			
	apply the technology of the process analysis.			
	discuss concepts to the management control as well as to the public			
	representation of quality and risks.			
	apply aims and identification number concepts for representing quality and risks.discuss the implementation of quality management and risk			
	management in the		illelit allu lisk	
Contents		risk management		
Contents		es of the process analysis		
	_	ion, identification number devel	anment measurement	
		entation of quality and risks	opinent, measurement	
	·	esentation of quality and risks of	f the health care	
		• •	the health care	
Information about		ering case studies Ilemented with concrete case st	udies Developing	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	solutions and strengthening key competence are promoted. The materials are provided via ilias.			
Additional Information	Literature is made available when required.			
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. Juliane Köberlein-Neu, PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock			
Member	Jan Hon Dir Janan	2		
	1			

Name	Quantitative Applications in	Marketing		
Module number	24302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Managament Positions in Reta	ailing, CRM and Marketing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Management			
Examination	KL, HA, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	tutorial, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	transfer relevant informatio	transfer relevant information via quantitative analyses into better market		
	strategies, product designs and business decisions.			
	understand the role of statistical techniques and models and their value for			
	an enhanced marketing decision making.			
	-	al application of basic functions	of advanced	
	statistical software tools to sp	ecific marketing problems.		
Contents	 Topics are 			
		techniques in various contexts		
	customer management, sales management and channel management			
	 application of statistic 	al software tools to case studie	s with real data	
	sets			
	• etc.			
Information about		ill entail both conceptual and a		
Teaching and Learning	•	on a clear, accurate and thorou	• .	
Methods	•	olem-solving orientation in a ma	-	
	_	nts will work with a statistical so		
		the analysis techniques covere	ed in the lecture.	
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be anno	ounced in class.		

Name	Quantitative Methods in Risk Management (Adv.)			
Module number	44006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Quantitative Methods			
Module is allocated to	Major Accountii	ng and Taxation		
	Major Economic	cs - Field (Statistics and Econometri	ics)	
	Minor Controllin	ng		
	Minor Statistics and Econometrics			
	Master Business	Administration - Methods and Tec	chniques	
Examination	KL (60), MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Knowledge in M	athematics for Economists, Probab	oility Theory and Statistical	
Knowledge	Inference			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	model quantit	ative risks.		
	estimate risks	based on previous data.		
	model dependence between different risk factors.			
	apply specific risk models and modelling approaches from the areas of			
	market risk, credit risk, operational risk and energy risk.			
Contents	Risk and Risk Measurement			
	 Risk Me 	asures (Value at Risk, Expected Sho	ortfall etc.)	
	Monte Carlo Simulations			
	 Multiva 	riate Models: Elliptical Distribution	s, Copula- and	
	Nonparametric Models and Tail-Dependence			
	Special modelling approaches of quantitative risk management from			
		as of market risk, credit risk, opera		
Information about		se will consist of exercises which in	clude the computer-based	
Teaching and Learning	application of th	ne learned techniques.		
Methods				
Additional		ng material is provided by Dr. Grot		
Information		ith basic terms of statistics (e.g. acc	•	
		ses "Advanced Statistics") as well a	s competent mathematical	
	knowledge.			
			20 t =	
	Written exam lasting 60 min or oral exam lasting 20 min. The effective exam			
		nnounced at the beginning of the	course.	
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Oliver Groth	e		
Member				

Modules R

Name	Recent aspects of Computer :	Science		
Module number	75510	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Background and application k	nowledge of algorithms to recent	topics of	
	computer science			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Science			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture	practice, lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn background and application knowledge of recent research fields in			
	computer science. Lectures a	computer science. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide		
	the opportunity to improve th	ne student's ability to classify, forn	nulate and	
	solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning.			
	The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training			
	of communication and presentation skills.			
Contents	The course will cover recent developments and results in computer			
	science.			
Information about		standing of the contents of this co		
Teaching and Learning	be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the			
Methods	attendance and self-responsib	ole preparation of the exercises is	mandatory.	
Additional Information	On the website of this course			

Name	Recursive Methods in Economics			
Module number	15507	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Foundation for academic rese	earch and advanced studies (PhD)	•	
	Qualifies students for work in	the financial sector, in research i	nstitutes and	
	other institutions where an a	dvanced understanding of macroe	economics is	
	helpful.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Economet	rics, Statistics and und Mathemat	ics	
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	formulate dynamic problems in economics recursively.			
	solve recursive problems using the contraction mapping approach.			
	understand the computational relevance of recursive methods and how to			
	implement them numerically.			
	use basic techniques in MATLAB to solve simple computational problems.			
	represent stochastic dynamic systems recursivly and apply recursive			
	methods for their analytical a			
Contents		duction to Programming		
	 Analysis in metric spa 	ices		
	 Introduction to Dyna 	mical Systems		
	Finite Markov Chains			
	 Infinite State Space 			
Additional Information	Additional information and a	reading list will be provided at the	e beginning of	
	the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Martin Barbie			
Member				

Name	Regional Cult	ural Geography		
Module number	50003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in n	Activities in national and international organisations and companies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Econor	Minor Economic and Social Geography		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or Er	nglish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determin	e different dimensions of the analys	is of "culture" in	
	economic/cu	ltural geography.		
	discuss th	ne role of cultural institutions for dev	velopmental processes	
	related to reg	gional economics.		
		egional economic conditions necessa	ry for growth in the	
		Itural conditions.		
	apply current theoretical concepts to empirical case examples of a			
	greater area outside Europe.			
	analyse developmental processes in city systems and in rural areas			
	(urbanisation, migration).			
	develop their own point of view with respect to regional opportunities for development and check in how far they can be realised.			
	autonomously carry out investigations on a secondary basis and/or			
	prepare themselves for own analyses in selected regions outside Europe/in			
	1 ' '	companies and organisations.	egions outside Europe, in	
Contents		view: cultural geography of greater a	reas outside Europe;	
	 Analy 	rsis of the notion of culture;	•	
	• Mega	cities, secondary cities, migration;		
	• "Corp	oorate Culture" and "Cultures in Corp	oorations";	
	• Urba	n and regional policy;		
		ted regional case examples		
Information about		pport via ILIAS		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mar	tina Fuchs		
Member				

Name	Regional Eco	nomic Geography		
Module number	50001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in n	Activities in national and international organisations and companies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Econor	mic and Social Geography		
Examination	RE, HA, FS			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	none			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or Er	nglish		
Learning Objectives	Students analyse selected regions and companies in greater areas outside Europe, especially Latin America, East Asia, Central/ Eastern Europe specify economic conditions necessary for growth understand and appraise the importance of innovations, technology and knowledge for regional development discuss the role of institutions, organisations and networks become familiar with sectoral and branch-specific differences analyse the different roles of small and medium-sized companies as well as of industrial heavy-weights for selected regions apply theoretical concepts to empirical case examples develop their own point of view with respect to regional opportunities for development and check in how far they can be realised autonomously carry out investigations on a secondary basis and/or prepare themselves for own analyses in selected regions outside Europe/in			
Contents	 multinational companies and organisations. Overview: economic geography of greater areas outside Europe Corporate Geography, clarified using examples from greater areas (including small and medium-sized companies); Integration of greater areas in international production systems; The importance of research and development as well as of innovation for greater areas; Selected regional case examples e-learning support via ILIAS 			
Information about	e-learning sup	oport via ilias		
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Mar	tina Fuchs		

Name	Regulation: T	heory and Practice (Adv.)	
Module number	15080	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	30 h Independent Studies 150 h	
Qualifications	Students get	prepared for an academic career. It	also prepares for positions
	in public adm	inistrations, consulting, association	s and private companies
	within or dealing with regulated industries.		
Module is allocated to	_	mics – Microeconomics, Institutions	and Markets
	Minor Institutions and Markets		
		ced Economics	
		mic Policy and Public Finance	
Examination	KL, RE, HA, so	, MP	
Requirements			
Recommended Prior		rticipation requires a very good kno	_
Knowledge		ticular in the field of industrial ecor	iomics, game theory and
Caurage		economics / contract theory.	
Courses	seminar, lect	ure	
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students	adustrias should be regulated	
	why some industries should be regulatedto judge opportunities and limitations of economic regulation		
	, , ,	•	•
	to evaluate how regulation is practically implemented in various industries.		
	will be enabled to apply economic reasoning to practical regulatory		
	challenges, taking into account also real world institutional constraints (like		
	legal system, or technology).		
Contents		is regulation – and which industries	s are regulated?
	 Institutional background of selective industry regulation (electricity, 		
	telecoms)		
	• Natu	ral monopolies and "essential facilit	ies"
	One-	sided network access regulation (en	ergy, telecoms, rail)
	• Verti	cal integration in network industries	;
	• Two-	sided network access (mobile teleco	ommunications, internet)
	• Cons	umer protection	
	• Selec	ted issues in the regulation of the fi	nancial sector
Information about		equires extensive independent studi	es of scientific articles, case
Teaching and Learning	studies, and legal texts.		
Methods			
Additional Information		ill be held every week during the led	•
		se. This module is creditable as part	of the doctoral studies at
	the WiSo Fac	•	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Felix	Höttler	
Member	<u> </u>		

Name	Requirement	s Engineering	
Module number	48401	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Development	of information systems (IS) from	a functional perspective
Module is allocated to	Major Inform	ation Systems	
	Minor Inform	ation Systems	
Examination	KL, so, MP		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	practice, lectu	ıre	
Language	German or En	nglish	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	identify and assess stakeholders of an IS.		
	know of requirements engineering methods and apply them.		
	gain experience in identifying, analyzing, and systematizing IS requirements.		
	plan and monitor methods of requirements engineering.		
Contents	Stakeholder analysis		
	Voice	of the customer analysis	
	• Requi	irements identification	
	Funct	ional and non-functional requirer	nents
	• Requi	irements evaluation	
Information about	For some classes, texts must be read in advance. These preparations will be		
Teaching and Learning	checked during classes. In several classes, case studies and exercises will be		
Methods	prepared and presented in student teams. The results are discussed and		
	analyzed afterwards.		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced each term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis		
Member			

Name	Research Proj	Research Project Comparative Politics			
Module number	40301	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students gain	the ability to analyse political decision	on-making processes. The		
	module prepa	res students for a later career in the	fields of political science,		
	economy and	administration, as well as in organisa	ations, associations and the		
	media.				
Module is allocated to	Major Politica	l Science			
	Minor Politica	l Science			
Examination	KL, RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students	Students			
	develop a proposal for an empirically oriented comparative research project				
	in all its phases.				
	describe the selected issue as well as the methods and research design.				
	identify the state of the art and of the available data.				
	advance and test hypotheses empirically.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
Contents	Current topics, constantly changing, from the areas of comparative				
		sis of political institutions and the co	mparative analysis of		
	political economy.				
Information about	Empirical research project				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional	A list of requi	red readings will be made accessible	at the beginning of the term.		
Information					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Andr	Prof. Dr. André Kaiser			
Member					

Name	Research Project Foreign Policy				
Module number	11004	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students get prepared	for activities in political science	e, economy and		
	administration, in orga	anisations, associations and the	media.		
Module is allocated to	Major Political Science				
	Minor Political Science	2			
	Minor International Re	elations			
Examination	so, PR, FS				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Recognize and discus	ss independently further questi	ons related to the		
	analysis of foreign poli	cy, thereby considering the rec	iprocal relations		
	between foreign policy	y and international policy as we	ll as restrictions		
	concerning home affai	rs on the basis of primary and s	secondary literature.		
		t theoretical approaches and er	•		
		interaction between foreign po			
		rning home affairs, and are able	e to discuss them in view		
	of selected empirical of	•			
	place these issues in the area of international relations in a differentiating				
	way and to adopt an own point of view.				
		choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the starting			
	point for their own research.				
	carry out empirical research work on their own.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
	test the validity of the underlying question and hypotheses on the basis of the results they have obtained.				
Contents		obtained.			
Contents	Foreign policy Transportional	a a lia.			
	Transnational Graffish management				
	Conflict resear				
	Cooperation re Strategie studie				
	Strategic studi				
	Security policy				
		nd communication policy			
	Subject matters of international policy				
Information object		vsis of international policy			
Information about	Empirical research pro	ject including cases studies			
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will I	ne announced at the heginning	of the term		
Responsible Faculty	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger				
Member	Titol. Di. Hiloillas Jagel				
MEILINEI					

Name	Research Project Int	ternational Policy			
Module number	11008	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students get prepar	ed for activities in political scier	nce, economy and		
	administration, in organisations, associations and the media.				
Module is allocated to	Major Political Science				
	Minor Political Scien	ce			
	Minor International	Relations			
Examination	so, PR, FS				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		lently further questions related			
		ational policy on the basis of pr	imary and secondary		
	literature.				
	·	s these issues from a critical an	gle in view of theoretical		
		cal results of research.			
		in the area of international rela	ations in a differentiating		
	'	way and adopt an own point of view.			
	choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the starting				
	point for their own research.				
	carry out empirical research work on their own.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
	test the validity of the underlying question and hypotheses on the basis of the results they have obtained.				
Contents					
Contents					
	TransnationConflict rese	• •			
	Cooperation				
	·	Il regulatory policy			
	Security poli	- ''			
		and communication policy			
		·			
	 Subject matters of international policy Levels of analysis of international policy 				
Information about		roject including case studies			
Teaching and Learning	Linbilicariesearch	Toject including case studies			
Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäg	-	<u> </u>		
Member		•			
	I				

Name	Research Project Political Theory and History of Ideas			
Module number	11005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students become capab	le of analysing political theoric	es and ideas ; besides,	
	they get prepared for ac	tivities in political science and	I the media, in	
	economic, political and	public organisations as well as	in associations.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Science			
	Minor Political Science			
Examination	PR, FS			
Requirements				
Courses	project			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	plan a theoretical research project or a research project concerned with the			
	history of ideas in all its phases.			
	illustrate the selected research approach methods by means of an			
	exemplary topic.			
	formulate questions and hypotheses.			
	develop the notional and structural system of their conception.			
		d disadvantages of the resear	ch literature that is	
	available from a critical	•		
		ta on the basis of the research	•	
		g questions and test their hypo	otheses.	
		they summarise their results.		
Contents	 Topics, currently changing, from the area of political theory and 			
	history of ideas			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold			
Member				

Name	Research Project The Political System of the EU				
Module number	11006	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students become able to	o analyse the political system of	of the European Union		
	in a sophisticated way. I	Moreover, they get prepared for	or activities in the		
	German and European administrative departments, in associations, the media				
	and sciences.				
Module is allocated to	Major Political Science				
	Minor Political Science				
Examination	KL, RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	•	sign along with a selected que	stion as well as with		
		theoretical and methodological approaches.			
	make use of the state of the art as well as of data records.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
Contents	Theories of European Integration				
	 Strategies and scenarios of the development of the European Union between expansion and deepening 				
	•	roaches in order to analyse the	Furopean system as a		
	long-term trend	-			
		nal and institutional architectu	re of the European		
	Union				
	 The multi-layere conceptual apprenance 	ed system of the European Uni roaches	on: theoretical and		
	 Types of govern 	ing in the European Union: nat	tional and European		
	perspectives				
	 Central fields of 	action and policy in the Europ	ean Union		
	The European U	nion in the international syste	m		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wess	sels			

Name	Research Projects in Vocational Education and Training I				
Module number	49319	Workload	360 h		
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h		
Qualifications	Research activities in the area of vocational and economics Education,				
	reception of research results for own fields of activity, evaluation and quality				
	management of education	onal measures and institutions	•		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Educat	ion			
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	classify and systematis	e fields of research, related to	economic education,		
	according to their area o	f research and research metho	odology.		
	develop research ques	tions and operationalise resea	rch objectives.		
	develop research desig	gns.			
		nake a difference between sev			
	-	ect to research questions and			
		ds of collecting data to selecte	d issues in an		
	l ' '	exemplary way.			
	analyse available data.				
	analyse specific literature of selected fields of research.				
	carry out less extensive research projects and evaluations on their own				
	authority and reflect on their own research work and on their personal				
	development.				
	record progresses in projects by means of reports and feedback.				
	analyse structures and functions of steering committees and project groups				
	in development and evaluation processes.				
		for developing, testing and eva	luating of projects in		
	educational institutions	•	1 . 1		
		al foundations of action and big	- '		
Contonto		ding quality of data collection			
Contents		ernal and external evaluation a	nd restrictions for		
	participation				
	Primary and met				
	Research metho	~·			
	Fields of researc				
		n questions concerned with eco			
Additional Information	1	ded by the department, depen	dent on the selection		
	of topics and project par		6.1		
	Required reading will be	announced at the beginning o	t the term.		

Name	Research Projects in	Vocational Education and Trair	ning II	
Module number	49307	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Research activities in	n the area of vocational and ecor	nomics Education,	
	reception of researc	h results for own fields of activit	у.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ed	lucation		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	classify and systen	natise fields of research, related	to economic education,	
	-	rea of research and research met		
	•	questions and operationalise res	earch objectives.	
	develop research	_		
		nd make a difference between s		
	evaluate them with respect to research questions and conceptions.			
	apply empirical methods of collecting data to selected issues in an			
	exemplary way.			
	analyse available data.			
	analyse specific literature of selected fields of research.			
	1	nsive research projects and eval		
	•	t on their own research work and	d on their personal	
	development.			
		in projects by means of reports a	and feedback.	
Contents	Philosophy			
	Research me	.		
	 Fields of res 			
		earch questions concerned with e		
Additional Information		rovided by the department, depo	endent on the selection	
	of topics and projec	•		
	Required reading wi	II be announced at the beginning	g of the term.	

Name	Research Projects in Vocational Schools			
Module number	49313	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Development and implement	tation of sector and functio	n specific teaching	
	units in the area of economic	s education.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Education			
Examination	PR, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse sector and function	•	ns regarding	
	characteristics and necessary			
	analyse the specifics of business and working processes.			
	model processes and their			
	develop complex teaching and learning arrangements aiming at developing			
	specific vocational competence.			
	develop and design learning / teaching material for students in order to			
	enable learners to discover business and working processes self-directedlyplan specific learning achievements tests.			
	design sets of tasks in order to assess specific vocational competences.			
	Reflect and integrate result	s of research on learning a	nd teaching	
	processes.			
Contents		pecific elements and princi	ples	
	 Analysis and transfor 			
		of business and working pro	ocesses	
	 Complex teaching an 	d learning arrangements		
	 Testing procedures 			
Information about	The exercise is project-based	-	• • •	
Teaching and Learning	development tasks. Project tasks can be developed internally or externally.			
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be anno	ounced at the beginning of	the term.	

Name	Research in Learning an	d Teaching I			
Module number	49318	Workload	360 h		
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h		
Qualifications	Learning assessment and	d competence assessment in	educational institutions,		
	evaluation and quality m	nanagement of educational n	neasures and institutions,		
	activities in basic and ap	plied research.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Educat	tion			
Examination	HA, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		the roles that learning theor			
		ng, adult education and rese	arch into classroom		
	teaching.				
		jectives and on the research	design that results from		
	them.				
		ires on the basis of the result	is obtained in the field of		
	communication and inte		a u a la		
	compare approaches of action and treatment research.				
	differentiate research-related consequences of different epistemological				
	paradigms and by doing so, they particularly take into consideration different constructivist points of view.				
		new. npetence development and c	omnetence assessment		
		thods aiming at the assessm			
	background knowledge and of learning effects.				
	apply diagnostic instruments in order to assess the current level of				
		n test-theoretical requireme			
	_	functions of steering commi	•		
	in development and eva	in development and evaluation processes.			
	carry out case studies for developing, testing and evaluating of projects in				
	educational institutions	or companies.			
	analyse epistemologic	al foundations of action and	biographical research		
	and evaluate them regar	rding quality of data collection	n and evaluation goals.		
Contents	 Standards of interest 	ernal and external evaluatior	and restrictions for		
	participation				
	 Primary and me 	ta evaluation			
	 Learning theorie 				
	Treatment research				
		/ Interaction research			
		aches in the areas of motivat			
		ience, in particular construct	ivism and empirical		
	research paradig				
		hods of pedagogical diagnos			
Additional Information	Required reading will be	announced at the beginning	of the term.		

Name	Research in Learning and Teaching II				
Module number	49305	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Learning assessment and	d competence assessment in e	ducational institutions,		
	activities in basic and ap	plied research.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Educat	ion			
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	differentiate between	the roles that learning theorie	es play in the areas of		
	the psychology of learning	ng, adult education and resear	rch into classroom		
	teaching.				
	-	ponder on research objectives and on the research design that results from			
	them.				
	evaluate group structures on the basis of the results obtained in the field of				
	communication and interaction research.				
	compare approaches of action and treatment research.				
	differentiate research-related consequences of different epistemological				
	paradigms and by doing so, they particularly take into consideration different constructivist points of view.				
	analyse models of competence development and competence assessment.				
	develop diagnostic methods aiming at the assessment and analysis of				
	background knowledge a	and of learning effects.			
	apply diagnostic instru	ments in order to assess the c	urrent level of		
	knowledge and reflect or	n test-theoretical requiremen	ts and preconditions.		
Contents	 Learning theorie 	S			
	 Treatment resea 	rch			
	 Communication 	/ Interaction research			
	Research approa	ches in the areas of motivation	on and volition		
	 Philosophy of sci 	ience, in particular constructiv	ism and empirical		
	research paradig	ıms			
	Criteria and met	hods of pedagogical diagnosti	cs		
Additional Information	Required reading will be	announced at the beginning o	of the term.		

Name	Resource Economics			
Module number	35013	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		for an academic career, activiti	_	
		ations etc. in the energy indust	ry.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Economic	CS		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	make themselves familiar with concepts and models of the economics of exhaustible resourcesdiscuss economic models of optimal resource useanalyze the importance of investments and technological progress in the energy sector for the availability of energy resourcesunderstand the specific market functioning of particular energy sources.			
Contents	Exhaustible resHotelling mode			
Information about	Lectures, classes			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The course will be held	every week during the lecture	period.	
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. Dietmar Lindenb	erger		

Name	Retail Marketin	ng			
Module number	22002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management p	ositions in retailing and mar	keting		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketir	ng			
	Major Supply C	hain Management			
	Minor Marketir	ng			
	Minor Retail M	anagement			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lectur	e			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	-		eory and practice both within a		
		ternational context.			
		_	ctions, and strategies used to		
		nd sell products and services	effectively in highly competitive		
		retail markets.			
	analyse how new trends and developments in retail marketing, such as e-				
	commerce and the internationalisation in retailing, have an impact on retail				
	execution.				
Contents	What is the concept and nature of retail marketing?				
		 What are the particularities and consequences of consumer behavior in the context of retailing? 			
	What constitutes the retail marketing planning process?				
	What a	re the particularities of marl	keting mix execution in re-tailing		
	(for exa	ample, selling and executing	price policies, de-veloping and		
	executi	ng promotional strategies, e	tc.)?		
	What a	re the new trends and devel	opments in retail marketing?		
	How do	oes service retailing differ fro	om product retailing?		
	How do	retailers leverage the large	volume of data (cus-		
		product related) which is av			
	• etc.				
Information about	The pedagogy of	of the course will entail both	conceptual and applied elements,		
Teaching and Learning			ticipation of guest speakers with		
Methods	_	in-depth experience in the field.			
Additional Information	Relevant readir	ngs will be announced in clas	S.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werne				
Member					

Name	Risk Manag	ement in Financial Institutions		
Module number	16002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Managemer	nt in banks and other financial se	rvices	
Module is allocated to	Major Finan	ce		
	Major Accou	unting and Taxation		
	Minor Asset	Management		
	Minor Finan	ce		
	Minor Bank	Management		
	Minor Insur	ance Management		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lec	ture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse methods necessary in order to calculate the risks of market prices			
	and of loan losses.			
	interpret controlling regulations concerned with risk limitation.			
	apply variables of risk calculation to decisions concerned with bank			
	management and which cannot be easily made.			
	analyse different risk estates with regard to a goal-oriented control of yields			
	and risks.			
_		ools used to control risks of mark	•	
Contents		ersification of risks in perfect and	l imperfect financial markets	
	_	and risk estate		
		nagement of foreign currency risl		
	 Management of risks of interest changes 			
		nagement of risks of loan loss		
Additional		Vendels, T., Pfingsten, A., Weber	r, M.: Bankbetriebslehre, 4. Aufl.	
Information	2007			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. The	omas Hartmann-Wendels		
Member				

Modules S

Name	Selected Issues in Ac	counting and Auditing I – Co	rporate Disclosure		
Module number	32101	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	The knowledge acquired is relevant in order to analyse annual accounts				
	oriented towards the capital market and other regular capital market				
	information.				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Taxation			
	Major Finance				
	Minor Finance				
	Minor Auditing				
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	become more acquainted with lawful and strategic aspects of modern				
	capital market orientation.				
	determine, adopting different perspectives, in how far the data of rendering				
	of accounts are useful when it comes to making decisions.				
	operationalise economic concepts of evaluation in the context of annual				
	accounts.				
	· ·	ledge about rendering of acc	ounts in areas with practical		
	orientation.				
Contents	_	f information regarding the c	apital market		
	 Value, Releva 				
		the rating of companies			
		ed on financial ratios			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	s of the balancing of accounts			
Information about	Required reading wil	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christoph K	uhner			
Member					

Name	Selected Issues	in Accounting and Auditing II - Au	dit	
Module number	32102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge	acquired is relevant in order to un	derstand methods and	
	institutions of au	udits of annual accounts as well as	their practical layouts.	
Module is allocated to	Major Accountir	ng and Taxation		
	Major Finance			
	Minor Auditing			
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	become more acquainted with institutional aspects of audits of annual			
	accounts.			
	acquire methodical skills in order to apply modern techniques of auditing.			
	operationalise economic concepts of analysis in the context of audits of			
	annual accounts.			
	deepen methodical knowledge in areas of practical orientation.			
Contents		ions of auditing		
	•	audits and analytic audits		
	1	g and procedure of audits		
	 Audits o 	f individual cases		
	 Audits o 	of specific industries and of differen	nt occasions	
Information about	Required readin	g will be announced at the beginn	ing of the term.	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christo	ph Kuhner		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Accounting and T	axation	Selected Issues in Accounting and Taxation		
Module number	19301	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Insight into current topics and issues	s in the field Accounting and T	axation		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation				
	Minor Accounting				
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	recognize current questions in the area of Accounting and Taxation and				
	develop appropriate solution statements analyse case studies according to				
	topics of Accounting and Taxation.				
	contrast the interests of different Stakeholders				
	explain implications of decisions ir	the area of Accounting and T	axation		
	related to the corporate as well as the	ne social environment			
Contents	 Updated contents will be pu 	blished in the relevant term.			
Additional Information	This module is offered in an irreglur	cycle, mostly by (guest) lectur	ers of the		
	University of Cologne. The courses of	an be held as a block course.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Norbert Herzig, Prof. Dr. Ca	rsten Homburg, Prof. Dr. Chris	stoph		
Member	Kuhner				

Name	Selected Issues in Bank Management			
Module number	16101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management functions in banks and	financial services.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Bank Management			
Examination	KL, PR, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German	German		
Learning Objectives	Studentsevaluate in how far current developments in the bank industry influence the business strategies of banksapply methods of business and management economics to special economic issuesanalyse new bank products and their fields of application.			
Contents	Constantly changing			
Information about	There will be phases focusing on exercises.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced	at the beginning of the term		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendel	S		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Business Ethics		
Module number	29213	Workload	0 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	0 h
Qualifications	Internal/ external consultancy, pla	nning staff.	
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - S	trategy, Organization and Hum	an Resources
	Minor Corporate Development - S	trategy, Organization and Hum	nan Resources
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	acquire insights into essential parts of business ethics		
	are guided to critically reflect their own role in a company		
	develop visions of responsible behavior in business		
	apply the learned material to concrete case studies		
Contents	 Updated contents will be 	published in the relevant term	
Information about	This course is not offered in a regu	ılar cycle. Mostly, junior profes	ssors
Teaching and Learning	or guest lecturers will hold this course.		
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announce	ed at the beginning of the term	١.
	The course may take place only in	the first or the second half of	a semester.
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbusch		
Member			

Name	Selected Issues in Business Policy and Logistics		
Module number	30007	Workload	0 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	0 h
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Developn	nent - Strategy, Organization and Hu	man Resources
	Minor Corporate Developr	nent - Strategy, Organization and Hu	man Resources
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar, practice, lecture		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner D	elfmann	
Member			

Name	Selected Issues in B	usiness Taxation I		
Module number	19501	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge gain	ed and the skills acquired in th	nis module can be used in	
	tax advisory, tax dep	partments of companies and in	n the accounting or the	
	financial sector.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting ar	nd Taxation		
	Major Finance			
	Minor Finance			
	Minor Business Taxa	ition		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Information about		15 min. each or 2 oral exams o		
Examination	both (weight of each	n exam for the final grade: 50%	6)	
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge of	Business Taxation.		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	1	wledge in specialized and high	ly practice-oriented areas	
	of business taxation			
	apply the acquired knowledge to case studies.			
_				
Contents	International Tax Planning (E)			
	Tax Accounting			
		on of taxable income and acco	ounting	
	Taxation of medium-sized companies			
	 Group taxat 			
	Real estate			
Information about		o choose two courses. Howeve		
Teaching and Learning	· ·	for the module "Selected Issue	es in Business Taxation II"	
Methods	cannot be chosen.			
	For example courses	s (lecture/tutorial) on the follo	wing subjects are offered:	
	1. International Tax	-	5	
	2. Tax Accounting	· ·		
	3. Determination of taxable income			
	4. Taxation of medium-sized companies			
	5. Group taxation			
	6. Real estate taxation			
	Lectures with tutoria	als when required.		
Additional Information	The bibliography is a	given in the lecture.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Ov	eresch		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Business Taxation II			
Module number	19502	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge gaine	ed and the skills acquired in thi	s module can be used in	
		artments of companies and in		
	financial sector			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation			
	Minor Business Taxation			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Information about	2 written exams of 4	5 min. each or 2 oral exams or	a combination of both	
Examination	(weight of each exan	n for the final grade: 50%)		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge of E	Business Taxation.		
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	improve their know	vledge in specialized and highl	y practice-oriented areas	
	of business taxation.			
	apply the acquired knowledge to case studies.			
Contents	International Tax Planning			
	Tax Accounting			
	Determination of taxable income and accounting			
	Taxation of medium-sized companies			
	Group taxation			
	 Real estate t 	axation		
Information about	The students have to choose two courses. However, courses that have			
Teaching and Learning	already been taken f	or the module "Selected Issue:	s in Business Taxation I"	
Methods	cannot be chosen.			
	•	(lecture/tutorial) on the follow	ving subjects are offered:	
	1. International Tax F	Planning (E)		
	2. Tax Accounting			
	3. Determination of			
	4. Taxation of medium-sized companies			
	5. Group taxation			
	6. Real estate taxation			
	Lectures with tutorials when required.			
Additional Information	The bibliography is g			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Ove			
Member	l con 200 monder ove			

Name	Selected Issues in Controlling				
Module number	20004	20004 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Commercial fields of activity wh	•	d on specific		
•	expertise in theory and practice for planning and documentation purposes				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation		• •		
	Minor Controlling				
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	acquire specific knowledge ab	out current issues in controlli	ng		
	become familiar with specific	oroblems in controlling of sele	ected companies		
	and apply the acquired knowledge in practical case studies				
	discuss implementation issues regarding the design and implementation of				
	controlling instruments				
	learn the advantages and disadvantages of innovative controlling				
	instruments like Activity-Based Costing, Target Costing and Value based				
	management from a practical perspective				
Contents	The actual topics of this class will be announced every term. Usually following topics will be covered:				
	following topics will be covered:				
	Legal provisions for risk management systems				
		tion of an early risk detection	system		
	Establishment of a risk r	-			
	German Corporate Gove				
	_	ement system by the interna	l revision		
	department		1		
	_	ment systems by the final aud	litor		
	Case studies	1			
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Carsten Homburg				
Member					

Name	Selected Issues in Cooperativ	e Economics			
Module number	37010	37010 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h		
Qualifications	Advanced theoretically guided	knowledge on forms of coop	erative self-help in		
	selected fields of application.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Self-Help Economics				
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Alternatively	seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	describe, interpret and analyse selected topics in cooperative economicsexplain the social relevance of cooperative economics against the background of increasing globalisationanticipate and evaluate implementations of decisions for different stakeholders				
Contents	Alternate contents relevant to current and selected topics and				
	problems in cooperative economics.				
Information about	Lecture, discussions and student presentations				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university				
	lectures(KLIPS)				
	Courses might be held in English.				
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswai	ndt			

Name	Selected Issues in Corporate Development (International)			
Module number	29209	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external consultan	cy, planning staff.		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Developme	ent - Strategy, Organization and	Human Resources	
	Minor Corporate Developme	ent - Strategy, Organization and	Human Resources	
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	recognize current questions in the area of Corporate Development and			
	develop apropriate solution statements			
	analyse case studies according to topics of corporate development and			
	argue from different perspectives			
	Contrast the interests of different Stakeholders			
	Explain implications of decisions in the area of Corporate Development			
	related to the corporate as v	well as the social environment		
Contents	 Updated contents w 	rill be published in the relevant	term.	
Information about	This course is not offered in a regular cycle. Mostly, guest lecturers will hold			
Teaching and Learning	this course.			
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be ann	nounced at the beginning of the	term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbusch, Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers, Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka, Prof. Dr.			
Member	Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann			

Name	Selected Issues in Corporate Development and Organizations		
Module number	29214	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development – Strategy, Organization and Human Resources Minor Corporate Development – Strategy, Organization and Human Resources		
Examination Requirements	KL, so		
Courses	practice, lecture		
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers		

Name	Selected Issues in Economic Psychology			
Module number	52014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in	the areas of marketing and human resource	management;	
	corporate cons	ulting.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economi	c and Social Psychology		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	illustrate current theories and trends in economic psychology			
	state practical implications of these theories			
	analyse current issus in economic psychology and develop apropriate			
	solution statements			
Contents	Selected Issues in Economic Psychology			
Additional	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice before the			
Information	start of the semester (see KLIPS).			
	Required readings will be announced in KLIPS or in the first session.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl			
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Economic and Social Geography		
Module number	50004	50004 Workload 180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Activities in nat	ional and international organisations and c	ompanies.
Module is allocated to	Minor Economi	c and Social Geography	
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German or Engl	lish	
Learning Objectives	Studentsrecognize different research questions of Economic and Social Geographydiscover and discuss recent economic, social and ecological problems from the sight of Economic Geographyspecify, analyse and classify different regional and sectoral topics of economic developmentevaluate options for actors.		
Contents	 Concepts and paradigms of Economic and Social Geography Topis of regional growth and development and further specific aspects of Economic Geography 		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Martir	na Fuchs	

Name	Selected Issues in Energy Economics I				
Module number	35010	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Students get prep	pared for an academic career, activities	in consulting,		
	associations, adm	associations, administrations etc. in the energy industry.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Eco	Minor Energy Economics			
Examination	KL, so, MP				
Requirements					
Alternatively	RE, HA, so				
Recommended Prior	None.				
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture				
Alternatively	seminar				
Language	German or English	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get to know the concepts and structures of the energy market.				
	analyse the interactions between market and companies as well as apply				
	specific models to answer selected questions.				
	discuss the design and economic impact of different market designs.				
Contents	For exam	ple:			
	Energy tra	ade			
	 Market de 	esign questions			
	 Electricity 	y market pricing			
Information about	Lectures, exercise	es, seminar paper, presentation of semi	nar paper, guest		
Teaching and Learning	lectures		-		
Methods					
Additional Information	The course will be	e held every week during the lecture pe	riod. They may also		
	take place as bloc	ck course. Required reading will be anno	ounced at the		
	beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ma	arc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member					

Name	Selected Issues in Energy Economics II			
Module number	35011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Students get prepared for ar	academic career, activities in	consulting,	
	associations, administrations	s etc. in the energy industry.	-	
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Economics			
Examination	KL, RE, HA, so, MP			
Requirements				
Alternatively	KL, so, MP			
Recommended Prior	None.			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Alternatively	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	understand the interdisciplinary dimension of climate policy.			
	apply economic concepts to the example of climate change/ climate policy.			
	directly apply their acquired knowledge in a simulation of climate			
	negotiations.			
	enhance their soft skills by	working in teams and simulat	ing negotiations.	
Contents	 Natural science back 	ground of climate change		
	The public goods problem, external effects and internalization			
	Concepts of resource economics (connection between price			
	formation and reser	ves/ resources)		
	 Game theoretical as 	pects of climate policy		
	 History and current 	status of climate policy		
Information about	Lectures, group work, presentation of group work, simulation of climate			
Teaching and Learning	negotiations			
Methods				
Additional Information		ry week during the lecture per	iod. They may also	
	take place as block course.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Finance				
Module number	18009	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h		
Qualifications	Activities in quantitatively ori	ented departments of financial	institutions and		
	non-financial companies, esp	ecially in treasury and risk man	agement.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Asset Management				
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Alternatively	seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	illustrate current theories and trends in finance and develop apropriate				
	solution statements				
	describe, interpret, and analyse selected issues in Finance according to				
	specific expertise				
	argue from different perspectives and consider interests of different				
	Shareholders and Stakeholders.				
Contents	The content will be announced prior to the relevant term.				
Additional Information	Class dates will be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term				
	(see KLIPS).				
	A reading list will be announce	ed at the beginning of the cour	·se.		
	The course may be taught exc	clusively in the first or the seco	nd part of the		
	term, or as a block course (se	term, or as a block course (see KLIPS).			
	The course may be taught by (guest) lecturers (see KLIPS).				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Alexander Kempf				
Member					

Name	Selected Issues in Heal	th Care Management	
Module number	86008	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Health Care Management from a practical point of view.		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics		
	Minor Health Economics		
Examination	KL, RE, HA, so		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar, practice, lectu	ıre	
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	read current publicat	ions,	
	discuss current topics	s from an economic perspective,	
	try to find topics suita	able to be dealt with in a thesis.	
Contents	Topics related	to health care management, puttir	ng the main
	emphasis on:		
	 Organisation d 	esign and behaviour	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	nagement and quantitative metho	ds
		ogy Assessment	
	Evidence Based Medicine		
Information about		ed in a regular cycle. Mostly guest	lectures will hold
Teaching and Learning	this course.		
Methods	Information if the course will be given and further information will be shown		
	on the corresponding homepage:		
	http://www.mig.uni-koeln.de/ (Prof. Kuntz)		
	or http://gesundheitsoekonomie.uk-koeln.de/ (Prof. Stock)		
	intp.//gesununensoekonomie.uk-koemi.ue/ (PTOI. Stock)		
Additional Information	Required reading will b	e announced at the beginning of tl	he term.
	Responsible Faculty Me	ember:	
	UnivProf. Dr. Ludwig I	Kuntz, Seminar für Allgemeine Betr	riebswirtschaftslehre
	und Management im G	esundheitswesen (General Busines	ss Administration,
	Health Care Manageme	ent)	
		ephanie Stock, Institut für Gesundh	
		e (IGKE) Klinikum der Universität zu	
		nomics and Clinical Epidemiology	The University
	Hospital of Cologne (Ad		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz,	PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock	
Member			

Name	Selected Issues in Human Resource Management			
Module number	26007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external consultan	cy, planning staff.		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Developme	ent - Strategy, Organization and Hu	man Resources	
	Minor Corporate Developme	ent - Strategy, Organization and Hu	man Resources	
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	recognize current topics in the area of Human Resource Management and develop appropriate solution conceptsanalyze and discuss case studies related to topics of Human Resource Management and argue from different perspectivesapply methods (such as survey methods or applied econometrics) to analyze questions in the field of Human Resource Managementcontrast the interests of different stakeholders of HRexplain implications of decisions in the area of Human Resource Management			
Contents	·	vill be published in the relevant terr		
Information about		n a regular basis. Mostly, junior pro	fessors or	
Teaching and Learning	guest lecturers will hold this	course.		
Methods				
Additional Information		nounced at the beginning of the ter	m (see KLIPS).	
	Compulsory reading will be			
		only in the first or the second half o	f a semester.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka			

Name	Selected Issues in Information Syst	ems I		
Module number	48402	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Scientific analysis of current topics i	n information systems		
Module is allocated to	Major Information Systems			
	Minor Information Systems			
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	none			
Knowledge				
Courses	missing informations shall be governed by the chairs			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	cope with current topics in information systems.			
	present and apply fundamental information system theories.			
	discuss information systems' bene	efits for solving scientific prob	lems.	
Contents	 Current topics in information 	on systems		
Information about	Courses are held by visiting lecturers.			
Teaching and Learning	Courses might be held in block seminars.			
Methods	Required readings will be announce	d each term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis, Prof. Dr. De	etlef Schoder		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Information Systems II		
Module number	48403	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Scientific analysis of current topics in in	formation systems	
Module is allocated to	Major Information Systems		
	Minor Information Systems		
Examination	KL, so, MP		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	missing informations shall be governed by the chairs		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	cope with current topics in information systems.		
	present and apply fundamental information system theories.		
	discuss information systems' benefits	for solving scientific proble	ms.
Contents	 Current topics in information sy 	ystems	
Information about	Courses are held by visiting lecturers.		
Teaching and Learning	Courses might be held in block seminars.		
Methods	Required readings will be announced ea	ach term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis, Prof. Dr. Detlef	Schoder	
Member			

Name	Selected Issues in Insurance Management			
Module number	31008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Graduates often enter the risk management of large businesses and other			
	organizations. They may also take challenging positions within insurance or			
	benefit consulti	ng firms, brokerage firms, agenc	y operations, or insurance	
	companies.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Insurance	e Management		
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Alternatively	RE, HA			
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture	2		
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse and discuss currents topics in insurance business.			
	illustrate basic theories of Insurance Management and implement them into			
	practice Evaluin implications of decisions and refer to their conclusions			
	Explain implications of decisions and refer to their conclusions			
	argue from different perspectives and consider interests of different Shareholders and Stakeholders.			
Contents				
Information about		topics in insurance business altered and modified.		
Teaching and Learning	Contents can be	e altereu anu modineu.		
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses will	be announced on short term no	atice hefore the start of the	
Additional information	semester (see K		the start of the	
	•	gs will be announced in class or	KLIPS.	
		potentially be hold only in the f		
	semester (see K	• • •		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Heinric			
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Market and Consumer Psychology		
Module number	52015	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Occupations in the are	eas of marketing and human resource m	anagement;
	corporate consulting,	market research and advertisement.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and S	Social Psychology	
Examination	KL, RE, HA		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	illustrate basic theories of Market and Consumer Psychology and		
	implement them into practice		
	analyse current issus in Market and consumer psychology and develop		
	apropriate solution statements		
Contents	Selected Issues in Market and Consumer Psychology		
Additional Information	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice before the		
	start of the semester (see KLIPS).		
	Required readings will be announced in KLIPS or in the first session.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl		
Member			

Name	Selected Issues in Marketing			
Module number	24303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in the a	rea of marketing and retailing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
Examination	so, AN			
Requirements				
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students	Students		
	analyse current issues in the field of marketing and develop apropriate			
	solution statements			
	work on case studies/examples argue from different perspectives			
	derive management relevant implications from case study results.			
Contents	Current topics in marketing, e.g.			
	market analyses			
	business projects			
	 development of marke 	ting concepts		
Information about	The module can only be taken at a university abroad.			
Teaching and Learning	,			
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be annou	inced at the beginning of the te	erm.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer, Prof. Dr. Franziska Völckner, Prof. Dr. Werner Reinartz			
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Organisational Psychology			
Module number	52016	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in the ar	eas of HR and Personnel Development;	corporate	
	consulting.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Social Psychology		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German	German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get an overview of current theories and trends in the industrial and			
	organizational psychology as well as of their practical implications.			
	illustrate basic theories of Organizational Psychology as well as their			
	practical implications			
	analyse current issues in Organizational psychology and develop apropriate			
	solution statements			
Contents	Selected Issues in Organisational Psychology			
Additional Information	The courses of this me	odule can be announced on short term	notice before the	
	start of the semester	(see KLIPS).		
	Required readings will be announced in KLIPS or in the first session.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef	Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Political Science		
Module number	40302	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students gain the abilit	y to analyse key issues and problems	of political
	science on the basis of	sound theoretical and methodologica	l knowledge
Module is allocated to	Major Political Science		
	Minor Political Science		
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	identify and understa	nd relevant issues and problems in th	e field of political
	science and to		
	analyse these problems in theoretically and methodologically adequate		
	ways.		
	apply theories and methods of political science in empirical investigations,		
	and reflect them in a critical manner.		
_	organise and implement research projects in the field of political science.		
Contents	Political Theory and History of Political Ideas		
	International Relations		
	Comparative Po		
	European Politi		
Information about	e-learning units (ILIAS) may be made available		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	The courses may be announced shortly before the beginning of the term (see		
	'	d readings will be made accessible via	•
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	es may be held on a mid-term basis (in	the first or
Decree with the French	second half of the term	,	f Du Thamas
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels, Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold, Prof. Dr. Thomas		
Member	Jager, Prof. Dr. Christin	e Trampusch, Prof. Dr. André Kaiser	

Name	Selected Issues in Retailing			
Module number	22102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Insight into current topics an	d problems in Retailing		
Module is allocated to	Minor Retail Management			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain specific insights into current topics in Retailing.			
	describe, interpret and analyse selected issues in Retailing.			
Contents	Updated contents will be published in the relevant term			
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university			
	lectures (see KLIPS). The module can be held by (guest) lecturers and can take			
	place as block course.			
	Required reading will be ann	ounced at the beginning of the	e term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Reinartz			
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Social Policy			
Module number	41009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Activities in national and inter	national institutions of social s	security.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Social Policy			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	describe, interpret and analyse current and selected topics and problems in			
	the field of social policy			
	recognise alternating dependency of different social partners			
	anticipate and evaluate implications of decisions in Social Policy for			
	different stakeholders			
	argue from different perspectives and define their positions against others			
Contents	Alternate contents relevant to current and selected topics and			
	problems in cooperative economics.			
Information about	Lecture, discussions and student presentations			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university			
	lectures (KLIPS)			
	Courses might be held in Engl	ish.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswa	ndt		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Social Psychology			
Module number	52012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in the are	eas of Human Resource Management; c	orporate	
	consulting.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and S	ocial Psychology		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	elaborate current and selected topics and problems as well as of their			
	practical implications in the field of social Psychology			
	analyse problems in social psychology and develop apropriate solution			
	statements			
Contents	Selected Issues in Social Psychology			
Additional Information	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice before the			
	start of the semester (see KLIPS).			
	Required readings will	be announced in KLIPS or in the first se	ssion.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef F	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl		
Member				

Name	Selected Issues in Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
Module number	12014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Ability to analyse essential questions and problems of social inequality and			
	social change on the basis	of theoretical and methodological ki	nowlege and	
	skills.			
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empir	rical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and Empi	rical Social Research		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	_	nd sociologically relevant questions a	nd problems	
		etically and methodologically ways.		
	use sociological theories	and methods as instruments for dia	gnoses of the	
	present.			
	recognise and understand the complexities of social dependencies and			
	learn to assess the direct and indirect consequences of social events and			
	interventions.			
Contents	 Social change 			
	Social inequality			
	Sociological theories			
	Methods of empirical social research			
Information about	Lecture with integrated gr	oup work and discussion		
Teaching and Learning	or			
Methods	· ·	cussion and interpretation of reading	gs in seminar	
	sessions			
Additional Information	The enrollment to the cou	•		
	_	ed at the examination office.		
		y be announced on short notice prior	r to the	
	beginning of the course (se			
		announced on KLIPS or the first sessi		
	The sessions may be held in KLIPS).	in the first or second half of the seme	ester only (see	
		made available for independent stud	lies.	
Responsible Faculty		f. Dr. Michael Wagner, Prof. Dr. Clen		
Member	Kroneberg, Prof. Dr. Karste		-	
	3			

Name	Selected Issues in Supply Cha	in Management	
Module number	27201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Activities in the area of Supply	Chain Management (and rela	ited areas such as
	purchase, logistics and distrib	ution), project management a	nd consulting
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Managem	ent	
	Minor Supply Chain Managem	ent	
	Minor Production and Logistic	s Management	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	recognise and explain current developments and concepts in Supply Chain		
	Management.		
	regard new concepts from a critical angle and refer to advantages and		
	disadvantages.		
	analyse a concrete example	in cooperation with a compar	ıy.
Contents	 New concepts for Sup 	ply Chain Management	
	 Current issues from th 	ne area of Supply Chain Manag	gement
	Elaboration of management reports		
	Students learn to present their topics in class		
Additional Information	Required reading will be anno	unced at the beginning of the	term.
	The course is offered by an external lecturer.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich W. Thon	emann	
Member			

Name	Selected Media and Technolo	gy Issues		
Module number	25011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in med	ia companies (TV, radio, print,		
	telecommunication, service pr	oviders) as well as in marketing, c	listribution,	
	product development, control	ling, event management; analyses	of industries	
	and competitions; project and	innovative management in the ar	ea of new	
	media, information and teleco	mmunication technologies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Management			
Examination	KL, RE, MP, AN			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		discuss selected issues in media management and technology		
	argue from different perspectives and define their positions against others			
	asses product developments	andbusiness plans		
Contents	 Varying topics to be de 	etermined ahead of time		
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete	e examples, exercises, interaction	and	
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods				
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, N	1.B.A.		
Member				

Name	Selected Media and Technology Topics			
Module number	25008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management ac	ctivities in media companies (TV, radio, pri	nt,	
	telecommunicat	tion, service providers) as well as in marke	ting, distribution,	
	product develop	oment, controlling, event management; an	alyses of industries	
	and competition	ns;		
	project and inno	ovative management in the area of new mo	edia, information	
	and telecommu	nication technologies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media M	anagement		
Examination	KL, RE, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	deepen their knowledge about selected issues in media management by			
	means of structured analyses, practical applications product development,			
	business plans, simulations or market games.			
Contents	 Varying 	topics to be determined ahead of time		
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction and discussion			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Information				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A.			
Member				

Name	Selected Problems in Retailing			
Module number	22011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in retailing	g, customer relationship mana	agement and	
	marketing.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Retail Management			
Examination	KL, HA, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar, practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse current problems in of retailing and customer management.			
	illustrate current theories in retailing and use them in practice			
	balance the application of instruments due to different interests of			
	Shareholders			
Contents	The contents of the courses can change.			
	Current topics could be for example:			
	 Data analysis in marketir 	ng		
	 Consumer behaviour 			
	International Retailing			
Information about	The contents of the courses may be lectures, case studies and/or simulations.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Reinartz	Prof. Dr. Werner Reinartz		
Member				

Name	Selected Topics in Corporate Development		
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Internal/external consultancy,	planning staff	
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development		
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	recognize current questions in the area of Corporate Development		
	and develop apropriate solution statements		
	analyse case studies according to topics of corporate development		
	and argue from different perspectives		
	Contrast the interests of different Stakeholders		
	Explain implications of decisi	•	
	Development related to theenvironment	corporate as well as the social	
Contents		ha published in the relevant t	arm
Information about	Updated contents will be published in the relevant term		
	This course is not offered in a regular cycle		
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbusch, Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers, Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka, Prof. Dr.		
Member	Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann	i. Di. Wark Lucis, Froi. Di. Dii	K JIIWKa, FIOI. DI.
MEINDEI	Dr. n.c. Weiner Dennialin		

Name	Selected Topics in Finance		
Module number	21301	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications	Activities in quantitatively	oriented departments of compan	ies, banks,
	insurances, expecially in t	he finance and investment field.	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance		
	Minor Finance		
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Alternatively	RE, HA		
Courses	practice, lecture		
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	learn to comment on current issues in Finance in a qualified way.		
Contents	Current issues in the fields of of financial markets, corporate finance,		
	and financial service providers such as banks, insurance companies		
	and investment companies		
Information about	Lecture with integrated exercise sessions or seminar		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information		nced via KLIPS shortly before the s	tart of the term
	(see KLIPS).		
	Required reading will be a		
	Classes may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the term (see KLIPS).		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels, Prof. Dr. Dieter Hess, Prof. Dr. Heinrich		
Member	R. Schradin, Prof. Dr. Alex	ander Kempf	

Name	Selected Topics in Marketing			
Module number	24005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management tasks in marke	ting and retailing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
Examination	KL, so, MP, AN			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	No recommended prior know	wledge		
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar, practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse current issues in the field of marketing and develop apropriate			
	solution statements			
	analyse case studies and argue from different perspectives			
	consider interests of different Stakeholders			
	Explain implications of decisions related to issues in marketing related to			
	the corporate as well as the	social environmen		
Contents	 Current topics in Ma 	ırketing		
Information about	No information about teach	ing and learning		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The module is offered at the University of Cologne by guests. Block courses			
	are possible.			
	Readings are announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer, Prof.	Dr. Franziska Völckner, Prof. Dr.	. Werner Reinartz	
Member				

Name	Selected Topics: Econometrics				
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Advanced skills in selected	econometric methods and their	applications		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (St	atistics and Econometrics)			
	Minor Statistics and Econor	metrics			
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	At least one Master's cours	se in econometrics.			
Knowledge					
Courses	practice, project, lecture				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	know special econometric methods and apply them to solve exemplary				
	tasks.				
Contents	Recent econometric methods				
	Applications in the economic and social sciences				
Information about	Lectures, exercises, project	S			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Exam modalities:				
	1	oral exam (20 min.) or combinati			
		hments from exercises/tests/pro	ojects (40 % of		
	final score).	final score).			
	The effective exam modalit	ies are announced at the beginn	ing of the course.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Roman Liese	enfeld			
Member					

Name	Selected Topics: Economic Design and Behavior			
Module number	15509	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students learn to work wi	th scientific literature and indep	endently identify	
	and address research que	stions in economic design and be	ehavior.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Field (Economic Design and Behavior)		
	Minor Institutions and Ma	ırkets		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	-			
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	look into current theoretical and applied issues of design and behavioral			
	economics by employing models and methods learnt over the course of their			
	studies in economics.			
	scrutinize and evaluate the applicability of diverse economics concepts to			
	specific economic situations.			
	discuss the results in class with the other course participants.			
Contents	 Recent topics in design, behavioral, and experimental economics. 			
Information about	Students may earn bonus	points in the course of the lectu	re and the exercise	
Teaching and Learning	_	may have an influence on the fir		
Methods	·	,		
	Examination method is "w	ritten exam", unless something	else is anounced at	
	the beginning of the cours	_		
	Course may be offered as	a block seminar.		
Additional Information	Recommended reading w	ill be announced at the beginnin	g of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Axel Ocken	fels		
Member				

Name	Selected Topics: Macroeconomics, Growth and Inequality			
Module number	15701	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ents for work in the media sector, political		
	=	financial sector and other institutions whe	•	
	in the selected	issues of the mentioned matters is helpfu	ıl.	
Module is allocated to	-	ics – Field (Macroeconomics, Growth and	Inequality)	
	Minor Econom	ic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Language	German or Eng	lish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	know the em	pirical facts and institutions for the select	ed issues and can	
	rank their relevance critically.			
	analyse the relevant theoretical, empirical and applied literature.			
	discuss and review the selected issues thereby using their skills in			
	macroeconomics, economic policy and public finance.			
Contents	Empirical facts			
	Institutional conditions			
	 Positiv 	e theoretical models		
	• Norma	itive valuation		
	of sele	cted issues of Macroeconomics, Economic	c Policy and Public	
	Financ	e		
Information about	Will be announced before the term starts.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Responsible Faculty	CMR Center fo	CMR Center for Macroeconomic Research		
Member				

Name	Selected Topics: Macroeconomics, Money and Financial Markets			
Module number	15510	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies stude	nts for work in the media sector, political	parties, research	
	institutes, the f	inancial sector and other institutions whe	re a solid knowledge	
	in the selected	issues of the mentioned matters is helpfu	l.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economi	cs - Field 3: Macroeconomics, Money and	Financial Markets	
	Minor Economi	c Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar, practi	ce, lecture		
Language	German or Eng	lish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	know the empirical facts and institutions for the selected issues and can			
	rank their relevance critically.			
	analyze the relevant theoretical, empirical and applied literature.			
	discuss and review the selected issues thereby using their skills in			
	macroeconomics, economic policy and public finance.			
Contents	empirical facts			
	institut	ional conditions		
	 Positive 	e theoretical models		
	 normat 	ive valuation		
	• of the s	selected topics in Macroeconomics, Mone	y and Financial	
	Markets			
Information about	Will be announced before the term starts.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Responsible Faculty	CMR Center for	Macroeconomic Research		
Member				

Name	Selected Topics: Markets and Institutions		
Module number	15506	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Module is allocated to	Major Economic	s - Field (Markets and Institu	itions)
	Major Health Economics		
	Minor Institutions and Markets		
Examination	KL, so, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar, practic	e, lecture	
Language	German or Engli	sh	
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	N.N.		
Member			

Name	Selected Topics: Public Economics			
Module number	15009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in inst	titutions that deal with public finance		
	Activities in eco	nomic research institutions and in the fiel	d of business	
	journalism			
	Activities in aca	demic research and education		
Module is allocated to	Major Economi	cs - Field (Public Economics)		
	Minor Economi	c Policy and Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lectur	practice, lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse and interpret macro- and micro-economic models in consideration			
	of government activities.			
	apply methods of theoretical and empirical economic research to current			
	public finance and fiscal problems.			
		ents about effects of government activitie		
		validity of theoretical models with regard t	to the current	
	economic happenings.			
Contents	Micro- and macro-economic models			
	Methods of theoretical and empirical economic research			
Additional	More information will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Information				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Felix Bierbrauer			
Member				

Name	Selected Topics: Statistics			
Module number	44303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Advanced skills in selected	statistical methods and their ap	plications	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (St	atistics and Econometrics)		
	Minor Statistics and Econor	metrics		
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior		rse in statistics ("Stochastische N	/lodelle",	
Knowledge	"Statistisches Schließen", o	r similar)		
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	know special statistical methods and apply them to solve exemplary tasks.			
Contents	Recent statistical methods			
	 Applications in the 	economic and social sciences		
Information about	Lectures, exercises, projects			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Exam modalities:			
		oral exam (20 min.) or combinat		
	exam (60 %) and accomplishments from exercises/tests/projects (40 % of			
	final score).			
	The effective exam modalit	ties are announced at the beginr	ning of the course.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler		-	
Member				

Name	Selected issues in the Law of Taxation			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Evaluation of s	selected issues concerning Tax Law	•	
Module is allocated to	Major Account	ting and Taxation		
Examination	MP, KL (120)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowled	ge in Tax Law.		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	expand their knowledge in selected issues of Tax Law. As for their			
	specialisation the students are invited to choose freely from the lectures			
		as Group Taxation, Taxation of Mer	rgers and Acquisitions or	
	European Tax	Law.		
Contents	 Depen 	dand on the lectures offered.		
Information about	The Institute of Tax Law offers several lectures.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey			
Member				

Name	Seminar Economic Design and Behavior		
Module number	15511	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students lea	arn to work with scientific literature and inde	ependently identify
	and address	research questions in economic design and	behavior.
Module is allocated to	Major Econ	omics – Field (Economic Design and Behavio	r)
	Major Healt	h Economics	
Examination	RE, HA, PR		
Requirements			
Courses	advanced se	eminar	
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	look into current theoretical and applied issues in design and behavioral		
	economics by employing models and methods learned over the course of		
	their studies in economics.		
		and evaluate the applicability of diverse eco	onomics concepts to
	•	nomic situations.	
		e their insights in a written assignment.	
	present the results in class and discuss them with the other participants.		
Contents	Recent topics in design, behavioral, and experimental economics.		
Additional Information	Recommended reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Bettina Rockenbach		
Member			

Name	Seminar Macroeconomics, Growth and Inequality			
Module number	15512	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Independent concep and Inequality	ptional works in the fields of Macroeco	nomics, Growth	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – F	Field (Macroeconomics, Growth and In	equality)	
Examination	RE, HA, PR			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar	advanced seminar		
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	by themselves deal with current academic and applied questions in			
	Macroeconomics, Growth and Inequality			
	using the theoretical or empirical skills acquired during their studies.			
	critically analyze relevant academic and applied literature.			
	summarize their re	esults in a paper, have to present them	in a seminar class	
	and will discuss them with the other participants of the seminar.			
Contents	Topics will be chosen from general theoretical or current applied			
	problems.			
Additional Information	Additional information will be made available at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	CMR Center for Macroeconomic Research			
Member				

Name	Seminar Macroeconomics, Money and Financial Markets			
Module number	15513	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Independent concep	tional works in the fields of Macroeco	nomics, Money and	
	Financial Markets			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – F	Field (Macroeconomics, Money, and Fi	nancial Markets)	
Examination	RE, HA, PR			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	by themselves deal with current academic and applied questions in			
	Macroeconomics, Money, and Financial Markets			
	using the theoretical or empirical skills acquired during their studies.			
	critically analyze relevant academic and applied literature.			
		esults in a paper, have to present them		
	and will discuss them with the other participants of the seminar.			
Contents	Topics will be chosen from general theoretical or current applied			
	problems.			
Additional Information	Additional information will be made available at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	CMR Center for Macroeconomic Research			
Member				

Name	Seminar Markets and Institutions			
Module number	15514	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics -	Institutions and Markets		
	Major Health Econ	omics		
Examination	RE, HA, PR			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	tackle current academic and applied issues and, by doing so, make use of			
	the microeconomic knowledge acquired during their studies.			
	read the relevant academic and applied literature from a critical angle.			
	write a paper in	which they summarise their resul	ts, present them in class	
	and discuss them with the other participants.			
Contents	Recent topics in microeconomic theory, experimental economics,			
	markets and institutions in general.			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D.			
Member				

Name	Seminar Media Economics			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	insights into recent topics	in media economics		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (I	Markets and Institutions)		
	Minor Economic Behavior	, Markets and Institutions		
	Minor "Vertiefung VWL"			
	Master Media Economy a	nd Sociology		
	Master Media Economy a	nd Sociology - Minor Institut	ions and Markets	
	Master Regional Studies e	lective subject Economics		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	at leat 6 credit points in the	ne field of microeconomics, t	heory and policy of	
Knowledge	media economics			
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyze economic connections and problems in media markets.			
	realize potential reasons for market failure and state failure in media			
	markets.			
	balance the interests of			
		ation and economic policy in		
Contents		odels of media markets and		
	 market failure and 	d state failure in media mark	ets	
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The seminar can be given			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johannes Münster			
Member				

Name	Seminar Public Economics (Master)			
Module number	15515	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Independent conceptional v	works in the field of Public Econon	nics	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Field (Pเ	ublic Economics)		
Examination	RE, HA, PR			
Requirements				
Courses	advanced seminar	advanced seminar		
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	by themselves deal with current academic and applied questions in Public			
	Economics using the theoretical or empirical skills acquired during their			
	studies.			
	critically analyze relevant academic and applied literature.			
		a paper, have to present them in		
	and will discuss them with the other participants of the seminar.			
Contents	Topics will be chosen from general theoretical or current applied problems.			
Additional Information	Additional information will be made available at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	CMR Center for Macroeconomic Research			
Member				

Name	Seminar Statistics and Econometrics				
Module number	44013	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Recent methods of statistics and econometrics and their application in the				
	economic and social sciences.				
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (Stat	istics and Econometrics)			
	Minor Statistics and Econome				
	Master Regional Studies elec	tive subject Economics			
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	At least one Master's course	in statistics or econometrics.			
Knowledge					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	_ ·	y of statistics and econometri	cs from the		
	literature,				
	use such methodology and real data in analyzing problems related to				
	economics and social sciences,				
	write a paper according to academic standards,				
Contents	present their results and discuss them in class.				
Contents	For example time a spice and tries				
	time series analysis,	a da			
	nonparametric meth				
	analysis of discrete d mathods for dealing.	•			
Information about	 methods for dealing with missing data. Students present and discuss their topics. 				
Teaching and Learning	students present and discuss	their topics.			
Methods					
Additional Information	The course is usually held in two days.				
	1	•	ng.		
	It is assumed that students are familiar with data processing. Application starts in the semester before the seminar.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Roman Liesenfeld				
Member					

Name	Seminar on Energy Economics	(Master)	
Module number	35201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students get prepared for an a	cademic career, activities in con	sulting,
	companies, associations, admi	nistrations and many more in th	e energy
	industry.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Field (Mark	kets and Institutions)	
	Minor Energy Economics		
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	Prior knowledge in energy eco	nomics.	
Knowledge			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	analyse market trends of certain sources of energy.		
	treat certain issues of energy economics in detail.		
	write and present a paper ba	ised on sound academic knowled	dge.
Contents	 Specific questions from 	n the area of energy economics.	
Information about	seminar paper, presentation of seminar paper, discussion, excursion		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information		a block course. The contents stu	dents are going
	to deal with will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge		
Member			

Name	Seminar on Modelling in Energy Economics			
Module number	35204	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students get prepared f	for an academic career, activit	ies in consulting,	
	associations, administra	ations etc. in the energy indus	try.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Economic	CS .		
Examination	KL, RE, HA, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	achieve an introduction in modelling with the programming language GAMS			
	and particularly in linear programming.			
	analyse and solve optimisation problems in energy economics based on the			
	acquired modelling skills.			
Contents	Linear programming			
	 Programming la 	anguage GAMS		
	 Optimisation pr 	roblems in energy economics		
Information about	Introduction to programming, development and presentation of own project,			
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods				
Additional Information	The course will be held every week during the lecture period or may take			
	place as block course.			
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Dietmar Lindenb	erger		
Member				

Name	Seminar on Sel	f-Help Economics		
Module number	37201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students are able to perform functions in the area of consultancy or			
	management ir	national and international organisations	and companies with	
	a membership :	structure (third sector) or development o	rganisations.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Self-Help	Economics		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss and co	ompare current theoretical approaches to	o self-help economics	
	as well as economic and social development in the context of industrial			
	societies as well as developing countries.			
	Identify and analyse problems of self-help economics and explain solution			
	methods on self chosen case studies			
	can handle methods and techniques necessary for academic presentations.			
Contents	Theory of self-help economics			
	Self-help concepts			
	 Case st 	udies		
		tation techniques		
Information about	Students present their topics in class			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		to enrol for the course in the Department	·	
		lar course contents will be announced or	the department's	
	homepage.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank	Schulz-Nieswandt		
Member				

Name	Seminar on Social Policy				
Module number	41201	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Activities in national and	international institutions of social	security.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Social Policy				
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	recognise different areas of social security and compare underlying				
	theoretical concepts.				
	apply these concepts to concrete problems.				
	discuss possible solutions on the basis of case studies.				
	use methods and techniques of academic presentations.				
Contents	Selected areas of social policy				
	 Theory and policy 	of social security			
	Presentation techniques				
Information about	Students present their topics in class.				
Teaching and Learning	·				
Methods					
Additional Information	Students have to enrol for the course in the Department of Social Policy.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nie	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt			
Member					

Name	Social Change			
Module number	12008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		change which is empirically sou		
	theoretical guidelines.			
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
		Empirical Social Research		
Examination	RE, HA	·		
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse social diffu	sion processes.		
	analyse processes	of social change at a macro, mes	o and micro level making	
	use of appropriate th	neories, data and methods.		
	explain theories an	id models of social change, of the	e change of	
	organisations, associ	ations and groups, and of struct	ural determinants of	
	individual change pro			
	analyse the change of selected social sub areas, e.g. educational system,			
	family, economy, public policy, health care system.			
	apply methods of longitudinal analyses (panel, time series, cohort, and			
		liscuss them from a critical angle		
		aluate relevant sociological, eco	nomic and historical data	
	sources of longitudinal research.			
	understand and evaluate methodological problems related to the			
	comparability of these data as far as the longitudinal perspective is			
	concerned.			
Contonto	analyse historical case examples.			
Contents		sses and social change		
	· ·	hange at the macro level		
		es of longitudinal data, time ser	ies	
		ocial sub areas	j	
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods Additional Information	The enrollment to the	o courses takes place in KLIPS T	ho registration for the	
Auditional information		e courses takes place in KLIPS. T ce at the responsible examination	_	
		te at the responsible examination I be announced at the beginning		
Responsible Faculty	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies. Prof. Dr. Michael Wagner			
Member	T TOI. DI. WIICHAEI WA	15 I C		
William	<u> </u>			

Name	Social Structure					
Module number	12009	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Ability to analyse socie	ties, institutions, organisations	and networks at an			
	advanced level.					
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Er	npirical Social Research				
	Minor Sociology and Er	mpirical Social Research				
Examination	RE, HA					
Requirements						
Courses	seminar					
Language	German or English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
		of social structure, on the basis	of a currently debated			
	field of research relate					
	_	of the sociology of population,				
		empirical findings regarding th	e horizontal and			
	vertical differentiation of societies,					
	main features of the analysis of institutions and organisations,					
		s of network analysis as well as	pioneering results of			
	empirical research,					
	models and empirical findings of lifestyle researchcalculate basic statistical parameters of the sociology of population.					
	understand and explain the most important data sources of the analysis of					
	social structure.					
	make use of important methods in order to measure social heterogeneity					
	and inequality.					
	understand and explain the way social relations and social networks are					
	analysed.					
Contents	Theories of the analysis of social structure					
	 Main features 	of the sociology of population				
	 Social different 	tiation and inequality				
	 Analysis of net 	works, institutions and organisa	ations			
	 Practise: exam 	ple of a particular analysis of so	cial structure			
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions					
Teaching and Learning		and the property of the proper				
Methods						
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIPS. Th	_			
		at the responsible examination				
		e announced at the beginning o				
	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Wagr	ner				
Member						

Name	Software Systems for Supply Chain Management and Production			
Module number	28010	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Specialized knowledge in Sup	pply Chain Optimisation and Ac	lvanced Planning	
	Systems.			
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Manage	ment		
	Minor Management of Prod	uction and of Logistics		
Examination	KL, FS, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	-	dents understand the basic stru		
	,	and the planning models used i		
		ion, respectively) of Advanced		
	In the practical part, students learn to apply concrete Advanced Planning			
	Systems.			
Contents	Theoretical basics of Advanced Planning Systems (concepts, modules,			
	models)			
	Basics of data systems technology (in particular relational data			
	model)			
	Models for the planning of production and logistics processes for the			
	modules: Network Design, Demand Planning, Supply Network			
	G .	Planning and Detailed Schedu	•	
	_	able-to-Promise, Distribution Pl	anning,	
	•	ning and Vehicle Routing	1.51	
		application of selected Advance	ed Planning	
	Systems	181		
Information object		anced Planning Systems		
Information about	Two out of three parts make	up the module.		
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Poquired reading will be som	acunced at the beginning of the	torm	
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier			
Member				

Name	Special Methods of Analysis	I		
Module number	13012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	3	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Being able to convert sociological issues into statistical analyses.			
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
	Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	explain the test-theoretical	preconditions and statistical assu	mptions	
	underlying the models.			
	elaborate special methods	of analysis from the area of multiv	<i>r</i> ariate	
	statistics.			
	Choose adequate methods for specific problems			
	convert sociological issues into statistical models and interpret their results			
	in the context of the particular question.			
Contents	The module consists of selected statistical methods from the area of			
	multivariate statistics. Among them are the following:			
	Measuring and scaling (multidimensional scaling and correspondence)			
	analysis)			
	Variance analysis			
	 Cluster analysis 			
	 Discriminant analysis 			
	 Conjoint analysis 			
Information about	In the lecture, the statistical k	pasics of the according methods o	f analysis are	
Teaching and Learning	depicted while during the exercise, selected issues are treated in detail on the			
Methods	basis of examples.			
Additional Information	The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registration for the			
	<u> </u>	responsible examination office.		
	Required reading will be anno	ounced at the beginning of the ter	m;	
	a reader may be provided in o	order to support independent stu	dies.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Wagner			
Member				

Name	Special Methods of Analysis II		
Module number	13013	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	3
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Being able to convert sociolog	gical issues into statistical analyses.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and Empirica	al Social Research	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•	est-theoretical preconditions and sta	tistical
	assumptions underlying the r		
		lysis and can make use of them.	
	convert sociological issues into formal models and interpret their results in		
	the context of the particular question.		
Contents	The module consist of selected formal methods of analysis and		
	statistical models, as for example:		
	Network analysis		
	Meta-analysis		
	Robust and nonparametric methods		
	Matching methods		
	 Simulation models 		
	Qualitative Comparative Analysis		
Information about	In the lecture, the statistical basics of the according methods of analysis are		
Teaching and Learning	depicted while during the exercise, selected issues are treated in detail on the		
Methods	basis of examples.		
Additional Information		s takes place in KLIPS. The registration	on for the
	•	responsible examination office.	
		ounced at the beginning of the term;	
		order to support independent studie	S
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Michael Wagner		
Member			

Name	Special Methods of Collecting Data			
Module number	13011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	3	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Ability to plan, ca	arry out and evaluate complex studies related	to social	
	sciences.			
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
	Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		wledge about common methods of sampling.		
	·	of standard methods of how to conduct survey		
		s (surveys by post, personal interviews (PAPI a	nd CAPI),	
		none (CATI) and online surveys).		
		one special method of collecting data, e.g. non		
	•	analysis, observation, experiment, factorial su	•	
	· -	process-generated data, and Delphi panel of independent experts.		
	explain in how far it is possible to combine different methods of collecting			
_	data.			
Contents		s of sampling		
		s of how to conduct surveys (face-to-face, by p	ost, by	
	telephone)			
		er-assisted surveys (CAPI, CATI, online surveys)	
	Non-reactive methods of collecting data			
	Content analysis			
		ating) Observation		
		ent and quasi-experiment		
Information about	_	ise, students practise what they have acquired		
Teaching and Learning	, , , , ,	knowledge to concrete examples related to c	ommon issues	
Methods	of empirical socia			
		s, students practise dealing with relevant soft	ware in order	
		o use different methods of collecting data.		
Additional Information		to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registr	ation for the	
		place at the responsible examination office.		
		g will be announced at the beginning of the tel		
Describle Franks	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Hans-Jü	rgen Andreis		
Member				

Name	Special Topics in Econome	trics	
Module number	44011	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Advanced skills in selected	econometric methods and their ap	plications
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (St	atistics and Econometrics)	
	Minor Statistics and Econor	metrics	
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	At least one Master's cours	se in econometrics.	
Knowledge			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	know special econometric methods and apply them to solve exemplary		
	tasks.		
Contents	Recent econometric methods		
	Applications in the economic and social sciences		
Information about	Lectures, exercises, projects		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Exam modalities:		
	Written exam (60 min.) or oral exam (20 min.) or combination of written		
		hments from exercises/tests/proje	ects (40 % of
	final score).		
	The effective exam modalities are announced at the beginning of the course.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Roman Liese	enfeld	
Member			

Name	Special Topics in Statistics		
Module number	44009	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Advanced skills in selected	statistical methods and their ap	plications
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field (St	tatistics and Econometrics)	
	Minor Statistics and Econo	metrics	
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	At least one advanced coul	rse in statistics ("Stochastische N	/lodelle",
Knowledge	"Statistisches Schließen", o	r similar)	
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	know special statistical methods and apply them to solve exemplary tasks.		
Contents	Recent statistical methods		
	 Applications in the 	economic and social sciences	
Information about	Lectures, exercises, project	ts .	
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Exam modalities:		
	•	oral exam (20 min.) or combinat	
	exam (60 %) and accomplishments from exercises/tests/projects (40 % of		
	final score).		
		ties are announced at the beginr	ning of the course.
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler		
Member			

Name	Specific Economic Policy				
Module number	15040	Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Consulting in the field of economic policy for policy-decision makers, public				
	institutions and other.				
	Activities related to research and education in the field of economic policy				
	consulting				
Module is allocated to	•	ics – Field (Markets and Institution	ns)		
	_	ics – Field (Public Economics)			
		ons and Markets			
		ic Policy and Public Finance			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lectur	e			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse the scientific basis for developing theories and economic policy				
	concepts.				
	work out a normative reference which is intersubjectively verifiable to				
	evaluate the regulatory organisation of economic and social processes.				
	identify and evaluate essential differences between systems of planned economies and those of market economies.				
	discuss different reasons for a social security system and principles of its				
	organisation.	,			
	apply their ki	nowledge and the theoretical fran	nework to current issues in		
	the field of eco	nomic policy.			
	enhance thei	r ability to evaluate reform propo	sals and to take part in		
	discussions.				
Contents	 System 	ns theory			
	 Regula 	tory policy			
	 Welfar 	e economics			
	Theories of social justice				
Additional Information	Required readi	ng will be announced at the begin	ning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Steffen J. Roth				
Member					

Name	Statistical Analysis o	of Financial Market Data (Adv.)			
Module number	44003	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Statistical analysis of univariate and multivariate financial market data				
Module is allocated to	Minor Statistics and Econometrics				
	Major Economics - Field (Statistics and Econometrics)				
	Major Finance				
	Minor Finance				
	Minor Asset Manage				
	Minor Statistics and				
		ninistration - Methods and Tecl	nniques		
Examination	KL (60), so, PR, MP				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Sound knowledge of	statistical inference and matrix	calgebra and a first course		
Knowledge	in econometrics				
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		ith statistical methods used to	•		
	These methods include test procedures used for empirical investigations of				
	the efficiency of financial markets, statistical models for the volatility of asset				
	returns, and statistical concepts used to measure the market risk in risk				
	management. Students will practice the use of these statistical methods using				
	standard software packages.				
Contents		ns and Their Properties			
	_	Asset Returns and Market Effici	•		
	 Asset Pricing Models: CAPM and Consumption based Asset Pricing Models 				
		odels: ARCH-, GARCH-, and Stoc	hastic Volatility Models		
	· ·	ostructure and High-Frequency			
		cand Extreme Value Theory	Data		
Information about		nd tutorial, lecture notes, litera	tura study avarcisas		
Teaching and Learning		ns using standard computer soft			
Methods		is using standard computer son	twaie		
Additional Information	Examination require	ments:			
Additional information	-	in) or oral exam (20 min) or a c	ombination of written		
		ctivities during exercises/tests/			
		exam). The effective exam mo			
	the beginning of the	•	admires are armouniced at		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Roma				
Member	J				
	l .				

Name	Strategic Alliances and Networks			
Module number	30003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30-60 h Independent Studies 150-120 h			
Qualifications	Department of Corporate Development, Planning staff, internal / external			
	consulting			
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Cha	in Management		
	Major Marketing			
		Development Strategy, Organisa	tion and Human Resources	
	Minor Supply Cha	_		
	Minor Media Man	_		
	·	Development Strategy, Organisa	tion and Human Resources	
Examination	KL (60), so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	understand with the help of different types and approaches the			
		nter-organisational networks as		
	production of goods and services within the own company or through			
	purchase in the market (make or buy).			
	analyse in how far the issue of trust influences cooperation and become familiar with associated risks.			
	analyse inter-organisational management concepts and become acquainted			
	with the design of alliance governance systems.			
	identify the different phases of evolution of networks within the			
	organisation.			
Contents	-	of strategic networks		
		trategic networks		
	Outsourci	_		
		and risks of strategic networks		
	 Managem 	ent of networks		
	~	nent of strategic networks		
Information about		ectures and exercises, case studi	es and guest lectures help	
Teaching and Learning	in deepening the students' knowledge about how the theoretical lecture			
Methods	material is used in practice.			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann			
Member				

Name	Strategic Controlling				
Module number	20002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Commercial f	ields of activity which provide informa	ation for strategic decisions		
Module is allocated to	Major Accou	nting and Taxation			
	Major Marke	ting			
	Minor Accou	nting			
	Minor Contro	olling			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	tutorial, lectu	ıre			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	compare the advantages and limits of a proactive cost management and				
		early cost planning			
	apply new tools of cost management to case studies (life cycle cost analysis,				
		target costing, activity-based costing)			
	conduct break-even-analyses				
	make use of the experience curve concept for strategic cost planning				
		the basics of benchmarking			
Contents		k-even-analyses			
		lation			
	•	rience curves			
	• Life o	cycle cost analysis			
	• Targe	et costing			
	Activity-based costing				
	Benchmarking				
Additional	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term				
Information					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Carsten Homburg				
Member					

Name	Strategic Human Resource Management			
Module number	26003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	In this module, student	s grasp the contribution of Hur	nan Resource	
	Management to the rea	alisation of corporate strategies	S.	
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Devel	opment Strategy, Organisation	and Human Resources	
	Major Health Economic	CS CS		
	Minor Corporate Devel	opment Strategy, Organisation	and Human Resources	
Examination	KL, FS, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	•	understanding of corporate st	_	
		onnel management commonly	used to align Human	
		with corporate strategy.		
	•	op concepts aiming at impleme	nting the acquired	
	methods into discussions of case studies.			
	evaluate and discuss alternatives for management decisions based on			
	previously formulated decision criteria			
	Discuss managerial decision problems in work teams, prepare executive summaries, and present the results in front of an audience			
	•		ence	
Contents	Value management and corporate objectives			
	Corporate strat	•		
		sion Statements		
		card and HR Scorecard		
	Corporate culti			
	Employee attit	•		
Information about	Discussion of case stud	ies.		
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will b	e announced at the beginning of	of the term.	
	The course can be held in the first or in the second half of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka			
Member				

Name	Strategic Management			
Module number	30001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Corporate Developm	nent, strategy, and corporate pla	inning , internal/ external	
	consultancy			
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate De	velopment Strategy, Organisation	on and Human Resources	
	Minor Corporate De	velopment Strategy, Organisation	on and Human Resources	
	Minor Media Manag	gement		
Examination	KL (60), so, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	explain strategic positioning with the help of different approaches			
	analyse in how far the industry environment and resources of companies			
	influence the choice of different types of strategies.			
	comprehend the different types of strategic development.			
	apply theoretical k	nowledge to realistic case studie	es and industry settings.	
Contents	Basics of stra	ategic management		
	Strategic positioning			
	 Strategy pro 	cess		
	 Contexts 			
Information about	In the context of lectures and exercises, case studies and guest lectures help			
Teaching and Learning	in deepening the students' knowledge about how the theoretical lecture			
Methods	material is used in practice.			
Additional Information	The schedule of the course will be announced at the beginning of the term in			
	ILIAS.			
	The course will be he	eld in the 1. term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann			
Member				

Name	Strategic Mana	agement in Retailing		
Module number	22001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management p	oositions in retailing and ma	rketing	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketi	ng		
	Minor Marketi	ng		
	Minor Retail N	lanagement		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	tutorial, lectur	e		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		learn about the importance of retailing.		
	assess current trends in retailing.			
	develop a strategic view on managing retail companies.			
	use theoretical approaches to analyse existing and new retail markets.			
	learn about metrics to measure retail performance.			
	know about best-practices.			
Contents	Process of strategic planning			
	Segmentation, Targeting, Positioning			
		ationalisation strategies		
	 Location 	on models		
	Perform	mance metrics and retail cor	ntrolling	
	Retail	branding		
	Retail	best-practices		
	• etc.			
Information about			n conceptual and applied elements,	
Teaching and Learning	_	•	rticipation of guest speakers with	
Methods	in-depth experience in the field.			
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Reinartz			
Member				

Name	Strategy and Innovation Management			
Module number	25004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in med	dia companies (TV, radio, print		
	telecommunication, service providers) as well as in marketing, distribution,			
		lling, event management; anal		
	1	I innovative management in th	ne area of new	
	media; IS and telecommunica	tion technologies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Management			
		t – Strategy, Organisation and	Human	
	Resources			
Examination	KL, RE, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	know national and international suppliers and technologies of different			
	innovations of media, IS and telecommunication.			
	analyse the economic element of this innovation against the background of existing and developing standards of specific competitive behaviours.			
		•	ehaviours.	
	develop corporate strategie		h a aa a h a	
	1	ns and determine in how far tl	ney can be	
Contents	successfully used in the marke			
Contents	Development and evaluation of strategiesInnovative Management			
	Technology Managem Technology Managem	ient		
	EntrepreneurshipConsolidation and any	olication of concents to coloct	ad innovations of	
		olication of concepts to selecte		
Information about		nmunication and according cor		
	discussion	e examples, exercises, interact	lion, and	
Teaching and Learning Methods	uiscussiuii			
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, N	Λ R Δ		
Member	Tion. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, i	יחיחי.		
Mellinei				

Name	Supply Chain Management and Production I (Structures)				
Module number	28001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Proficient decision-mak	ers in the area of production a	and logistics;		
	management consultan	ts			
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Ma	nagement			
	Minor Supply Chain Ma	nagement			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Students				
	get to know about the relationship between relevant decision variables in				
	production and logistics and				
	are able to develop and to apply practical and theoretically sound possible				
	solutions for concrete planning problems.				
Contents	Location planning				
	Organising of the infrastructure of production				
	Design of flow	production systems with regar	d to deterministic and		
	stochastic cond	itions			
	 Design of centr 	es of production (flexible man	ufacturing systems)		
Information about	Accompanied and struc	tured independent studies in v	working groups with		
Teaching and Learning	presentation. Application	on through ILIAS is necessary!			
Methods	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempelr	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier			
Member					

Name	Supply Chain Management and Production II (Processes)			
Module number	28002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Specialized knowledge	e in the field of production, lo	gistics as well as	
	production planning			
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain M	lanagement		
	Minor Supply Chain M	lanagement		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get to know about the relationship between relevant decision variables in			
	production and logistics and			
	are able to develop and to apply practical and theoretically sound possible			
	solutions for concrete planning problems.			
Contents	Aggregate overall planning			
	Planning of main production			
	 Applications p 	planning of resources in job sh	nop production	
	 Planning of lo 	t sizes and priority routing an	d scheduling	
	 Applications p 	planning of resources in centr	e-based production	
	 Quality control 	ol		
	 Maintenance 	planning		
Information about	Accompanied and stru	uctured independent studies	in working groups with	
Teaching and Learning	presentation. Application through ILIAS is necessary!			
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier			
Member				

Name	Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and			
	Inventory Management)			
Module number	28003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Specialized knowledge	in the area of production plans	ning, supply chain	
		tics; management consultants		
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Ma	anagement		
	Minor Supply Chain M	anagement		
	Minor Production and	Logistics Management		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get to know about the relationship between relevant decision variables in			
	multi-level production and store systems and			
	are able to develop a	and to apply practical and theor	etically sound possible	
	solutions for concrete	planning problems.		
Contents	 Prediction methods (time series analysis, exponential smoothing, multivariate predictions, etc.) 			
	 Dynamic lot size planning (including materials requirements planning, lot size planning with and without capacity limitations, etc.) 			
	 Inventory management in single as well as multi-level production and store systems 			
Information about	Accompanied and stru	ctured independent studies in v	working groups with	
Teaching and Learning	presentation. Application through ILIAS is necessary!			
Methods	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempel	Prof. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier		
Member				

Name	Supply Chain Operations			
Module number	27003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the are	a of Supply Chain Management	(and related areas such as	
	purchase, logistics	and distribution), Project Manag	ement and Consulting	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chair	n Management		
	Minor Supply Chair	•		
	Minor Production a	and Logistics Management		
Examination	KL, HA, FS, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	explore the operational level of Supply Chain Management.			
	apply mathematical methods which enable them to determine appropriate			
	goods in stock in a	. ,		
		e methods in order to analyze co		
	concluded between several independent companies.			
	learn about methods of Capacity and Revenue Management and employ			
	1	lected issues of Supply Chain Ma	•	
		edge as a team through case stu	idies and exercises and, by	
	doing so, deepen th			
Contents	1	Management		
	Contract De	· ·		
	Capacity and Revenue Management			
	Data Processing in Supply Chains			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulric	ch W. Thonemann		
Member				

Name	Supply Chain Strategy			
Module number	27001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in Supply Cha	in Management (and related a	reas such as purchase,	
	logistics and distribution	on), Project Management and C	onsulting	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Management			
	Major Marketing			
		opment Strategy, Organisation	and Human Resources	
	Major Health Economi			
	Minor Supply Chain Ma	•		
	Minor Retail Managem			
	Minor Media Manager	nent		
Examination	KL, FS, MP			
Requirements	nunctice lecture			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students	scents for the realization of stra	togics in	
	the context of Supply	ncepts for the realization of stra	tegles III	
		strategic decisions as well as d	esian aspects in Supply	
	Chains.	Strategie decisions as well as a	esign aspects in Supply	
	make use of product development methods, which enable them to enhance			
	product planning and product architecture.			
	discuss how process design can be put into practice to manufacture			
	products efficiently.			
	implement a production process as a team and test their approach in			
	competition to other implementations.			
		benefits and risks of a technological	gy by using	
	scenario planning.			
		the daily application of the me	thods and concepts in	
	real-life operations.			
Contents	Strategy forma			
	Product development	•		
	Process design			
	Process simula	tion		
Information 1	Applications The area data also add to a	and a declaration of the second	- Consider Charl	
Information about		attended along with the modul	e Supply Chain	
Teaching and Learning Methods	ivianagement and Man	agement Science II (Planning).		
Additional Information	Required reading will b	e announced at the beginning of	of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich V			
Member				

Modules T

Name	Tax Accounting Law				
Module number	45007	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Evaluation of tax accounting	questions. The knowledge and	abilities acquired		
	are particularly helpful for pr	ofessional occupation in the fie	eld of tax		
	consultancy and audit.				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxati	on			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	Lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	understand the principles of producing a financial balance sheet and tax				
	balance sheet.				
	discuss the interdependencies of both balances resulting from the				
	uthoritative principle.				
	evaluate the changes in the accounting law because of the German				
	Accounting Law Modernization Act (BilMoG).				
	draw a comparison betwee	n national an international acc	ounting rules.		
Contents	Code of commercial	law			
	 General Fiscal Code / 	$^\prime$ Income Tax Act $/$ Valuation Ta	x Act		
	International Accounting Standards				
	 Discussion of concret 	te examples			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Joachim Hennrichs				
Member					

Name	Error! Bookmark not defined. The Economic Geography of the European			Economic Geography of the European
No dula mushau		Union Workload		100 h
Module number	50007			180 h
Credit Points	6		e Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	•	ent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		•	•	terprises and political organisations,
	+ -	•	ext of the Europe	an Union.
Module is allocated to			ocial Geography	
Examination	RE, HA	A .		
Requirements				
Courses	semina			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Studer			
			ions and enterpris	•
		•		nal learning processes.
		•	•	al planning and regional policy.
		apply theoretical concepts, such as some of international value-added chains		
		and of Global Chain Governance, to empirical examples of particular cases.		
		assess dependencies between "centres" and "peripheries" in Europe, apply		
				opt their own point of view with
	regard	regard to regional opportunities of development and check in how far they can		
	be realised.			
	prepare themselves for autonomous analyses in selected European regions,			
	in multinational companies or organisations, the strategies of which impact on			
	the spatial development.			
Contents	•	Overview: reg	ional geography of	Europe;
	•	Geography of	enterprises with th	ne main focus of interest being Europe;
	•	European and	international prod	luction systems;
	•	Regional polic	y and planning in E	urope;
	•	Selected regio	nal examples of pa	articular cases
Information about	e-learning support via ILIAS			
Teaching and				
Learning Methods				
Additional	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Information		-		-
Responsible Faculty	Prof. D	Dr. Martina Fuch	S	
Member				

Name	The Empirical Evaluation of Management Practices			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	HR, strategy, organizat	ion, accounting, consultancies		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Deve	lopment		
	Minor Corporate Deve	lopment		
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Some knowledge in Ba	sic Statistics, applied econometric	cs	
Knowledge				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain a deeper understanding about how management practices affect			
	employee behavior and firm performance			
	learn how to investigate causal effects of management practices			
	analyze personnel da			
	build practical competencies in data analysis			
	apply methods of applied econometrics			
Contents	Experiments as	s an instrument to investigate cau	usal effects	
	Econometrics and causality			
	 The analysis of 	personnel data		
	Management	oractices and performance		
	Management	oractices and employee perceptic	ons	
	 Data analysis v 	vith Stata and Excel		
Information about	Students will work with statitstical software			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka			
Member				

Name	The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches				
	(Lecture and Exc	ercise)			
Module number	10015	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Students are pre	epared for activities in German and	European administrative		
	departments, in	associations, the media and science	es.		
Module is allocated to	Major Political S	cience			
	Minor Political S	cience			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Courses	practice, lecture				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	capture, reading intensely, the essential landmarks of the process of				
	integration.				
	allocate the current development of the European system to a theoretical,				
	strategic and co	nceptual background.			
	analyse the basic tendencies of the development of the political system of				
	the European Union.				
	discuss current and relevant academic debates about the deepening and				
	expansion of the European system.				
Contents		s of European Integration			
	 Strategic 	es and scenarios of the developme	nt of the European Union		
	betweer	n expansion and deepening			
	Conceptual approaches in order to analyse the European system as a				
	long-ter	m trend			
	The constitutional and institutional architecture of the European				
	Union				
Additional Information	•	g will be announced at the beginni	ng of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels				
Member					

Name	The Psychology of Strategic Interactions, Negotiations and Selling			
Module number	52011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in mar	keting departments as well as in	the areas of organisation	
	and personnel mana	gement; consultancy of groups a	and of political and public	
	institutions.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	l Social Psychology		
	Major Corporate De	velopment – Strategy, Organisati	ion and Human	
	Resources			
	Major Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage	ement		
Examination	KL, RE			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	realize that self-interest and fairness are important motivating forces			
	behind human beha			
		mportant theories that aim at ex		
	interaction between persons as well as between corporate actors.			
		dings from social -psychology int	to persuasion to	
	negotiations and sel	<u> </u>		
		tion between different negotiation	•	
		succeed, thereby considering the	prevailing	
	circumstances.			
Contents	The application of various findings of strategic interaction and			
	persuasion to negotiations and selling			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in class			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, Prof. Erik Hölzl			
Member				

Name	Theories on Leadership a	and Motivation	
Module number	29207	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Management positions in	n personnel development; general ma	nagement
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Develor	oment Strategy, Organization and Hur	man Resources
	Minor Corporate Develor	oment Strategy, Organization and Hui	man Resources
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	tutorial, lecture		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Studentsunderstand different approaches to leading and motivating employeesanalyze different leadership styles and evaluate their advantages and disadvantagesbecome acquainted with factors of successful leadershipunderstand potential problems in the interaction between supervisors and subordinatesdiscuss and present implications for management decisions in teamsevaluate the effects of leadership decisions for individuals and the organization		
Contents Additional Information	 Defining and describing leadership Different approaches to leadership (trait, skills, style, and situational approach) Motivational theories and employee motivation Culture and leadership Relevant readings will be announced in class. 		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Torsten Bieman		

Name	Theory and Policy of N	Media Economics		
Module number	15039	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	knowledge of special fo	eatures in media markets and t	heir relevance for	
	economic policy			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Fiel	d (Markets and Institutions)		
	Minor Institutions and	Markets		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	at least 6 credit points	in the field of microeconomics,	basic knowledge of	
Knowledge	statistics			
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse special features in media markets with the help of microeconomic			
	models.			
	evaluate the relevance of these special features for economic policy.			
	evaluate alternative	market situations with regard t	o strategic incentives.	
	apply their theoretical knowledge to concrete issues which come up in			
	media markets.			
	enhance their analyt	ical skills by dealing with new is	sues.	
Contents	 reputation in r 	nedia markets		
	network externalities			
	 two-sided mar 	kets		
	 economic anal 	ysis of advertising		
	 aspects of poli 	tical economy in media markets	S	
Information about	Students autonomousl	y touch up the topics dealt with	n in the lecture;	
Teaching and Learning	moreover, they autonomously solve exercises and present them in class.			
Methods				
Additional Information		lace every week during the lect	•	
	Required reading will b	e announced at the beginning	of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johannes Münster			
Member				

Name	Theory of Action and Decision Making Theory				
Module number	12013	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every fourth term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Knowledge about the t	heory of action and decision m	naking theory pertaining		
	to social sciences.				
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Er	npirical Social Research			
	Minor Sociology and Er	mpirical Social Research			
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		s of and approaches to human	behaviour when it		
	comes to decision mak	<u> </u>			
		els and their application to stra	itegic situations of		
	decision making.				
	paradoxes and anomalies of behaviour when it comes to decision making.				
	the according experimental designs that are used in decision research.				
Contents	Anthropological principles concerning the behaviour of people when				
		it comes to decision makingRational Choice approaches			
	• •				
	 Subjective Expected Utility approaches (SEU approaches) Measurement of preferences 				
	·				
	The behaviour during the process of decision making when certain and uncertain				
	Sociological an	d psychological approaches to	decision making		
	Game theory	. ,	J		
	Social Choice				
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions				
Teaching and Learning	The state of the s				
Methods					
Additional Information	The enrollment to the	courses takes place in KLIPS. TI	he registration for the		
	exam has to take place	at the responsible examinatio	n office.		
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term;				
	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karsten Hank				
Member					

Name	Theory of Taxation and	Tax Policy		
Module number	14002	Workload	0 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	<u> </u>	aking bodies in politics and ec		
	issues in fiscal policy. Employment in the field of economic journalists, in			
		academic research. Uptake of	the current academic	
	research.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Field	•		
	Major Accounting and Ta			
	Minor Economic Policy a	nd Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn the following skills:With respect to content:			
	With respect to content. Knowledge of the current research in the field of the theory of taxation and			
	its implications for current issues of taxation policy.			
	Methodical:			
	(i) an information-economic understanding of the basics of a modern theory			
	of taxation			
	(ii) ability to read profe	essional journals		
Contents		of income and goods		
	optimal tax structure	cture: direct vs. indirect taxation	on	
	 optimal taxation 	policy, public goods and gree	n taxes	
	 new dynamic pu 	blic finance		
	political economy of taxation policy			
	tax competition			
Additional Information	•	vill be provided at the beginnir	ng of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Felix Bierbrauer			
Member				

Name	Thesis		
Module number	42301	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students are able to deal wit	th the current state of the art i	n a proficient way
	and to develop own research	n works.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empiric	al Social Research	
Examination	RE, so		
Requirements			
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	evaluate and discuss current research works.		
	conceptualise sociological research works and structure the way they are		
	put into practice.		
	present research concepts in oral and written form.		
	Argument about current research questions		
Contents	 Draft of a sociological 	al research work	
	Presentation of research concepts and concepts of analysis in oral		
	and written form		
		iology and empirical social res	
Information about		proposals and plans of analysi	s prepared by
Teaching and Learning	students, group discussions, guest lectures		
Methods			
Additional Information	The enrollment to the course	•	
	In this module, students get prepared for their master thesis and also gain an		
	insight into current debates.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karsten Hank		
Member			

Name	Topics in Advanced Financial	Reporting		
Module number	19303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Application and understandin	g of how selected economic ever	nts are recorded	
	and reported in financial statements (recognition and measurement);			
	Interpretation of financial statements. Acquired knowledge will help students			
	in pursuing careers e.g., as certified accountant, financial analyst, consultant,			
	investment banker or general	accountant in companies.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation	on		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn how to use relevant le	gal sources (accounting standard	ds,	
	interpretations)			
	develop the technical skills	needed to apply accounting rules	s and	
	procedures on which econom	ic events are mapped into the fir	nancial	
	statements.			
	, -	oice among different accounting	methods and	
	accounting regulation can influence the reported numbers			
	apply the acquired knowledge to selected case studies and example cases.			
		pret accounting based empirical	research papers	
Contents	 Topics in IFRS and/or 	US-GAAP (optional local GAAP)		
	• e.g.,			
	Pension Accounting			
	Intangible Assets			
	Investment Property			
	 Stock Options 			
	 Segment Reporting 			
	 Financial Instruments 			
	 Group Accounting 			
	 Earnings per Share 			
	 Derivatives 			
	Financial Statement Analysis including ratio analysis and valuation			
	issues of the above m	entioned topics.		
Information about	optional additional course wo	rk is possible (student presentat	ion,	
Teaching and Learning	homework, case-work)			
Methods				
Additional Information		provided at the beginning of the	e term.	
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. Sönke Sievers			
Member				

Name	Trends in Supply Chain Mana	gement		
Module number	27004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the area of Supply	Chain Management (and relate	ed areas such as	
	purchase, logistics and distrib	ution), project management and	l consulting	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Managem	ent		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	become familiar with current developments in Supply Chain Management.			
	regard new concepts from a critical angle.			
	analyse a concrete example in cooperation with a company.			
	suggest possible opportunities for action for the companies involved.			
	describe a current concept in Supply Chain Management.			
	discuss advantages and disadvantages of several concepts.			
	write a paper about their topic.			
	present their results in class			
Contents	1	ply Chain Management		
	Current issues from the area of Supply Chain Management			
	Elaboration of management reports			
	 Students learn to pres 	ent their topics in class		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
	The course is offered by an external lecturer.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich W. Thonemann			
Member				

Modules V

Name	Value Based Management of Insurance Companies		
Module number	31005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Graduates get insight in value based management and appropriate risk		
	management tools of insurance companies. They are able to assess and		
	adopt enterprise wide risk management techniques.		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance		
	Minor Finance		
	Minor Insurance Management		
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	practice, lecture		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	get to know the three steps of managing an insurance company.		
	Analyse the methods of value-based management in insurance companies.		
	to model cash flows of insurance companies.		
	analyse the risk situation of insurance companies.		
	calculate capital requirements with different methods		
	allocate the capital requirements to the different lines of business.		
		hods to evaluatelife insurances ar	•
	are familiar with the basics methods of Asset Liability Management and		
	capital management.		
Contents		ision models applying to individua	
	• Mo	delling of stochastic cash flows in i	insurance companies
	• Cor	porate and risk management in in	surance companies
	• Cap	ital stocks of insurance companies	5
	• Dev	elopment and trends of the insura	ance industry and market
	• Eva	luation of life insurances and non-	life insurance companies
Information about	Lecture incl	uding exercises	
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Muhamı	med Altuntas, Prof. Dr. Heinrich R.	. Schradin
Member			

Name	Value-Based Controlling			
Module number	20003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Commercial	fields of activity which provide	crucial information for in-company	
	decisions.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation			
	Major Marketing			
	Major Suppl	Major Supply Chain Management		
	Major Corpo	orate Development Strategy, C	Organization and Human Resources	
	Minor Contr	Minor Controlling		
Examination	KL, MP	KL, MP		
Requirements				
Courses	tutorial, lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		become acquainted with the disadvantages of traditional financial ratios.		
	deal with the necessary basics oriented towards the capital market.			
	apply processes in order to make predictions about cash flow and to			
	determine the capital cost rate.			
	figure out the company value /project value with the aid of DCF-approaches			
	and models of residual income.			
_	discuss further value-oriented financial ratios (e.g. SVA und CFROI).			
Contents		litional financial ratios (e.g. RO	1)	
		es of capital market		
		evance and relevance of finance	ce	
	Leverage effect			
	Free cash flow-identification according to Rappaport			
	DCF- approaches			
	EVA-concepts			
		CFROI-concepts		
	• Rea	lisation of a value-oriented stra	ategy	
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Carsten Homburg			
Member				

Name	Vocational Education and Training Systems			
Module number	49201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Basic qualifications for activities in the fields of administration and			
	organisation of vocational education.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Education, compulsory module			
	Minor Vocational and Economics Education			
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Courses	practice, lecture	practice, lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	describe the micro, meso and macro level of the German education system			
	taking into consideration schools and companies as well as issues regarding			
	occupational orientation, the primary vocational training and further			
	education.			
	analyse professions and career paths in their function as organising			
	principles of vocational education systems and qualification systems and			
	compare further organising principles within a European context.			
	describe learning locations in a detailed way (schools, companies,			
	educational establishments of independent bodies) and analyse conditions and types of their cooperation.			
	apply hermeneutic methods and system comparison in order to analyse			
	current issues in vocational educational policy.			
	analyse trends in the development of European educational policy and their			
	consequences.			
	apply techniques of abstraction, context analysis and comparison of criteria			
	in order to analyse education systems.			
Contents	Education syste	ms and vocational education	systems	
	Different conce	pts of education systems		
	Institutions and actors in the German education system			
	International and European education systems			
	Development of	f professional training		
Additional Information	Required reading will be	announced at the beginning	g of the term.	

Modules W

Name	Workplace based Learning and Teaching			
Module number	49202	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the area of human resources and in particular in the field of			
	vocational training and further education in companies, as well as the			
	cooperation with schools, places responsible and educational institutions.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Education, compulsory module			
	Minor Vocational and Ed	conomics Education		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	-	nand analysis, acquisition as we		
	qualifications of trainees and apply them to different types of human			
	resources development.			
	apply legal benchmarks of the Vocational Training Act in order to organise			
	operational education.			
	explain the points of view of employers and employees regarding vocational			
	training and further education in organisations, taking into consideration the			
	workers' council.			
	analyse education in organisations in the context of concepts of Critical			
	Theory.			
	give reasons for different forms of induction and support of new members			
	of staff in companies and of human resource development.			
	develop, considering examples, different types of learning at work places, of learning near work places and of external further education and evaluate			
	their costs and benefits.			
	describe the structure and functions of exams and their organisation, take			
	mock exams and simulate giving feedback concerning performance and exam			
	performance.			
		and limitations of the coopera	ation between different	
	learning locations as well as of their involvement in regional bodies taking			
	into consideration the co	ontext of education in organisa	itions.	
	make a distinction bet	ween approaches to the stand	ardisation of	
	professional training and	d of human resources developr	ment.	
Contents	 Qualification red 	quirements at work places		
	 Vocational Train 	ing Act, organisation of educat	tion and further	
	education			
	 Teaching and learning methods in companies 			
	 Exams and responsibility of examiners 			
	 Learning at seve 	ral places and cooperation of t	hese places	
Additional Information	Required reading will be	announced at the beginning o	f the term.	

Name	World Economy and Regional Development			
Module number	50005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in	national and international organisa	tions and companies.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and Social Geography			
Examination	RE, HA	RE, HA		
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or E	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse selected regions and companies against the background of			
	current theories of economic geography ("globalisation", "localisation").			
	apply theoretical concepts regarding international division of work and			
	authorities to empirical case examples.			
	analyse current area relevant structures and processes in "newly			
	industrialising countries" and in the "Third World".			
	specify regional dependencies and regional learning processes.			
	evaluate concepts of regional planning and regional policy for "newly			
	industrialising countries" and "Third World Countries".			
	evaluate regional disparities at a supranational and subnational level,			
	develop their own point of view with respect to regional opportunities for			
	development and check in how far they can be realised.			
Contents	Global and local production networks;			
	• The	importance of knowledge and learr	ning processes for local	
	netv	vorks and regions;		
	• Regi	onal innovation systems;		
	_	tion strategies and location shift, re	egional structural change;	
		rnational division of work and of au	-	
		e service sector	•	
Information about	+	ipport via ILIAS		
Teaching and Learning		• •		
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Martina Fuchs			
Member				

References

Accounting of Insurance Companies, 4 **Advanced Applied Econometrics,** 5 **Advanced Business Ethics**, 6 Advanced Econometrics: Microeconometrics, 7 Advanced Econometrics: Time Series Analysis, **Advanced Health Care Management**, 9 **Advanced Law of Partnerships and** Corporations, especially Corporation Law, 10 Advanced Macroeconomics I: Growth, 11 Advanced Macroeconomics II: Business Cycles, **Advanced Mathematics for Economists**, 13 **Advanced Microeconomics I: Consumers, Firms** and Markets. 14 **Advanced Microeconomics II: Game Theory**, 15 **Advanced Seminar Bank Management**, 16 **Advanced Seminar Business Policy and** Logistics, 17 **Advanced Seminar Business Taxation**, 18 **Advanced Seminar Capital Markets and** Corporate Finance, 19 **Advanced Seminar Comparative Analysis of** Political Institutions, 20 **Advanced Seminar Controlling, 21 Advanced Seminar Corporate Development** and Business Ethics, 22 **Advanced Seminar Corporate Development** and Organisation, 23 **Advanced Seminar Development of Information Systems**, 24 **Advanced Seminar Economic and Social** Psychology I, 25 **Advanced Seminar Economic and Social** Psychology II, 26 **Advanced Seminar External Accounting and** Auditing, 27 **Advanced Seminar Financial Institutions**, 28 **Advanced Seminar Foreign Policy**, 29 **Advanced Seminar Human Resource** Management, 30 Advanced Seminar I (Methods): Management in Health Care Systems, 31

Advanced Seminar I Retailing and Customer Management, 32 **Advanced Seminar II**, 33 **Advanced Seminar II Retailing and Customer** Management, 34 **Advanced Seminar III Retailing and Customer** Management, 35 **Advanced Seminar Information Management, Advanced Seminar Insurance Management**, 37 **Advanced Seminar International Policy**, 38 **Advanced Seminar Marketing und Marketing** Research, 39, 40 **Advanced Seminar Political and Religious** Ideas, 42 Advanced Seminar Political Theory, 41 **Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management** and Management Science, 43 **Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management** and Production, 44 Advanced Seminar The Political System of the **EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches**, **Advanced Statistics - Statistical Inference**, 46 **Advanced Statistics - Stochastic Models**, 47 Ageing and social space in the welfare mix, 48 Algorithms for linear and discrete optimization, 49 Analysis of reform projects in the health system, 50 Anthropological foundation of social policy, 51 Aspects of International Business I, 52 **Aspects of International Business II**, 53 Asset Management, 54 **Attitudes, Norms and Values**, 56 **Automatic Graph Drawing**, 57 **Basic Course Commercial Law and Law of** Partnerships and Corporations, 58 Basic Course Labor Law, 59 Basic Course Tax Law, 60 **Basic Principles, Options and Limits of Natural** Healing and Homoeopathy, 61 **Basic Tasks und Functions in Vocational Education and Training**, 62

Behavioral Economic Theory (Adv.), 63

Behavioral Ethics (Adv.), 65 Behavioral Operations (Adv.), 66

Brand Management, 67

Business Project Corporate Development and Business Ethics, 68

 $\textbf{Business Project in Corporate Development}, \, 69$

Business Project in Human Resource

Management, 70

Business Project in Strategic Management, 71

Business Strategy in Global Supply Chains, 72

Business Taxation I, 73 Business Taxation II, 74 Business Taxation Law, 75

Capital Investment and Financing, 76

Causal Analysis, 77 Change Management, 78

Clinical Environmental Medicine, 79

Colloquium in Vocational Education and

Training, 80

Colloquium on International Relations, 81

Colloquium on Political Science, 82 **Communication and Counseling**, 83

Comparative Analysis of Political Economy, 84 Comparative Analysis of Political Institutions,

85

Comparative Social Research, 86

Competition Policy, 87

Computer graphics and visualization

algorithms, 89

Computer Science Seminar, 88

Consumer Behavior, 90 Contexts of Social Action, 91

Contract Theory, 92

Cooperation Management, 93

Cooperative Bank Sector and Cooperative

Financial Services Network, 94 Corporate Development, 95 Corporate Finance Theory, 96

Corporate Risk Management, 97

Corporate Valuation Theory, 98

Cost Accounting, 99

Current Problems in Theory and Practice of

Auditing, 100

Current Research Questions and Methods in Empirical Regional Research, 101

Customer Relationship Management, 102

Decision Analysis, 103

Derivatives, 104

Development Economics, 105

Didactics in Economics and Business

Administration, 106

Didactics of Vocational Education Programmes,

107

Distribution of Income and Wealth, 108

Dynamic Macroeconomics, 109

E-Commerce, 110 Econometrics, 111

Economic and Social Behavior, 113 Economic Engineering (Adv.), 112

Economics of Incentives in Organizations

(Adv.), 114

Economics of Innovation (Adv.), 115 Economics of mutual assistance: social insurance and co-operatives, 116

Efficient Algorithms, 117 Electronic Business, 118

Emerging Electronic Business, 119

Empirical Finance, 120

Empirical Industrial Organization (Adv.), 121

Empirical Macroeconomics, 122

Empirical Productivity Analysis (Adv.), 123

Energy Economics I – Markets and Prices in the

Energy Sector, 124

Energy Economics II – Regulation of Energy

Markets, 125 Energy Law, 126

Engineering Management, 127

Enterprises, Markets and Strategies, 128 Environmental Economics and the Energy

Industry, 129

Ethics of the Health Care System, 130

European Social Policy, 131 Evidence-based Medicine I, 132 Evidence-based Medicine II, 133 Experimental Methods (Adv.), 134

Fields of Competence, 135
Financial Accounting, 136
Fixed Income Management, 137

Forensic Fundamentals including Medical

Vocational Studies, 139

Fundamentals of Accounting, 140

Global Competition in the Aviation Industry,

141

Governance and Policy Making in the Multi-Layered System of the European Union, 142 Graph Theory, 143 Health Care System, 144 **Health Economic Evaluation**, 145 **Health Technology Assessment: Basic** Methodology and Applications, 146 Healthcare Management, 147 Heterogenous Agent Models (Adv.), 148 How to read and appraise health economic analyses?, 149 Income Tax Law, 150 Industrial Economics (Adv.), 151 **Industry and Competition Analysis**, 152 **Information Management**, 153 Information problems in health care markets, 154 **Institutional Economics**, 155 **Instructional Design for Teaching**, 156 **Instructional Design for Training**, 157 **Insurance Economics**, 158 **Insurance Groups and Reinsurance**, 159 **International Accounting**, 160 **International Comparison of Cooperative** Conceptions, 161 **International Comparison of Health Care** Systems, 162 **International Macroeconomics**, 163 **International Tax Law**, 164 **International Taxation**, 165 Internships in teaching and training I, 166 Internships in teaching and training II, 167 Introduction to Law of Taxation and Basics of **Corporation Income Tax**, 168 **Introductory Microeconomics**, 169 **Investment Banking**, 170 Investments, 172 Law of Indirect Taxes, 173 Linear Models, 174 **Logic in Computer Science**, 175 Logistics Concepts, Systems and Models, 176 Macroeconomics and the Labor Market, 179 Macroeconomics I: Growth, 177 Macroeconomics II: Unemployment and Inflation, 178 Macroeconomics, Demographics and Health,

Management of Chronic Diseases, 182

Management of Leasing Companies, 183 Management of Logistics Service Providers, 184 Management Skills, 181 Marketing, 185 **Marketing Performance Management**, 186 **Marketing Response Theory with Applications** to Managerial Problems (Adv.), 187 Markets, Institutions and Organisations, 188 Mathematics for Economists, 189 Media and Information Systems: Technologies, Applications, Economics of Digital Goods, Media and Services Marketing, 191 Media and Technology Entrepreneurship, 192 Media and Technology Management Seminar, 193 Medical Sociology, 194 Medical Studies, 195 Methodology of Clinical Trials (Biostatistics), Methods of Clinical Epidemiology, 197 Microeconomics I: Demand, Supply and Equilibriums, 198 Microeconomics II: Game Theory, 199 Modeling and Simulation, 200 Modelling, Simulation and Optimizatin of **Production and Logistic Systems**, 201 Monetary Theory and Policy (Adv.), 202 Money and Banking, 203 **New Product Management**, 204 Occupational Medicine, Social Medicine, 205 Operations Audit, 206 Operative Controlling, 207 Organizational Theory, 208 Parallel Algorithms, 209 Patient Safety and Risk Management, 210 Political Sociology, 211 Political Theory and History of Ideas (Lecture and Exercise), 212 Portfolio Choice and Asset Pricing, 213 Practical Applications in Retailing, 214 Practical Course in Research, 215 **Practical Course: Empirical Research**, 216 **Prevention and Health Care**, 217 Pricing, 218 Psychology of Leadership Skills, 219 Psychology of Money Management, 220

Psychosomatic Illnesses and Psychotherapy (Main Lecture), 221 Public Debt (Master), 222 **Public Economics and Mechanism Design** (Adv.), 223 Public Finance Law, 224 **Public Policy of the Labor Market**, 225 **Quality Assurance and Quality Management, Quantitative Applications in Marketing, 227 Quantitative Methods in Risk Management** (Adv.), 228 Recent aspects of Computer Science, 229 **Recursive Methods in Economics**, 230 Regional Cultural Geography, 231 Regional Economic Geography, 232 Regulation: Theory and Practice (Adv.), 233 Requirements Engineering, 234 Research in Learning and Teaching I, 243 Research in Learning and Teaching II, 244 **Research Project Comparative Politics**, 235 Research Project Foreign Policy, 236 Research Project International Policy, 237 **Research Project Political Theory and History** of Ideas, 238 Research Project The Political System of the **Research Projects in Vocational Education and** Training I, 240 **Research Projects in Vocational Education and** Training II, 241 **Research Projects in Vocational Schools**, 242 **Resource Economics**, 245 **Retail Marketing**, 246 Risk Management in Financial Institutions, 247 Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing I -Corporate Disclosure, 248 Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing II -**Audit**, 249 Selected Issues in Accounting and Taxation, 250 **Selected Issues in Bank Management**, 251 Selected Issues in Business Ethics, 252

Selected Issues in Business Policy and Logistics,

Selected Issues in Business Taxation I, 254

Selected Issues in Business Taxation II, 255

Selected Issues in Controlling, 257

Selected Issues in Cooperative Economics, 258 **Selected Issues in Corporate Development** (International), 259 **Selected Issues in Corporate Development and** Organizations, 260 **Selected Issues in Economic and Social** Geography, 262 Selected Issues in Economic Psychology, 261 Selected Issues in Energy Economics I, 263 Selected Issues in Energy Economics II, 264 Selected Issues in Finance, 265 Selected Issues in Health Care Management, **Selected Issues in Human Resource** Management, 267 Selected Issues in Information Systems I, 268 Selected Issues in Information Systems II, 269 Selected Issues in Insurance Management, 270 Selected Issues in Market and Consumer Psychology, 271 Selected Issues in Marketing, 272 Selected Issues in Organisational Psychology, Selected Issues in Political Science, 274 Selected Issues in Retailing, 275 Selected Issues in Social Policy, 276 Selected Issues in Social Psychology, 277 **Selected Issues in Sociology and Empirical** Social Research, 278 Selected Issues in Supply Chain Management, Selected issues in the Law of Taxation, 293 Selected Media and Technology Issues, 280 Selected Media and Technology Topics, 281 Selected Problems in Retailing, 282 Selected Topics in Corporate Development, 283 **Selected Topics in Finance**, 284 Selected Topics in Marketing, 285 Selected Topics: Econometrics, 286 **Selected Topics: Economic Design and** Behavior, 287 Selected Topics: Macroeconomics, Growth and Inequality, 288 Selected Topics: Macroeconomics, Money and Financial Markets, 289

Selected Topics: Markets and Institutions, 290

Selected Topics: Public Economics, 291

Selected Topics: Statistics, 292
Seminar Economic Design and Behavior, 294
Seminar Macroeconomics, Growth and Inequality, 295
Seminar Macroeconomics, Money and Financial Markets, 296
Seminar Markets and Institutions, 297

Seminar Media Economics, 298
Seminar on Energy Economics (Master), 301
Seminar on Modelling in Energy Economics, 302

Seminar on Self-Help Economics, 303

Seminar on Social Policy, 304

Seminar Public Economics (Master), 299

Seminar Statistics and Econometrics, 300

Social Change, 305

Social Structure, 306

Software Systems for Supply Chain Management and Production, 307

Special Methods of Analysis I, 308

Special Methods of Analysis II, 309

Special Methods of Collecting Data, 310

Special Topics in Econometrics, 311

Special Topics in Statistics, 312

Specific Economic Policy, 313

Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data (Adv.), 314

Strategic Alliances and Networks, 315

Strategic Controlling, 316

Strategic Human Resource Management, 317

Strategic Management, 318

Strategic Management in Retailing, 319

Strategy and Innovation Management, 320

Supply Chain Management and Production I (Structures), 321

Supply Chain Management and Production II (Processes), 322

Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and Inventory Management), 323

Supply Chain Operations, 324

Supply Chain Strategy, 325

Tax Accounting Law, 326

The Economic Geography of the European Union, 327

The Empirical Evaluation of Management Practices, 328

The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches (Lecture and Exercise), 329

The Psychology of Strategic Interactions, Negotiations and Selling, 330

Theories on Leadership and Motivation, 331

Theory and Policy of Media Economics, 332

Theory of Action and Decision Making Theory,

Theory of Taxation and Tax Policy, 334

Thesis, 335

Topics in Advanced Financial Reporting, 336

Trends in Supply Chain Management, 337

Value Based Management of Insurance Companies, 338

Value-Based Controlling, 339

Vocational Education and Training Systems,

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Workplace based Learning and Teaching, 341 \\ World Economy and Regional Development, \end{tabular}$